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Miss Adaps of Senator. dolarran's office called’ 6 ot
advise thot they had Jearned.Greenspun. had borrowed money from [ we
BEC. They have done a little checking and it gppears thet. some b
body. in.Las=Vegas-borrowed .$100,000 and then Greenspun assumed ’
the loan. and while Greenspun claims not to have any money yet (
Dun_ond_Bradstreet.stotes. he-is.duorth,.4500, 000, ,
4 /

In view of Vanech's request that be get any information/S

we can on Greenspun, Tt is suggesied thot we have Liaison check

A ORI

with RBFC for details.of. this.clleged loan, :

(RE—Y

cc: Mr, Ladd
cc: YMr, Belmont

LBN: hme
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Reference is made to memo randum from Mr, Nichols to.
Mr., Tolson, dated March 31, 1952, entitled "Herman Greenspun,"
This memorandum recorded.a..teleph qagﬁpall received by ¥r, Wic 3:
from Miss Adams of Senator McCarran's Office at which time 8*59“
related that they..had..learned..Greenspun.had borrowed money jﬂf‘”J
BFC,. Reference memorandum stated that in view of Mr, Vanech &/}
request that we get any information we can on .Greenspun, it wa$
suggested that Liaison check with RFC for details of thzs allege
loan,

A\ 4
‘~i§:‘;§’:f'§”

1 ‘ \ E : . ;\m 4)
On April 2, 1952, Mr. Bamlett of the Liaison Unit J‘\Q/

contacted former S Sbecqu Agﬁnxmiwmwaltennlgggley, Director o
Investigations, RFC., Mr, Yeagley contacted Mr, Bartlett on
. April 3, 1952, and. related.the f”llowzngmamforma$zonmconcqrnzng
Greenspun.from the BFC filess.. /; -~
& A

Qn Apri n£5”4949$ﬁRFU approved a loan in the amount

of #100,000. for the A. R. Ruppert Plumbing ond Héaling
Company, 900 South Main Street, Las Vegas, Nevada. This
amount was later changed to #96 000, Subsequently,  the
Ruppert Company _lost money.onwthee different. contracts
and_applied for a anothaﬁNEFC loan,mwhzch~waswdenzedo The
EFC commenced forclosing this/account in the summer of
1950, In October, 1950, Herman M, Greenspun entered the
pzcturesand made overtures to buy out the 4. R, Ruppert
Plumbing and ‘Hegting Company, Las Vegas, Nevada, if RFC
would transfer-the loan to him, Final approval for this
transfer was made by RFC in November, 1950, and Greenspun
assumedzthe RFCY loano 4

\“'\

- Fol%owznq thts transaction, the RFC asked. their . Salt
L@ke City Office_to check into the Greenspun matter and
determin® his. fi¥nancial ability. As a result of this,
REC determined through an accounting firm that Greenspun
had_a. networth_of #517,000, This report showed that -
Greenspun was part-owner of the Desert. Inn.Company _and ..
the_Desert. Inn -Annex in the amount of $290,.000.,~ It further
reflected thainhg__nMufull-owner and publisher of the
Las_Vegas 'Morning. Sun” val ued at $#160,7000, In~addition,

he owned a home, insurance and an automobtle which. brought \
the sum up to $517,000. The RFC in uzry JSurther indicated ”
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that they contacted.o Mr. .Butierfield, Vice President

of ‘the Bank of Nevada, Los Vegas, Nevada. Mr, Butterfield

indicated that-he..had..known Mr. Greenspun for operiod of

three years and that his business dealings had been
atisfectory.and. further that the statement made by the

accountzng Lirm reflecting.that his.assels were $517, 000 -
accuratee— Mr, Butterfield 1ndzcated that the value

3160 000 placed on the Las Vegas "Morning Sun'" was
inflated but, in spite of this, he considered Greenspun

/
/. a "good rzsk." . o~

current.in.that Ris princzpal and_interest paymepfs have

5‘ 1
\\i\//ﬂ At the present time Greenspun's accountlat RFG is

been met on schedule.

The eract dates are unknown; however, t s determined

that _Greenspun, who is also known as "HanK-Greenberg,” at

one_time was.publicity director. for the Flaningo\ Hotel,
Ias Vegas, Nevada, and later salesmanager .for s ion KRAM,

Boulder City Broadcasting Company, ILas Vegas, Nevqga.

In September,,..1949,.Greenspun was _indicted, exact
whereabouts unknown, for a violation of the Erport Control -
laws,.. On July 10, 1950, Greenspun pled guilty to this
charge. However, it is not believed he served GRy jEVI

sentence for it.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that this memorandum be routed to Ass.

D'EgctOr.Nichols for.his inﬁgrmationg
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/ O ce Memo’ﬂn@"f * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Nichols " . _ | . DATR: ‘April 11, 1952.
FROM : M°AW ' S :

| SUBJECT:  HERMAN MLTON‘GREENSPUN o L

Clege,

M/) . PURPOIS"E: ‘ . ) . ) . ) ROBON

Trécy,

1]

To set forth information concerning two Neutrality Act ro=i— -

- cases i'n which Herman Milton Greenspun was involved as a ——
subject, and one Neutrality Act case in which| | and Kease____
his associates ererted pressure in behalf of associyatesof -

_ Greenspun.- o
BACKGROUND: ' ' ;
. ' ' . : b6
- Herman Milton Greenspun has been the subject of two , b7cC

‘investigations of Neqtrality Act cases conducted by the FBI.

I. Foundry Associates, Inc.; Adolph W. Schwimmer; :
: . Leon Gardner; William Sosnow; Abraham J. Levin;
| | Herman . M@lton Greenspun,
. ° |Servzce Azrways, Inc,. ‘ _
/

Neutrality Act, Fraud Against the Government; Conspiracy,
Bills of Lading Act, National Firearms Act, Ezport Control Laws.

A. NATURE OF CASE:

This caseé arose out of the efforts of the above- captioned
individugls to procure airplanes and. airplane parts and
accessories for shipment to the Israeli fighting forces in b6
Palestine., Adolph Schwrmmer stoted he wgs contacted ‘in BYE

47, by one a represen jve of
| | He said /%g‘
N

furnished large sums of money to him for the alleged purpos
of procuring airplanes to fly freight to Palestine.

In December of 1947, the Schwimmer Aviation Company was
in operatton at Burbank, California, and this company was .
engaged in condztzonzng airplanes, Schwimmer was the Preszdent
of this concern. Reynold Selk, an associate of Schwimmer in
this operation, advised in an interview with Agents of the FBI
that the money for the operation of the Schwimmer Aviation
- Company was furnished by Service Airways, Inc., New York.
Selk advised that in the early part of 1948, he, himself,
was designated as a Vice-President of Servzce Airways, Inc.,
in order that he might conveniently..handle financial trans-
actions for the Schwimmer Aviation ‘Companye , %Wﬂ
/
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Memo to Mr. Nichols 4pril 11, 1952

As an additionel matter of background it is noted that
in March, 1948, the Service Airways, Inc., secured d
Panamdnian charter in order to operate and control ¢

-company named Lineas Aeros de Panama.

This particular case cited above, in which prosecutive
action was carried out at Los Angeles, California, was
divided into four phases as set out below:

(1) Forty-two combat aircraft engines phase.

This phase, which will be described below was the
only phase of this case in whieh Greenspun's act;ui#tes
were prominente. : ,

(2) Aireraft radio parts phase.

This phase, in which subject Leo Gardner was prominent,
will be described briefly below inasmuch as there is some
information, which was uncorroborated, that Greenspun may
have been involved.

(3) Two Constellation C-69's phase.

This phase involved an attempt to export two C-69
airplanes from Los Angeles, California, via Millville,
New Jersey, to Europe in July, 1948, without State Depart- ins¢
ment license a8 required by ltf:::f%e.principal subjects biC
in this phase were Schwimmer, Sosnow, Gardner, and
Service Airways, Ince. :

(4) ¥Vineland School District phase.

This involved the export of airplane: engines in Aprzl

1948, from Bakersfield, California, to P hase
the prominent perticipants were subjects gfﬂ

Schwimmer, Selk

B. SUBJECTS AND EVIDENCE:

(l)v Forty-two combat aircraft engines phase. ,
Inveétigation reflecfed that in the early part of 1948,

Greenspun and William Sosnow, representatives of the Schwimmer

Aviation Company, went to Honolulu, T. H., to obtain airplane
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parts. | | of Universal Airplane Salvage
Corporation, Oahu, T. H., when interviewed by Agents of the
FBI, -advised that Greenspun and Sosnow contacted him in

Ebnolulu in March, 1948. He said they identified themselves
as representing EAGANAH the Jewish organization fbr Aid to P°

Palestine and they sought to purchase airplane enff;rs and P7°¢

parts for shipment to Palestine. According ¢ he
desired to assist HAGANAH in every way and he gave jorty-two
airplane engines to Greenspune. He related that these engines

and parts were in cases under the supervision of
Greenspun with employees. He said Greenspun paid
him #4 000 in cash for labor and freight charges to have

this shipment of engines sent to Los Angeles, California.

lrelated that under his supervision these engines

were assigned for shipment to the_Uhitfffff]Airplane ,S'a,lvage.b6
Corporation, Los Angeles, California. was willing to ..
testify that Greenspun told him the aircraft engines and o
parts were being obtained for HAGANAH and were to be
subsequently shipped to Palestine.

Two former employees of SJurnished information

to the FBI that, after being employed by Greenspun, they
assisted Greenspun and Sosnow in crating R-2800 type airplane
"engines and other items at Honolulu in March, 1948, According
to the statement of one of these former employees, Greenspun
stated that these airplane engines were going to Service
Airways, Inc., Burbank, California, and then to South America.

Shipping and trucking company records, as well as records
of the Universal Airplane Salvage Corporation at anolulu,
reflected that ninety-five crates containing aireraft engines
and parts were shipped by the Universal Airplene Salvage
Corporation from Honolulu from March 19, 1948, to Los Angeles,
California, arriving there on March 25, 1948.

A customs broker in Los Angeles, California, in a signed
statement furnished to the FBI, advised that upon the instructions
of Reynold Selk Vice Preszdent of Service Airways, Inc., on
about April 9, 1948 he made out an export declaration Sfor
SJorty-two Pratt and Whitney aircraft engines whichwere in a
total shipment of eighty-six boxrese. This shipment was fronm
Los Angeles, California, to Lineas Aeros de Panama, Panama.

The broker.further advzsed that upon Selk's instructions
these engines were labeled on the emport declaration as
R-2800-~CA-15 type engines.

-3
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FBI investigation determined from additional trucking
company records that eighty-six crates of this original
shipment of ninety-five crates were deposited at a Los
Angeles pier on April 13, 1948, for export shipment to
Panamna .

Records of the United States Customs Service reflected
that the forty-two engines, in this shipment of eighty-sia
crates, were seized by the United States Customs Service
at a Los Angeles, California, pier on April 14, 1948,
inasmuch as they were determined to be R=-2800-10W type
engines. It is noted that at this time R-2800-10% type
engines could not be legally exported but R-2800-CA-15
type engines could be exported, with proper State Department
authority being obtained, until midnight of April 14, 1948.

(2) Aircraft radio parts phase.

Investigation determined that in May, 1948, associates
of the Service Airways, Inc., attempted to export radio
equipment and parts to Panama in violation of Presidential
Proclamation 2776. A mechanic, who was employed by Service
Airways, Inc., furnished information to the FBI that in

- May, 1948, he was instructed by Leon Gardner to illegally
take radzo parts from the United States to Panama for
installation on C-46 airplanes belonging to Service Airways,
Inc. These radio parts were seized from the mechanic by
the United States Customs Service at Mines Field:, California,
on May S5, 1948. Records of a radio parts company in Burbank,
Calzfornza, reflected that on May 7, 1948, Leon Gardner, an
employee of the Schwimmer Aviation Company, purchased several
hundred dollars worth of C-46 radio parts. Two radio parts
installation employees of & Burbank, California, radio parts
company furnished information %o fhe FBI that they were sent
to Panama at the request of the Schwimmer Aviation Company
to install some radio parts in several airplanes. They
advised that on May 12, 1948, in Panama, they were furnished
the radio parts, in the presence of Adolph Schwimmer, and that
they subsequenitly installed these parts on ainplanes there.

Investigation failed to determine the manner or method
by which these radio parts were exported out of the United
States and delivered to Panama. However, an employee of
the Schwimmer Aviation Company advised that while he was
working for this company in Panama in May, 1948, Herman
MHilton Greenspun appeared in Panama with certazn radio parts

-»4-
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to be installed on airplanes of the companye. Thils
employee advised that G@Greenspun's appearance occurred
Jjust several days after another employee of the Schwimmer
Aviation Company had been halted by United States Customs
Service on an attempt to bring radio parts to Panama.

In regard to thisg incident it is also noted that
sub ject| lof the Schwimmer Aviation
Compapy, advised in a signed statement that he recalled
seeing Herman Milton Greenspun in Panama in the later
part of*Aprzl or early part of May, 1948,

Ce PROSECUTION’

Indictments were returned by the Federal Grand Jury

at Los Angeles on 4pril 6, 1949, charging Schwimmer, Selk,

Levin,_GreenSpun,| Sosnow, Gardner, and the corporation

Service Airways, with conspiracy to uzolate the Neutrality T
- Act and Erport Control Law., The subjects were charged with

a violation of Title 22, Sections 452 and 458, and of Title

50, Section 701, United States Code, and of Presidential

Proclamatzon 27?6 dated March 26, 1948,

At the same time a second indictment was returned
charging| | Ray Selk, and A. W,
Schwimmer with conspiracy to defraud the Government under
Title 18, United States Code 88, Title 18, United States
Code 371, Title 18, United States Code 1000, and the
Preszdentzal Proclamatzon 27764

himself

Greenspun submitted/for arrest, entered a plea of not

guilty and was released on bond of $1,000,

In July, 1949, the facts concerning the shipment of
forty-two combat aircraft engines from Honolulu to Los
Angeles, which shipment occurred in March, 1948, were
presented to Assistant United States Attorney Howard Ke
Hogq lu, To He He declined Federal prosecution
of "Herman Greenspun, and William Sosnow, in
regarad to the lels of Lading Act, because this Act is not
applicable to shipments beilwéen Contznental United States
and Territorial Possessions of the United States, He declined _
"Federal prosecution of the same three subjects under the a6
National Firearms Act because this Act applies only to -
Continental United States and not to Territories,

on October 25, 1949, the indictment against| |
was dismissed, upon motzon of the United States Attorney’s
- 0ffice 1nasmuch as this individual was not located or identzfzed.

-5-
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On November 29, 1949, the original indictment in this
case against Abraham Je Leuzn was dismissed on request of
Assistant United States Attorney Herschel E. Champlin. hé
According to Champlin, this indictment was obtained on the 1c
basis of a signed statement from a witness who later advised
that he had mistakenly identified Leon Gardner as Abraham Je
Levine.

'~ @Greenspun, and Sosnow were aogquitted. Subjects
Schwimmer, Gardner and the corporation Service Airways,
Inc., were found guilty of conspiracy to violate the Neutrality
Act and Exrport Control Laws; and on February 20, :1950, each
of these defendants was fzned $#10,000 for a total of #40 000,

‘On Februar; 6, 1950, in Federal Court in Los Angeles,

On February S5, 1950, Assistant United States Attorney
Herschel E. Champlzn, Los Angeles, dvised that h
received information that a juror, in
this trial had been contacted by the defendants during the
tricl. It had been reported to him that all of the jurors .

except voted for a guilty verdict for all subjects, i7c
and that a compromige perdict had been reached as a result

of pressure by on the rest of the jury. Subsequently
Champlin decided againsft—an innestigation of juror |

when he determined that had received

in an_institution prior To the beginning of 18 case and

that was of| '

On March 23 1950, upon authorzty granted by the Attorney
General of the Uhtted States, the indiciments against Selk,
Schwimmer, and charging conspiracy to defraud the :
Government under e 18, United States Code 88, 371, 1000,
and Presidential Proclamation 2776, were dismissed, at Los
Angeles. Assistant United States Attorney Hersche plin
advised that it was felt that Schwimmer, Selk and ihad
had their day in courte.

\J (&)}

b
b
Champlin further advised that upon authority gren

orney G@eneral, the original indictment agaznsttff:ff:::],
was dzsmissed and on March 20, 1950, she was allowed

to enter a plea of nolo contendere to an Information chargzng

a violation of Title 18, Section 24, United States Code, in
that she aided and abetted Service Airways in fitting out a
ship of warn which ship was in the service of a people, namely
the State of Israelywhich was at war with the Arabs, both of
whom were at peace with the United States. Champlin commented

- 6 -
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. that this latter statute contained a misdemeanor clause,
‘whereas a conviction under the original indictment would
constitute a felony.

on March 21, 1950 | |on @ plea of nolo b7C
contendere, was sentench to serve one day in jail and to
pay a fzne of $1,000,

~.

In March y 1950, United States Attorney Ernest A. Tolin,
Los Angeles, California, directed two letters to the FBI
erpressing his appreciation for the very high degree of
competence and cooperation on the part of Agents of the
FBI during this investigation, and he commented that the
tnvestigation of the Bureau contributed greatly to the
successful outcame of thzs trial,

(2:675)
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Ir,

was; HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN, et al

NEUTRALITY ACT, EXPORT CONTROL ACT, CONSPIRACY

A. NATURE OF VIOLATION
' b6

This case tnvolved a shipment from Los be
Angeles to Mexico of aircraft machine guns and
machine gun parts, obtained by Greenspun in
Hawaii. No export license for the armament was
obtained from the U, S. State Department.‘ They
were transported to Mexico in a te yacht,
the Idalia, property of l | was not -
indicted; Greenspun and six others were. The
case was opened on receipt of a July 8, 1948,
letter from the Legal Attache, Mexico, advising
of the presence of the Idalia and its reported
cargo.

Be . SUBJECTS AND EVIDENCE

Foundry Associates, Inc., above, involved the
obtaining by Greenspun, accompanied by one William

of aircraft engines from| |

[ffffff:]of the Universal Airplane Salvage Corporation,
Oahu, Hawaii. During this contact in March, 1948,
Greenspun and Sosnow obtained aircraft machine be
-guns and parts. subsequently denied giving .
them armaments but sard he had heard rumors
indicating that they had obtained some. He
exhibi ted quantities of aircraft machine guns
and machine gun barrels on his premises wWhich he
claimed had been left by the U. S. Navy from
deactivated airplanes.

A former employee qfl | Aoy was

ared to testify he was told by that

was selling machine guns to Greenspun; that

on tnstructions |he helped Greenspun pack
them in airplane engine bores. The boxres were
traced through shipping documents and truckers to
Los Angeles, California, where it was determined
seven of the crates, believed those which contained
the guns, had been stored in a vacant barn,
Examination of the barn on 3-22-49 revealed among
remaining debris tags and packing bor ends relating

AGsbbm =@ -
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Ce

to dzrcraft machine guns, as well as a machine
gun sight and pieces of materzal believed to be
‘barrel separators,

At Wilmington, Cd tfor?ia__azﬁaﬁa
chartered the Idalia, yacht '

subsequently claimed defendant| [had

inveigled hzmrlnia_an_aazﬁﬁm3ni_miiﬁ Greenspun
and defendant under the

guise of a "fishing trip." He claimed that when

he refused to accept a cargo of guns, Greenspun b6
threatened his life with g repvolver, Investigation p7c

revealed, however, that was apparently re-
ceptive to the deal, received money for the use
of his boat, and there was no substantiating
evidence force was used to gain his assistances

AL Acapuico Mﬁmﬁco, dqfendant|

While anchored there and before unloading,
the boat was visited by at least five Americans,
one of whom surreptitiously examined the cargo
and removed a label from one-of the packages of
guns and reported the suspicious cargo to the

The cargo was unloaded in Mexrico and although
not specifically traced, was reportedly reshipped
to I'srael,

PROSECUITON

On 9—28 49 a Federal Gran ury at Los Angeles

n’)
[ for conspiring to violate

the Neuvrality Act and therﬁzport Control Law.

2 charged Greenspun, | and
with unlowfully erporting arms. | |
and were charged in the second count with

aitding.and .dbétting.

- Legal Attache's office. A gun barrel abstracted
by Sfrom the cargo also became an exhibit,.
,Hrewmen on the tripn from Californio mere b6
Greenspun, b7C

b6
b7C
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was located under sentence in San Quentin,
On interview 10-19-49 he denied knowledge of the
cargo, claiming he was a mere crewnan. | |
surrendered through an attorney at New York (i
10-11-49 and declined to answer questions., was
aorrested 9-29-49 at Newport Beach, California.

was arrested 10-2-49 in New York City.
fjpas arrested in Phoenixr, Arizona, 10-2-49,

Greenspun surrendered in_Los Angeles 10-4-49, All,
except the incarcerated were released on bond..

|declbned 0 answer questions on the

machine guns though each admitted activity in the
business of buying and selling armaments. Greenspun
declined to discuss instant arms transaction, claining
that in his opinion he had done nothing wrong and that
he did not desire to say anything that might "hurt
certain people.” On 4-12-50 and 4-19~50 all except
[ lwer indicted at Los Angeles, this done to
eliminatet:ffifﬁand to delete the charge of violating
the Ezport Control Act. On 4-25-50, on motion of the

government, the indictments were dismissed as to all
ercept Greenspun

. Trial of the case began in Los Angeles 7-6-50,

On 7-10-50 Herschel E., Champlin, Assistant U. S.
Attorney at Los Angeles, advised that he had re-
ceived information over the week end that one

Murray Gurfein, an Attorney in New York City who
stood high in Jewish circles, had proceeded to

Los Angeles to confer with counsel for the defendants
and as a result Greenspun would change his plea.

On 7-10-50 Greenspun did change his plea and
entered a plea of guilty to the charge of conspiring
to violate the Neutrality Act. On 7-17-50 he was
sentenced to pay a fine of #10,000 which he paid
7-24-50. No jail sentence was imposed. The offense
constituted a felony. The substantive charge was dis=-
missed and all charges against the remaining defendants
were also dismissed,

In a letter dated 8-5-50 to the SAC at Los Angeles,

Ernest A, Tolin, then U. S. Attorney, stated
a "careful pursuit of the minute details which
made up the vast body of evidence against

- 10 -
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defendant Greenspun' demonstrated a high degree

of efficiency and mature judgment on the part of

the Agent assigned to the case. He stated the

case was important both to the Depariment of Justice
and to the State Department, inasmuch as it involved
the smuggling of a large quantity of arms and ,
emmunition from California to Mexico for the purpose
of transshipment to Palestine during the Arab war.
He thanked the Bureau and its Agents for their
"splendid cooperation,” (2-1004)
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III,

Influence qf| |and associates in Neutrality Act
case involving Foundry Assoczates, Inc., at Miami, Florida,
November, 1948, ‘

A. NATURFE OF CASE

On November 16, 1948, nine individuals qﬁfiliated
with the Foundry Assoczates, Inc., were indicted in b
Federal Court at Miami, Florida, charged with a violation ©7
of Title 22, United States Code, Section 452 conspiracy
to violate the Neutrality Act by conspiring to illegally
export three B-17 airplanes from Miami, Florida, to
Zatec, Czechoslovakia, on June 11, 1948. The nine

o
P

¢

-persons indicted were Adolph W, Schwimmer, Irwin R

Schindler, :Charles T. Wintersl | Leon
Gardner, William Sosnow,

Investigation determined that three B-17s

-left Miami, Florida, on June 11, 1948, and traveled
‘via San Juan, Puerto Rico, and ultimately arrived in

Zatec, Czechoslovakia, and were utilized by the
Jewish fighting forces in their armed conflict with
the Arabs. (2—875-718 719, 732,801)

Subjects Winters,[:::::::] and Schwimmer were
charged in the indictment with the actugl exportation
of these three airplanes from the United States.

Herman Greenspun was not involved in this'alléged be

“violation, nor was he included in this Miami indictment. b7C

However, as shown in Part I abouve, Greenspun was closely
associated with Foundry Associates, Inc., a group created
erxclusively to facilitate the procurement of airplanes,
arms, ammunition, and other implements of war for er-
portation to Europe and ultimately to Palestine for the
use .of the Jewish fighting forces. Likewise, as set
forth in Part I above, subjects Schwimmer, Gardner,
Sosnow, and Levin, who were included in this indictment
at Miamz in November, 1948, were also indicted at

Los Angeles, California, in April, 1949, along with
Greenspun, for a different alleged piolation,

LJH:bbm
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. The information presented to the Federal Grand Jury
in this case was developed by the United States Customs
Service. The FBI was conducting concurrent investigation
in this same matter. A question of Jjurisdiction over
violations of the Neutrality Act arose. On December 22,
1948, Assistant United States Attorney, Fred Botts, Mianmi,
Florida, upon inquiry from the FBI ,declined any additional
prosecution for thé substantive offense in this case,
conspiring to illegally export three airplanes out of

the United States, and he did not desire any additional
~investigation in this matter by the FBI. Accordingly,

the files of the Bureau do not contain a comprehensive
and conclusive account in detail of the anestzgatzon

in this particular case,

B. INFLUENCE OF| |AND ASSOCIATES

bé
) ®:
A hiaghly confidential informant advised that on EZ,E
and an associate named
lwerel
| lintended to have_a man named| Ilcontact
lin this matter.] | suggested |
reportedly contactea Clark (liffora

at the White House on November 23, 1948, in this matter,

(2-875-717)
| |gccordinq to a highly confidential
informant,) lengaged in a e
disc nents | b7
b7D

do something 1n this matter. (<-870-762)

on December 15, 1948, Joseph Brock of the Criminal
Dzvzszon, ‘who was handlzng this and other Neutrality Act
cases, advised Supervisor Kline Weatherford of the FBI
in strict confidence that high level political .pressure was
. being exerted in this Miami case. He said a proposal had
wade to have the venue of defendants Schindler and
| changed from Miami to New York and Los Angeles,
respectively, and that over Brock's objection| |
instructed that the proposal be accepted prouviding all
defendants plead guilty. According to Brock;[:::f]was

b6
b7C

- 13 -



Memo to Mr. Nichols |  April 11, 1952

apparently acting upon higher instructions and the
United States Attorney at Miami was advised of the
proposal and instructed to comply with it. Regardzng
this information the Director commented "This is °
atrocious Jockeyzng." (2-875-762)

On February 4, 1949, Charles T. Winters, followzng
a . plea of gutlty to the charge of conspiracy to violate
the Neutrality Act, was sentenced in Federal Court at
Miami, Florida, to serve eighteen months in prison and

to pay a fine of #2500. (Miami teletype to Bureau, o
3/31/52) A h'Lg A source I
advised that on made a b7D

series of contacts indicating that he and his associates,
lwere upset

becausel

They expressed _belief that theuy had been double-crossed by
an itndividual

I 1
indicated that the man responsible

L Imade:

plans forl

(2-875-783)

A highly confidential source advised that] |
| ponferred concerning this
Yiami case. | Imenfioned o proposal made bl

| At this time] [suggested,

tha take this matter up with the Attorney General, b7C
Later suggested a discussion on a high level uhﬁrﬁ____1kﬂD
it would be possible to iron out the entire affair

|~ (2-675-796)

- 14 -
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Memo to Mr. Nichols : April 11, 1952

C. PROSECUTIVE ACTION

In regard to the nine indicitments at.Miami, Florida,
the court docket Number 7280, United States District Court,
Miami, Floridq reflects the following dispositions:

Febfuafy 4, 1949, Charles Winters was sentenced to
serve eighteen months and to pay a fine of $2500;

February 16, 1949, the case against Irwin R. Schindler
was transferred to the-United States District Court, Southern
-District of New York;

March 8, 1950, the cases against Abraham J. Levin and
William Sosnow were transferred to the United States District
Court, Southern District of California; . K ‘

June 2, 1950, the cases;against Adolph W. Schwimmer and
Leon Gardner were nolle prossed; '

against| |
were returned unerecuted,

inasmuch as theése individuals were not found. It is pointed
out that according to information furnished by United States

Customs Service at Miami, Florida, Schindler reportedly b6
received a nominal sentence in New York and that it was bic

never definitely established thatl| ‘ | were existen
persons. (Miami Teletype to Bureau 3/31/52) o ‘

In regard to Schindler it is to be noted also that a
complaint was- filed before United States Commissioner Garrett
Cotter, at New York (City, New York, on July 23, 1948,
charging Irwin R, Schindler with a violation of Title 22,

~ United States Code, Section 452 in that he exported arms
and an implement of war (one B-17 airplane)~from Westchester
County Airport, New York to Halifax, Nova Scotia, on
July 11, 1948. On March 10, 1949, Schindler appeared before
United States District Court Judge Rifkind, at New York,
and this complaint was dismissed. It is pointed out that
‘this process was separate and different process from the
Miami indiciment on November 16, 1948. ~(2—8?5-813,842)

On July 17, 1950, in Federal Court at Los Angeles,
California, Abraham J. Levin and William Sosnow, [following
a plea of guilty to-an indictment returned by the Federal
Grand Jury at Miami, Florida, charging conspiracy to violate
the Neutrality Act, were sentenced to pay a fine of #$10,000
each. (2-875-894)

- 15 =



Memo to Mr, Nichols ‘ ) April 11, 1952

D. DATA CONCERNING| |AND ASSOCIATES

| lhas been reported bu g reliagble source
as having been| |

[ | (97-2866-12) | lis
a|

Il He has gvopeagred beforel

bé
b7C
| 4 relinble informont has furnished L7D

information thatl

Information from reliable sources has indicated that
has heen a close nssociate durinag +the naost
several years with

[ | (97-2866-13)1

i upon interview
by agents of the MBI in Januory, 1948, gdvised that he had

He further stated
that at the time of the interyiew, wn January 1548, his b6

attorney was | | (2-875-159) b7C
: b7D
| | are
| [which is

g suyccessor organizati on|
It is noted that
was aavised by the Deparitment of Justice of its possible

obligation to register under the Foreign Agents Registration

Act of 1938, as amended, but was dissolved prior to such
registration. (97-2866-13)

- 16 =
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WASH 39 FROM ST. LOUIS 31 10-31 PM

Mi‘s‘lEHndy

| I ‘
DIRECTQR 20060000 U R G E N T - ~"~% e ‘a.,e;ﬂ
ATTENTION CRIMES RECORDS, WMN, MISCELLANEOUS

INFORMAT)

| ON_CONCERNING, RESEARCH. ~REBUTEL MARCH TWENTYNINE,
4f%ﬁ/ﬁAST. ARMY SERVICE RECORD REFLECTS HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN,
AKA QUOTE GREEN UNQUOTE AND QUOTE GREENEY UNQUOTE, ANS THREE
TWO ONE FOUR EIGHT ONE THREE ONE AND ZERO DASH ONE FIVE FOUR
EIGHT EIGHT ONE SIX, INDUCTED U.S, ARMY MARCH THIRTEEN,
FORTYONE AND TRANSFERRED EFC OCT. TWENTYFOUR, FonTYoNE,_Aé
OVER TWENTYEIGHT YRS, OFAGE, RECALLED ACTIVE DUTY JAN,
TVENTYTWO, FORTYTWO AND HONORABLY DISCHARGED AS SGT. SEPT,
ROUR,’FORTYTWQIT?MCCEPT APPOINTMENT SEPT. FIVE, FORTYTWO AS
SECOND LT. AND ACTIVE DUTY ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND, MD.,, PROMOTED

“FIRST LT, NOV. TWENTYSEVEN, FORTYTWO, CAPT,, JUNE TWENTYTHREE,
FORTYTHREE AND MAJOR, JULY THREE, FORTYSEVEN, RELIEVED FROM
ACTIVE DUTY AS CAPT. DEC, FOUR, FORTYFIVE AT FT, BANDS, MASS.

ey

& : Ca oo %‘%\‘z}w
WITH TERMINAL 'LEAVE FROM OCT. NINE, FORTYFIVE. AVWARDED THREE '

BRONZE STARS AND CROIX DE GUERRE WITH SILVER STAR_BY FRENCH

i, o sl

REPUBLIC. MILITARY OCCUPATION AS LEGﬂ2£0§£I£E§7,3EP{IRIZ§§§

- ————— ] - - \ e
CONTRACT FOR PURCHASRERRRZERERY. EQuIPMENT ANDogtANDLING ‘CONTRACT
) . <L)- ’

. - 31
TERMINATION, WHEEL VEHICLE}@Q&@@'ENANCE OFFICERSIN' EUROPEAN
<" THEATER OPERATION, PROCUREMENT EXPEDITOR IN OFFICE, CHIEF OF

AR5 ) 08 M Towe s




PAGE TWO

ORDNANCE, WASH,, D.C, GREENSPUN SINGLE AT TIME OF ARMY
INDUCTION, ORDER DATED FEB. .EIGHTEEN, FORTYFIVE AUTHORIZED
PASSPORT AND DIPLOMATIC QQEARANCE FROM LONDON, ENGLAND TO

NEW HAVEN, CONN, FOR BARBARA K, GREENSPUN, BRITISH CIVILIAN

AND WIFE OF HERMAN M, GREENSPUNe. OFFICER GREENSPUN ARRIVED BOSTON,
MASS. MARCH SIX, FORTYFIVE AND AUTHORIZED FIVE DAYS
DELAY EN ROUTE PITTSBURGH ORDNANCE DIST, TO ACCOMPANY WIFE

-TO NEV HAVEN, COMM, GREENSPUN REPORTED ABSENT WITHOYT

AUTHORITY FROM FIFTY.THIRP UsSe GENo HOSPITAL IN ENGLAND,

DEC, THIRTYEEF, FOURTFOUR TO JAN, ONE, FORTY FIVE AND ACCEPTED

PUNISHMENT UNDER AW ONE NAUGHT FOUR RATHER THAN TRIAL BY

COURT MARTIAL, RECEIVED PUNISHMENT, FORFEITURE TWENTYFIVE

T T T ey

DOLLARS AND REPRIMAND FOR MISCONDUCT. = GREENSPUN SUBMITTED

RS R -

AS EXTENUATING CIRCUMSTANCES THAT HE WAS MARRIED IN IRELAND
ggv‘rwszibqu FORTYFOUR AND FOUR DAYS LATER WAS SENT TO
ENGLAND AND HIS WIFE COULD NOT Aggggismx:nlm., TO BE NEAR
HER HUSBAND, WIFE TOOK JOB WITH U.S. ARMY AND ARRIVED TWO
DAYS BEFORE GREENSPUN LEFT FOR THE CONTINENT, HE RETURNED
FIVE MONTHS LATER AND WAS HOSPITALIZED FOR TRENCHFOOT AND
WIFE OBTAINED LEAVE FROM HER E?$;TION,WITH UNITED KINGDOM

BASE IN LONDON AND TOOK RESIDENCE ON FARM NEAR HOSPITAL.

- ON DEC, THIRTYONE, FOURTFOUR, GREENSPUN DECIDED*JT WOULD BE

PLEASANT TO SPEND NEW YEAR-S EVE WITH WIFE, EVEN THOUGH NOT

o

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

ELIGIBLE FOR PASS. GREENSPUN BORN AUG. TWENTYSEVEN, NAUGHT
e . —

NINE, BROOKLYN, NuY, ATTENDED WEBSTER AND IVY SCHOOL FIFTEEN
TO TWENTYTWO AND NEV HAVEN HIGH SCHOOL TWENTYTWO TO TWENTY
THREE, ALL NEV HAVEN, CONN, BAY RIDGE EVENING HIGH SCHOOL,
BROOKLYN, NoY., TWENTYTHREE TO TWENTYEIGHT. ST, Jouﬁ§ COLLEGE
TVENTYEIGHT TO THIRTYONE AND ST, JOHN-S LAW SCHOOL
THIRTYONE TO THIRTYFOUR. BORN .BROOKLYN, N.Y. ADDRESSED,

BOX ONE THREE NINE TWO, LOS VEGAS, NEV. IN FORTYSEVEN,

FOUR ZERO TWO ZERO WESMORELAND, LITTLE NECK, .L.I. IN FORTY

FIVE, TWO ZERO EIGHT DASH ZERO ONE THIRTYSIX AVENUE, BAY SIDE,
QUEENS, NoYs, NINETTN THIRTYNINE FIFTY NINTH STREET, BROOKLYN,
N.Y., TWENTYSIX TO THIRTYNINE, NINE ONE NINE AVENUE T, BROOKLYN,
~ N.Y., TWENTYFOUR TO TWENTYSIX, ORCHARD ST., NEW HAVEN, CONN.,
TVELVE TO TWENTYTHREE, NOSTRAND AVE., BROOKLYN, N.Y., ZERO NINE
TO TWELVE, .EMPLOYED VULCAN STEEL CO., THIRTY CHURCH STe, NeYeCe
AS GENERAL SALES MGR. THIRTYEIGHT ;TO FQRTYONE ,UNITED STEEL CO.,
FIFTYONE CHAMBERS ST+, NeYeCo AS SALESMAN, THIRTYSIX TO THIRTY
EIGHT, PINTO AND MARCANTONIO, TWENTY BESEY ST, NeYeCo AS

LAW CLERK, THIRTYTHREE TO THIRTYSIX, LEBLANG DASH GRéYS

THREATER TICKET AGENCY, N,Y.C. AS ASST, ADVERTISING MGR., THIRTY
END PAGE THREE



PAGE FOUR

TO THIRTYSIX , ALFRED FRIEDMAN COey THREE EIGHTYSEVEN FORTIETY
| AVE., N,Y.C. AS STOCK CLERK, TWENTYFOUR TO TWENTYNINE-

CREDIT REFERENCES--TRUCK CO, OF NORTH AMERICA, LOVWER BROA%%AY,
No.Y.Cs, NATIONAL CITY BANK, N.X;C, BAY SIDE NATIONAL BANK,

BAY SIDE, QUEENS, N,Y%, REFERENCES-|

bé
b7C

FATHER=-~SAMUEL JOSHUA GREENSPUN,

TWO NAUGHT EIGHT DASH NAUGHT ONE THIRTYSIXTH AVE., BAY SIDE, -
QUEINS, N.!% " BORN DEC., TWENTYFIVE,- EIGHTYFIVE IN POLAND

AND NATURALIZED SUPERIgg\CQURT, NEW HAVEN, CONN,, TWENTYTHREE.
‘MOTHER--ANNA FLEISCHMAN GREENSPUN, SAME ADDRESS AS FATHER,

AND ONE ONE SIX GREENWOOD ST+, NEW HAVEN, CONN., BORN Gkncu
FOURTEEN, EIGHTYEIGHT IN RUSSIA AND NATURALIZED SUPERIOR
COURT, NEW HAVEN, CONN,, IN TWENTYTHREE. SISTER--MILDRED

TAUB, SAME ADDRESS AS FATHER, SISTER, ALICE QUERZE, FORTY DASH
TWENTY WESTMGRELAND, LITTLE NECK, Lol 'BROGHER--DAVID GREENSPUN,
ELEVENTH AVE. P, BROOKLYN, N.Y. . WIFE-=BARBARA J. GREENSPUN,

ONE SIXTEEN GREENWOOD ST., NEW HAVEN, CONN. BORN

IN ENGLAND, GREENSPUN REGISTERED LDB NO. THIRTYONE, NEWARK,

NeJe, ORDER NOs ONE TWO TWO SEVEN, V.AS CLAIM NO., C DASH SEVEN
END PAGE FOUR |
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

O]ﬁce Memo’dndm UNITED ST’l‘ES GOVERNMENT

-~
(T 'Tolson \ DATE: lYfurch 26, /1952,
¢ Tolson
Lad K
FROM : [, B N»chols 7
SUBJECT (‘ " I —

MPM Herman M., /?;iir%/

+ Belnofit
/ am&m¢nw&enat0$mm00arran's -office called, The el 'i%f
enato zs‘pretty much_concerned. about. the activities of Ho Mompnr  —
qreens _0f Las Végas, Nevade, who was o ¢lose associate. of
’ng,y Siegel.and who, she stated was indicted some years
ago for sending ammunztzon to Israel. Gregnspéhn . is putting
lzbelous naterial in the local papers pertaining to the Senato

)

I told her we would be very glad to see what we have
on _Greenspean,

: MUr. Lodd
cc: "Mr. Belmont (attention Mr. 0

q E;; M%?
Q
< «
- t. ¥



f_HERMAN MILTON GREEN.S’P‘ {MSCELLANEO.US INI‘ORMATION coracmzzvma. S

b GREENSPWV BORN AUGUST 1 NTY-SE‘VEH NINETEE’N-NINE BROOKL YH, _NE'W yozex.

-. ENTERED ARMY 45 PRT VATE_ yAY NINETE’L‘N Fozarr-amz' szp DISCHARGED AS o

,.:.MAJOR DBGEMBFR-NI TEE‘}V FORTY-FI VF ASN OUGHT-ONE’; F.Z' VE’ FOUE E’IGHT“

.',_)

_ ,E’I@HT ONE srx. }ezrm";jfwo ovGHT om FILE: FOR ANY Iwommz'row :'ff"

1. EE‘ MILITARY DISCIPLI ABY AC’TION BACKGROWD IIVF‘ORMATIOIJ INC’L UDING
; PLAC'E OF PARE'NTS BIETH, ;,sC’HOOLS GREE’NSPUN ATTENDED PREVIOUS
__.FMPLOYME’MT, MARITAL .STATUS, AND ANY DL‘ROGATORY .mmmzmoy REFLE@TB’D

‘IN I”ILE. SUTE ~tATTENTION CRIME’ REC’ORDS NO LATEB THAN EVFNING OIf" -




Salt Leke City, Utah
April 18, 1952 § e A s

Dear Nick: L : : :)f}):/ﬁ?/

ALY Obensham Bagt told me of your interest in thL“Xv
dispute. between Senator Pat! MeCarran and H. M Greenspun, '
Editor” of the LAS VEGAS SUN, . v
;§/€rm4n 177 G,y-ear)SF hn )

As you possibly know, thevLAS VEGAS SUN recently . ? % :
filed a million dollar damage suit against the Senator e
alleging that he had put pressure on the various gembling
houses in las Vegas which formerly advertised in the SUN.

As of possible interest to you in connection with this .
matter, I am enclosing an editorial which appeared in the
DESERET NEWS aﬁ{'Salt Lake City, Utah, on Saturday, Aprll 12,

;952. B e
I will endeavor to keep you personally informed ’
of developments in this matter. .
Nl I I
' B Sincerely,
) ot S 2 O3
F i . 4 \ d AT N e,
Vi el @ :
Sec. 2. R Eddoe .
Bnel. (1) SR b Bhewed,
i T T
RECORDED . 391 | == ) /0 /“‘"é
[V 17 MRY 2‘}952 )

"3

09 kiay 13, 451

':'n-%
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] - e y Mr. Tolson |
’ . 5 " o ' Mr. Ledd.

4 ¥ R v 8 ; Mr. Nichols ——

o - ' ' Mr. Belmont—ro
) v Mr. Clegg

N : Mr. Glavin e——

Mr. Harbo—m

5 ) ~RogeN e

| .- Senator In Trouble o

‘ Sen. Pat MecCarrag, Nevada’s venerable /,\ A Mr. Laughlin.—

. | king-maker, may have overstepped hlmSEIf“:‘ Mr. Mohte——

at last if fche charges made_by_a Las Vegas Tele. Room——

‘newspaper hold up in_court. | Mr. Holloman —
+ " The Las Vegas Sun this week filed a one- | -~ _ Miss Gandy

million-dollar damage_suif_against Sen, Me- .

. .Carran and the - operators ' of several Las : : : -_

.| Vegas casinos. . In  their suit, the paper’s | _ e

o e ! ‘owners charge that McCarran instructed the '

: ' *  plush hotels and gambling houses of Las |

. Vegas not -to advertise.in.the Sun, If the |

i order is defied, -MeCarran is purported to - .

) have threaténed to throw his power against, 3

g s e L . legalized gambling in Nevada, thereby forc- ’

: ’ . ' ing the hotels and casinos to close, according

. to the Sun’s complaint.
E  The paper’s_operators contend that_the:]
) ‘ , reason for Sen. McCarran’s actions was the
e ' , paper’s questioning_of some_of the senator’s
¢ political activities., The complaint. alleges’

that the “conspiracy” between. Sen. McCar- —

By 9 ran and the casino operators is an attempt :
s , " .. “to coerce the plaintiff to refuse to print
i’ R . news of any kind or character and to inter- .

fere w1th the dissemination of news. which
. ‘might in any way be détrimental or '
> . - critical of said Patrick A. McCarran ne .
: We have little doubt of Sen. McCarran’s «.
political power .in Nevada. It is common |
knowledge throughout the state. But if he |
is attempting to control the press, as charged !
v . in the complaint,” the residents of Nevada:
: should flood the sena;gr.s_ofhce_w_xth._theu_‘

protests.

A group of p011t1ca1 sc1ent1sts polled re-
cently by Denver University listed  Sen.
' McCarran as No. 87 in a merit rankmg of
~ 96 United States sénators. If Sen. McCarran
E is attempting to quash criticism aimed_at *

- - JAimself by the press of his state through in<
_ timidation of advertisers, he has taken.a long
PRI , S’Lep._‘&W_E.rLul__eyen_luwer..rankmg—un—the

! roster ’ - 4 2
2 e

I

P

THE -DESERET NEWS
Salt Lake City, Utch

L2~ c]-q)@@? April 12, 1952
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‘ Oﬂic‘e Memor%d%m » UNITED STATE'S GOVERNMENT

DATE: March ary 192 -
| SWIKCT gERUAN UTITON GREENSPUN, with alisses / W

There is attached a brief sumnary memorandum which has dﬁﬁ&é7/
en prepared per your request. 1 s

Tt is noted that in August, 1950, Greenspun was in -
attendance et o luncheon meeting of the Las Tegas Erchange Clubg
and that Special Agent Charles T. Fletcher oppeared as ¢ guest f
speaker. During his discussion Agent Fletcher pointed out the = |/( -

/fuct'that the FBI is not a prosecutive agency but ¢ fact-finding 4

j ones Following the Agent's talk, Greenspun told the entire group /

| in-attendance that he could say from fzrsthand knowledge that FBI

| Agents are aluays. eztremely foir and unprejudiced in conducting >7

P
/N
Q v

their znvestzgatzons and in testkfyzng in courtse He referred to/7; i
| his trial in Los Angeles and stoted that, th§ Agents did not emhzbzt .
" any evzdence of prejudice or partzalzty. “‘*fum

Yy

\

)
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- Mbrch 2?, 1952 ,

VL *yPERSONAL AND CONFIDENTTAL

. N /ﬂ/‘“
HrRMAN‘MILf“N*ﬁﬁﬂuNSPUN' with alicses

I. ' BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Greenspun wus interviewed by qpecial Agents of \\A :
the FBI on 3-14-49 at Las Vegas, Nevada, at which time he -
Sfurnished the following background information‘ _

: He stated he was born August a7, 1909 at Brooklyn,

- New York. His immediate relatives znclude Samuel and Anno
Greenspun, his parents, David, a brother, and two married
sisters, Mildred Taub and Alzce Querze. Hb ie a graduate of
the St. Johns Schoel of Law, Brooklyn, New York, receiving an
LL.B. degree in 1934. In 1941 he enlisted as a Private in the
United States Army and was honorabdbly discharged in December,
1945, o8 a Hajor. During most of this period he gerved as o
Company Commander in the Ordnance Depariment. He married
Barbara Ritchie in Ireland in 1944 and stated he had two children,
ages 2 and 3 in 1949.

Prior to his Army service he was employed by the

La Blang @Grey Theater Ticket Agency in New York City, arnd after
his discharge from the Army was employed in the law quice of
Ben C. Ribman but never precticed. He came to Las Vegas,
Nevada, in 1946 and 3ubsequently published a socicl news sheet
"Lasg Vegas Life," and at the same time worked as publicity man
- at the Flamingo Hotel. He later worked as a promoter for
Radio Station KRAM in which he held stock aend in 1949 was
-engaged in promotional work for Desert Inn, Incorporated Las
Vegas, Nevada.

‘ ' Greengpun was cnployed at the Desert Inn until about
July 1, 1950, at which time he resigned and purchased the Las
Vegas Free Preas and after operating for one week he changed the
. name of the aaper to the Las Pégas Horning Sun and published it
Sl a8 @ dazly.

Ladd

Nichols

Belnont - The current telephone directory for Las Vegas, Nevada,
s reflects the address listed for H. H. Greenepun as 315 lZlorth
Qevin____ Eighth Street,

|

“hosen_ ' Greenspun was interviewed for information concerning
his actzvttzes in two Neutrelity Act cases which are described

-/

Bt -GMP/hG/ZJH:mrh/qfk N A .

|



- below. He refused to comment on any of his travels and
declined to cdmit association or even acquaintanceship with
various individuals mentioned in both cases. (2-1004-69,
- ' : : ‘ 65-59258-20)
. Greenspun is the subject of FBI identification
record #2904744, o copy of which is atteached.

' IT. BURBEAU INVESTIGATIONS OF. GREENSPUN: |
- 2§;§;§ﬁ§reénspun has been subject of two investigations
conducted by the FBI. S 3 o o L :
a. Foundry Associates, Inc.;y Adelph 7. Schwimmer; Reynold = be |

lelks ner: Williom Sosnow; Abraham J. Leving b7C
| Berman lfilton

Greenspun; | | Service Airways.

Neutrality Act, Froud Against the Government, Conspiracy,
'Bills of Loding Act, HNationel Firearms Act, FEzport Control
Laws. S o S ,

. This case arose out of the efforts of the above-
captioned individuals to procure airplanes and airplane parts
and occessories for shipment to the Israeli [fighting forces
in Polestine. This case was divided into four phases and b
Greenspun's activities were prominent in the one phase concerne’’"
_ing the attempted export of 42 airplane engines from Los Angeles,
California, to Panenc. Adolph Schwimmer stated he was contacted
in September, 1947, by one| ?fj gtated he was a
repregentative of the Jewish Agency. urnished lIarge
sums of money to Schwimmer for the purpose of proocuring airs
planes to fly freight to Palesgtine, '

L‘ﬁ bf Universel Airplene Scluvage .
Corporation, Uchu, I. H., aavised that Gregnspun and ¢ come
penion named Willie (assumed to be Willie Sosnow) came to him
in Honolulu in March, 1948, ond identified themselves as repre-
senting HAGANAH, the Jewish organizatien for aid to Palestine.

Greengpun desired to putzf;:f]airplane engines and parts for. be

shipment te Palestine, degirous, of assisting HAGANAH  bic
~in_every way, gove 42 girplane engines to Greenspun. According =

to[::::f:khese engines and pg nder =~
‘the gupervigion of Greenspun T s g

: . @reenspun paidE;;::}kgooo in cash for labor and
freight charges for the shipment to Los Angeles, Californiac.
On March 25, 1948, 95 crates, containing 42 Prott and Uhitney
R2800-10V airplane engines, arrived in Los Angeles consigned
to the Untversal Airplene Selvage Corporetion, Los Angeles, -
which organization was noneristent. When an ettempt was mode- -

-2
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to maue thzs shipment qf aitplane engines to Panama the -
shipment was seized by United States Customs Service ot Los .
Angeles on April 14, 1948, inasmuch a8 zﬁ wos illegaz to -
eqport thts type mircrafﬂ engine. ‘ - 0

: Indzctmenﬁa were returned by the Federal ‘Grand Jury
at Los Angeles on _April 6, 1949, -charging Schwimmer, Selk, -
Levin, Greenspun, [:f:f::]uosnaw, Gardner and the corporation,
Service Airways, with conspiracy to violate the méutrality
Act and bxport Control lawse Subjects were charged with

- violation of 1%t1v 22, Sections 452 and 453, and of Title 50,
Section 701, U. 8. Gode, and presadentzal Pﬂoclammtion 2?76
dated ‘drcn 26, 1948,

Greengpun aubmzttad hinaelj’jbr arrest, entered a -
plea of not guilty and wes relecsed on bond of ;1,000 On
February 6, 1950, in Federal Court in Losg Ang@les, Greenspun
agnd Lewis and Sosnow were aqoquiiteds Sudjecits Schwimner,

Selk and Gardner were found guilly of conspirecy to violete
the Neutrality Act and Erport Control Lewss (2. 875-330)

on Pebruary &, 1950, Assisteni United States Attorney he
Herschel E. Chonplin, Zos Angeles, California, @d th he b7C
had received informution that ¢ juror,
this triel had been contacted by the dejendants during ohe
It had been reported to him that aell of the jurors exrcept
uoted for o gutlty verdict of all subjects, and that @ cone
I verdict had been reached ag o result of pressure by

| on the rest of [ e UChamplin decided ega -
investigaetion of juror[fif:f:fiuhen he determined &&aﬁffff:ff::]A
had received mental tregiment in an ingiitution prior to the
beginning of the case and Lhat[:::::::]was of Semitic origine -

(2-875-891)
D With alicses; German Hilton Grecnspun,
wivh alieses, Hani creenspun, Hanlk Greenspoon, Hunk @reenbcrg;

= et al; Neutrality Act, Empart Control Act, and Oonspiraoy.

; In Uerch, 1948, Greenspun approached | -
| of the thversal dircrafi Solvoge Corporetion in dawati,
68 a representative of HAGANAH, the Jewish organiaataon, stmting
he desired to purchose airulane engincs end parte for the Jews -
in Palestine, ”heagreement wes made end itnvestigation reveeled
that in eddition to airplane engines, Greenspun obtained an b6
unknown but large quantity of machine gun parts, perticularly »7°C
mechine gun barrels, which had been reportedly removed from
deactivated airnlanes by ; s the premises of -
the UAS forbara ione One an employee of
the UAS Gornoraozan aedmitied assisting Greenspun in packing
‘over 500 machine gun barrels., -The mechine gun berrels were

BN

{
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pert of o shipment of 95 aireraft engine crates from Honolulu
to .Los Angeles, (elifornig, At Uilmingion, California,

chartered a boat, the Idalia, |
to teke the mochine guns to lerico, | [ in
subsequent interview, claimed Grecnspun forced him to accept ¢
the cargo and when he refused, e said Greenspun threatened . pic

him with o revolver, soid the orms were then unloeded
in Mezico after their arrival there in the prasence of several
rﬂazigzn officers.s The inveatigetion revecaels, however, that
was appareatly receeptive to vhe deal and maede money by

On 3-14-43 Greensgpun was interviewed at the Las Vegas
Besident Agency at which time he declined 49 answer questions
concerning the mochine- gun transaction. On 9-28+48 Grecnspun
and six individucls asssocioted in the shipping of the muchine
guns were indicted by a Federal Grand Jury at Los Angeles
California, with conspiracy te violate uhe Neutrality 4det and
Erport Control Act. Greenspun furnished bond end tricl of the
cagse began July 6, 1950, at Los Angeles. On July 10, 1950,
Greenspun changed his pleea ond entered a plea of guilty to the -
charge of conspiracy to violate the iJeuitrality Act. On July 17,
ke was sentenced to pay ;10,000 fine, which was paid by him
July 24, 1950 Charges against other defendents w?ge?ggz‘ased.
The Los Angeles Daily News, issuc of October 27, 1949,
~contained a picture of Herman Greenspun, the accompanyin? urticle
reporting his being free on beil following charges that "he
nosterminded ¢ two millien doller gun-smuggling ring for Israel
Quring thet country’s war with the Arab states," dreenspun was
~guoted as stating "I have done nothing I'm ashamed of and I am
sure I can clear myself in o court trial." (2-875-4)

It is noted that in July, 1248, three payments totale 16

ing £1,300,000 wae*paid Herman Grecnspun through Banco del] Ahorre-ic
rﬁggigngim_ﬂgzigi City. The money waa poeid by one
. - Another governmental agency identified |

es an officer of a firm which reportedly procured war moterials
. for Israels (2-1004-248, 2-1004-290)
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- XTII. ASSOCIATES

Greenspun graduated Prom St. Johne Law Sechool in

1954 with en LLB Degree and took the bar examinction in Albany
in Octoher, 1936. Adniassion to the ber wes denied to him because
of ¢ charge of irregularity in the taking of the eramination.
It has been reported thaet Greenspun and others during the
evamznatzon pasaed information. For this reason the Board of

saminers refused his admission end denied him the right of aqain
%a&znq the ezcmination for ¢ periocd of two yeerss however, in

- 1936 et the request of Judge Pinto and Vito Iercantonio, ihe

State Docrd pernitted Crecnspun to toke ¢ necw eromination. He
wes ednitied to practice on November 17, 1937. (64-20u17~50)

A search of the Martindele-Iibbell Lew Directory, 1952,

covering Albony and New York City, New York, fails to reflect any

references to Herman Greensgpun.

Immigration and Hntﬁraliaation Jervice records indicate

‘Greenspun listed Wilbur Claerk, Mayor, ond Ernie Craipon, both

of Las Venaes, Nevada, o8 referencaa when applyzng for a paasport

in 1948. (2-1004~51, page 3).

. bo6
| bp7C
confidentioclly aedvised thot Oreenspun was one of the stockholdersbiD
of the Degert Inn at Los Vejes, of which Vilbur Olark is the i
Pregident. (6’3*'?514?-44-447),

It is noted in Pgrt Ten of the Bearznas bejbre the
Special Commitiee to Investigate‘arganiged Crime in Interstate
Commerce covering levade and Californice, thot Filbvr Jvern Clork,

‘Los Vegos, IFevadc, was colled as e witness. Clork's testinony
© before the Commitlee rcvealed the fact that Greenspun had o

fznanczal interest in the neser% Inn.

It 18 aloo noted thot Moe Jedwey, Vice-President,
Flaninge Hotel, also tcstiﬁzed before the above Comnittee. During

.- his testimony he gteted he wes cequainied with Greenspun and

Further revealed that he had been ¢ long~time acqueaintence of

- Pronk Costello, Frenk Zricksen, and "Longie" Zwillmen, oll of

whon ore well Eknown tn vnderworld circles.



"

An indictment was returned by c Federal Grand Jury in
Miami, Floride, on November 16, 1948, charging nine individuals
affiliated with the Foundry fAssocictes, Inc., with conspiracy
~to wviolate the Neutrality Act by conspiring to illegally export
three B-17 bomber type cirplanes from kiaomi, Floride, to Zatec,
Czechoslovakia, on June 11, 1948. These nine individuals included
Adolph Schwimmer, Abraham J. Levin, Lilliam Sosnow, and Leonard >°
Gardner, but did not include Herman @Greenspun inaamuch as he was >’'°
not involved in this specific alleged violation. It is noted . °'P
that Greenspun was associated with the members of Foundry Aassociates,

Inc., as indicated in port Ile. above. 4 highlu confidential
source cdvised on Hovember 24, 1948, was
| i L n n 43|
I~ (2=-875-782)
Concerning| |it is to be noted that he is a

[thet he 18 & contact of

On January 10, 1948, | be
_ was interviewed by Agents of the b7¢
FBI. He advised that Foundry Associates, Inc., had been set up.
[;:::::]in 1945 and he further stated that at the time of this
nterview his attorney was Louis Feintraub. (2-875-159)

There ta no information qna1lah1ﬁ_indi£aiina_nnu__1
relationship between Greenspun and

| | other than that mentioned above.




IV, PQ&SIBLF SOURCHS OF ADDITIONHL IWTURLATIO :

1. JNewspaper morguea, Los Angeles, Galeornza,
dur;ng periods of above trials. .

: : 2. Court records, Uhited States District COurt
Los Angeles, 0a1ijbrnza, covering above trzals.

' 3. Army service records. It ig noted Green&pun’s
Army serial number is 0-1548816.,

A 4. ﬂbwepapers, hewsﬁapermen, and Police Department
sources at Las Vegas, Nevada. . _
" 5. Records New York State Bar Association, Conmittee
qf Lraminers, New York City, New York.

- Federal income %am recordss. ;"

Pe Uth Bank Furmers Branch of the N&tzonal City Denk
of New York uwhere Greenspun hed an gocount from 1945 to 19&7

when his sccount was transferred to the First National Dank of
Nevada at Las Vegas, 5 - :
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Oﬂice Memomndum s UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO o Mro Tolson‘ paTg.. Morch 29, 1952
FROM L. B. Nichols

. : 1
SUBJECT: HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN, i . / o

. Clegg

e
Glavin

I talked to Sem tor McCarran Fridau»afternoon‘
J}) regarding Greenspun and furnished.him with o copy of o

Harpo,

bIind memorandum dated March 27, 1952. He was very e
appreciative and wondered if we had any more information “you,

|

Nease

told him we would see if we had any addztzonal facts which anesy
‘might be of some value to him. . ‘ -

|

O\ﬁ& on Greenspun's association with_gangsters. ond the like. I rete: H00n_

McGarran pointed out he had. heard that Greenqnun had
Eglzcatzon in for a pardon' that Greenspun was tzed,zn with

| He wants to get everything
together with a view of exposing Greenspun. He stated Greenspun
has been exceedingly vicious in his paper the Las Vegas Morning
Sun, that he does not intend to let him get by with this. ' b6

. ‘ | b7C (
Bith reference 0. Our Wmnﬁd_o_u_t&u_l A

_| rnished the Senator —some znformat?En |
heckground., The Senator agreed that public interest W

served through a thorough ezposurel ]

e ,
: With reference\$o the Senactor's information on Green-

spun's seekzng a pardon, I_checked wzth] kho. .advised me,

Greenspun would not be eligible to apply for a_ pardon untzl he

eXpITakLon: 0.f - three years from ‘the date he was sentenced, whzéh

wouldj;f"n,L“§3. I aduzsed Miss Adams of thzs. ‘ be .
= — b7C
&, - |told me con zdentzail_,thai| L v70

("] | stated this has aggravated|
L told her we, of course, knew nothzng about thise.

ce: ‘MT\'_. Ladd, .. | geed RD\?,D 5«9\

.MT"&g Belmon’b y))\\@g&g
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Memorandum to Mr. Tolson . : March 29, 1952
Re: Herman Milton Greenspun:

 Qur_memorandum summarzagd background information on
Geeenspune. Of course, we did not go into detail regarding
associationse.s On the outside chance there might be additional
znformatzon in Salt Lake City, J.osked ASAC Obenshain to secure
aedditional ngonmatlonwihatwmtahtwbe in thé_posséssion of.
Resiaen% Agents T regarding Greenspun.ts..contacts with underworld
gangster elements- that no - open tnquiries were to be made.

e are also checking the Army records.

I am getting additional information from New York on
Greenspun's alleged znfractzons of the Bar examination regulations
: ang_[;to Grcantonio s intervention. , .

' In the meantzme, additional information of a personal
nature is being secured from the files., A full detailed memorandum -

is being prepared, at which time we can decide what, if any, action
we should take.

ﬂuq Yanech called me Saturdau afternoon_and stated that
Herman Greenspun was making an gttack on Senator McCarran because
of his work _in connection with the Internal Security Committee;
that it was felt this was a put-up job on the part of the Oommunzsts
who are trying to discredit McCarran, '

xt'WQJ/ . , ' L '
te) X Vanech was wondertnq if we would check the Bar examination
\?}Q records.in New York for. .any information on. Greenspun and also check

ot B Ml Y

. whether Greenspun_ever i worked Jor Marcantonio's office to_ securawany
"K}\ addiiigﬁg;fznformatzon whzch we.caild on Greenspun.'

Vanech stated he had received a call SJrom MbCarran s
office askzng Jor any information the Department had. I, -of course,

did not tell Gus of &my conversation with MbCarran. el DA DS W8,
can _handle this ourselves.
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'GOVERNMENT

Oﬂice Men,.. Jzzm + UNITED

lTO . Mr, To1s0n V’ | ' DATE: April 23, 1952

‘rolaon

FROM L. B. Nicholg | | ™ iy ) ,JVM

0Olavi

l SUBJECT: ‘ o | ST ; ﬁé};/

Tracy
Harbo

I om ottaching hereto ¢lippings. from the Las Vegas Sun e,
of Wednesday, 4pril 9, 1952, containing.o uerbatzm copy. of the slat

. |complaint filed by Hermon“Greenspun wherein he sues Senctor K

—

laughlin

iohr:

lcCarra ,&ﬁv,andams,,,and_varzous of,,McCarran 8 assoczates _for e o _
e_million dollars. | . | , -—

It is quzte 0buious from readzng the complaznt ‘thet [
this is a publzc relatzons) tactzc 10 smear YeCarran rather tham X4 i
to correct any civil damages. " )

Attachments (2). | | /
' ' ‘ ' ‘ 1
LBN:CHC o |

ces Mr. Lodd . - ﬁ‘@%
- Mr, ‘Jones : | ‘ ‘

RECORDED-18 .

. X8
BiliaY29 15

: v




5 SEN

"PAT McCARRAN

Restraint
Of Trade
Charged

An alleged conspiracy
restraint of {rade in mtg >
state commerce was _ci

yesterday in a federal court;

civil damage suif . by -Las

Greenspun, _as . he broughtv

an action for more tha,

Vegas Sun Publisher Hank:.

$1,000,000 . against Sen. gt
Pat McCarran, his admlms?j

trative assistanf, Miss Evi
I Adams, and a large groyj :pf
Las Vegas gambling : g 'j
| ators. i

Cited in the compl int
~1n Judge Roger Foley's’ fede
‘court by Attorney “George'
shall, were Hotels Fla

pl.unt in the Sun s ]awsmt 5
yesterdav will be found begis

Golden Nugget, - Frontler Club"
Cahiorma .Club,. Boulder Club

e

Las Tegas

4-9-52



-Lillian- Witcher, Connie ~Hurley}:
Larry Hezzlewood, 10 John Does’
and five Doe Corporations. :
~ Several of the defendants a
named more than once, as-the
coccur in the various hotel an
| casino partnerships. Including thi
plural identities, there are 53:
fendants in the suit. 5

The legal action is based on ‘arfx
allegation that Senater McCarran?
.angered at criticiSm oI Hifil pub:
lished in the Sun, -telephoned
Hicks and demanded that,the
gambling_operators be called to:
gether and dpirectea to discontinue:
4dvertising and support ‘of “the,

jun.. .

¢ *«Cited as a reason for the mo
vere two columns printed ‘b;
Greenspun March 18 and 19, 1i
ing the senior Nevada sena
with the Mountain City Con
' dated -Copper stock scandals
'which worthless shares of;
rwere 'sold to persons in.jtax
“ficulties; ‘allegedly in retu
tax favors. Greenspun’s colum
on the dates cited, had -quoted;
from testimony given before}
Kefauver Senate Crime. :Inves
gating committee, implicati
senator. T

The' complaint asserts that 4
‘lowing McCarran’s. call to;Hicks|
'a meeting was held.at. the, ‘Fla
‘mingo, attended by Hicks, Green’,
baum, Katleman, Kozloff ‘a
‘Dalitz, and-that later in thed
March 22, Hicks, “in pursuan
-of said plan and design toide:
‘stroy ‘or injure the’ businessiof;
‘the plaintiff, caused to be called:
:a meeting in the general .offices;
iat the Golden Nugget,” atten 'i
iby Hicks, Thomas, er
“Young, Soly, Pat Collins, and
-eral John Does. R
' Greenspun alleges that a |
‘result. of the McCarran telephone
'call_to Hicks, it was agreed that
‘each of the casinos and hotels
! represented by the group would:
: withdraw their advertising from!
“the Sun, and_as a result;i:on’

‘March 24, . all_such advertising:

rwas cancelled by _the defenda
‘ The complaint-claims “tha
..conspiracy, : further- consisted
lan -attempt-to..coerce plaint
{ refuse to print'new
‘or- character, -
swith.the; disse
Iwhich:mig

'menta

, cause’
be. outlawed iy

The action all &
lon alleges thay e
fix;g;?ts_ are in violation f(?te te;x}eé‘:
formed‘m z}ntx-'J:"rust act, -having
ey tradea conspiracy in restraint
'monopof and are attempting to
|.to'benefiltze a ath?:t? ot b
Vegas Review Jour[')g;{y, e Las

In addition ' '

" - to the
j*Bunitive damages, Grésel;]OOO,OO,O
it asks that the de At8 be

ay $3

fendants be !



BV SUN

Agamst

Me Carmn Casmos

# In the Distriet Court of the
i United States of .America, in. and
7f0!‘ the District .of Nevada.
} H. M..Greenspun, .doing busi-
“ness under the firm name ‘and
:‘siyle ofsLas Vegas Sun,.Plaintiff,
; Patrick A. ‘McCarran, Eva
Adams_. Marion -B. Hicks, Gug
i#Greenbaum, Belden Katleman,
i Jacob ‘Kozloff, M, B. Dalitz, Ros-
coe Thomas; L."B. Scherer; Fred;
Soly and‘James ‘Young;- and ‘Fla-
#mingo Hotel, Inc., El ‘Ranto, Inc.,
IHotel ‘Last ‘Frontier,- Desert 'Inn, |
fInc Golden Nugget, Inc: Monte
“Carlo Incorporated:and.Frontier |
;Club Inc:;“all of whlch ‘are~Ne-
!vada corporatlons “dnd-Guy:-Mec-
“Afee, A. W. Ham, R. W. Thomas :
fand J acob-Kozloff, ‘doing business
~under the fictitious name<of Cali-f
“fornia Club, a .o partnershxp,
Marion B. ‘Hicks, Jacob 'Kozloff,
1. B. Scherer, Paul Wagoner,

ord A.Jones, Harry: Badger-and

ames Schuyler, Jo¢ Wells, Clif- 3o

Plaintiff complains of deiend
ants and for -cause of action. al
leges: ex

That plaintiff is now and at- all
times hereinafter mentioned was
an individual, doing business un—
der the firm name and style -and’

a newspaper of general circula-
tion- throughout the State of Ne.l
vada and‘in.the United States of!
America; “Dominion - of Canada,'
and in interstate and Iorelgn com-
metce; and is qualified so to d&
by virtue of having complied w1th
the Jaws” or the State of N y

* That the: d__tendanxs.Pamck A:

MVcCarran/ ‘Eva Adams, Marlon,

1c|or ‘B.’Sayre, doing busmecs
nder the fictitious name Gf
"hunderbird Hotel Co., a co- par‘t
ershxp, Clifford ‘A. Jones,
harles, ‘Addison, Ed L. :Craw-
,.‘Curland Milton B.
‘B. Scherer, doing

the fictitious
ger Club‘;‘n-a"cb-part-
: “Tutor Scherher,

0 Healy and A" F, Shellang,
ng busmess under the ficti-
us name of Las” Vegas Club, a
pgrtnershxp, and P. .J. Gou-
nd,. .Lillian- Witcher, Connie
urley, ‘James Young, Larry
ezzlewood and J. Kell Houssels,
omg ‘business under the ficti-
us name-of Boulder Club, a co-
tnership; and Doe 1, Doe 2,
"“Doe 3, Doe 4, Doe 5, Doe 6, Doe’
27 Doe 8, Doe 9 and. Doe 10; and

(Conunued on Page 8) -

fictitious name of Las Vegas Sun,i'

Las Vegas Sun
4=-9=-52




¥ “Law Sun“

(Continued from Page 3)

22nd day of March, 1952, and at’
-all times herein mentioned, wére.

and are residents of the State of
Nevada, and that on or about the
.22nd day of March, 1952, each, all
and ‘every of -said above named
defendants entered into. a con.
apiracy to Injure and destroy the

business' of plaintiff, namely, to’
profitably operate and -conduct|

his business of editing and pub-
lishing, for general circulation,
said newspaper known .as and
icalled Las Vegas Sun, and that
said ‘conspiracy was formed in
the following manner; That on or
about the 22nd day of March,

1852, Patrick A. McCarran, the
duly qualified, elected and acting
Unlted States Senator in and for
tne State of Nevada, from his of-
ﬁ‘ce, home, or at some other place
in: the City of Washington, D. C,
called the above named defendant
'Marion B. Hicks by long distance
teleph,one and requested and de-
imiandéd that the said Marion B.
ichks call together each, all and
HEVET Y lof “the above named de-
liergdants for the purpose of coerc-
ing” €ach, a]l and every of said
.defehdants and their agents, here-
ma.tter named, to discontinue ad-
rvertismg in and to withdraw all
support of every kind of charac-
ter -to the business operated.by
plaintiff, upon the ground and
for the reason that there had ap-
peared in print in said Las Vegas
Sun a certain item or items,
quoted from the Kefauver Crime
"Cbmmission report, as follows:

, Under date of Tuesday, March
1'8 1952: .

. *“When the chairman of the

Senate crime investigdting com-

‘mittee opened hearings in San
Francisco on Mar. 3, 1951, he lost
all hope of ever having Silver-
tip’s backing for anything except
oblivion,
could not possibly support a man
who was doing the interrogating
while a witness at the crime hear-
ings was testifying about the
Mountain City Consohdated Cop-
per swindle,

“Martin Hartmann, former
_stock salesman of ‘Con Copper,’
was testifying in rebuttal to testi-
mbny of Pat Mooney, guiding
‘spirit of Con Copper, deputy col-
lector of internal revenue for Ne-
vada and henchman of McCarran,

and in response to questions by

Senator Xefauver, chairman of
the hearing, he made the follow-
ing. statements:

» “Mr, Hartmann: ‘It seems that
Tihave been made the goat in this
entire proposition and appar-
g\;lt]y__

MChairman: ‘Let us have it as
quiet in the hearing room as
possible please—’ .

‘““Hartmann: ‘Apparently there

some influence brought to

The ' Nevada senator-

~ ®Chairman:
have to do with Mrs. Jenkins?’

“Mr. Hartmann: ‘I béliéve that
that is one o0f the reasons that
Mrs. Jénkins in appreciation,
went up to buy the stock in Reno.
I was the one who informed Mr.
Burkett and Mrs. Jenkin's attor-
ney to that effect.”’”

In the same issue-of said paper,
on page 2; there appeared the
tol]owmg statement:

“What I would like to know is
why MecCarran would help to get’
anybody out of jail. Surely these
Californians cannot be his con-
stituents, or was he doing it for
Pat Mooney, and why. .

“That’s the $64 question. for tg-|
day. and I would like the senator;
from Tennesseé to answer it. The
right answer might win him thg
delegates from Nevada in his

‘campaign for the presidency.” '

That, in pursuance of such plan

tWFﬁte;’&GeE ; thaf ‘ ‘

originated by the said deféndant
Patrick A. McCarran, the said
Marion B. Hicks on, to wit, the
22nd -day of March, 1952, caused
to be called a meeting, held at the
Flamingo Hotel, and .those attend-
ing said meeting :were Marion B.
Hicks, . Gus+ Greenbaum, ‘Belden
Katleman, Jacob’ Kozloﬁ and M,
B. Dalitz; that thereafter and on

} the afternoon of said day, the said

Marion B, Hicks, in pursuance
of said plan and design to destroy
and injure the business of plain-
tiff, caused to be called a meeting
in the general offices at the Gold-
en Nugget ‘Casino, Second and
Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Ne-
vada, and that those present, pur-
suant to the request of said
Marion B. Hicks, were Marion B.
Hicks, . Roscoe Thomas, L. B’
Scherer James Young, Fred
Soly, and one Pat Collins; as a
direct result of the teléphone con-
versation had and held between
the said Patrick A. McCarran and
Marion B. Hicks, and the relating
of said conversation by the said
Marion B. Hicks to each, all and
every of the above named. de-
fendants, it was agreed that each
of said persons would withdraw
all advertising accounts and all
support of any kind or character
whatsoever or at all of and from
said plaintiff, and that those with..
drawing said accounts were and
are Flamingo Hotel, Inc., Elranco,
Inc., Hotel Last Frontier, Desert
Inn, Inc, Golden Nugget, Inc,
Monte Carlo Incorporated and
Frontier Club, Inc.; and Guy Mc-
Afee, A, W, Ham, R. W. Thomas
and Jacob Kozloff, doing business
as a co-partnership under the
name - and style of California
Club; Marion B. Hicks, Jacob Koz
loff, L. B. Scherer, Paul Wago-
ner, James Schuyler, Joe Wells.
Clifford A. Jones, Harry Badger
and Victor B. Sayre, doing busi-
ness as a co-partnership under
the name and style of Thunder-
bird Hotel Co.; Clifford A:! Jones,

Charles Addison, Ed L. Craw-

18. Hicks that, in the event tfx&tf
said defendants and each of them
did not'withdraw their advertls-
ing accounts ‘of and from t)’e
newspaper publgshed by plamm’f
that he would withdraw ;his sup-’
port to the ind §trles in which
each, all and every of said de-,
fendants are engaged namely,,
gambling, to the ‘end that the,
business of each, all'and every of’
said defendants would be de-
stroyed through legislation un- |
favorable to said mdu:try that,
in furtherance of said censpiracy,
the said defendant Eva Adams,
as Administrative Ass1stau; to the
said defendant Patrick A. VIcCar-
ran, prior to the 22nd dx\y of
March, 1952, asserted, as jlain-
{tiff is informed and believes to
each, all or some of said de-
fendants, that the. plaintiff ”m\,§t
be muzzled” in his pubhcatlow
about the said defendant, Patrick
A. McCarran. - 9
That plaintiff. has been damaged
by way of punitive. damages, bii
such conspiracy, confederation
and association and agreement of
said defendants, in the sum ofy}
One Million ($1,000,000.00) Dol-
lars. i , |
That each, all and every act
complained -of hereinabove was a |
wanton, wilful and malicious act.
- That the acts of the defendants,
each, everyone and all of them,|
specified and complained of, are
in violation of the Sherman Anti-
Trust Act (July 2, 1830), 26 Stat.
209. Chapter-647, 15 U.S.C.A. Sec-’
tions' 1.7 and Section 15; 4 F.C.A,,
Title 15, Sections 17 and Section
15, in that their acts and conduct
constituted -a combination anil- -
conspiracy in restraint of trade
and commerce in news among the
States, and an attempt to monsi
polize a part of that {z3de for- e !
benefit of a third parw namely, |-
Las Vegas Evening Review Jour- |
nal, the only other newspaper of
general circulation in southern
Nevada and ]urlsdxctlon of this




a

o~ .

e,

wie

bear by Sen.
peared to me that you sort ot
whitewashed Mr. Pat Mooney
without giving me a chance to
contradict some of his state-
ments—’

“Chairman: ‘This body has no

‘intention of white-washing any-

one—' -
" “There was a great deal more
testimony which spoke unfavor-
ably of the senior senator, and
which Kefauver made the mis-
take of hearing, because I am cer-
tain that .McCarran would not
relish the prospect of the six-
foot-three: crimebuster, sitting in
the White House and having
knowledge of the supposed activ-
ities that tied Silvertip in with
"Mooney. * ¥ ¥’

And the following quotatxon
from the issue of the Las Vegas
Sun Wednesday, March 19, 1952;
a front page editorial by plaintiﬁf
as follows:

“It Kefauver will.turn to page
1086 of part. 10 of his own crime

. committee reports, he will find

the following testimony about a

eal in which a convicted abor-]

tionist by the name of Gertrude
Jenkins paid $5,000 to one Pat
Mooney, close friend and subor-
dinate of Senatqr McCarran, sup-
posedly for stock in the Mountain
City Consolidated Copper Co.
“Mr. Hartmann: ‘The matter of
the ($5,000 in stock) that Mrs.
Jenkins bought from Mr. Mooney,
1 knew nothing about it until 3
months afterward, when I was

. so informed by her son-in-law.,

- On checking the files of Senator

Pat McCarran'you will find a let-

- ter addressed by McCarran to Mr.

i

Haley, who is the son-inlaw of
Mrs. Jenkins, that he will do
everything he can in helping ex-
pedite the matter of her—'

“The Chairman [(Kefauver):
‘Now Mr. Hartmann, I want you
to be very sure—’ |

“Mr. Harfmann: ‘Yes, sir.’

“Chairman? ‘That you testify
only about things ahout which
you know.’

“Mr, Hartmann! ‘I saw the let-
ter.’

“Chairman?
ahead.

“Mr. Hartmann: ‘Wrote a letter.
that he (McCarran) will expedite
the matter of getting Yer son re-

C‘All right. “Go

; leased from a reform school in
' Denver. The files will also show

, that- there was a ‘telegram sent
~from Washington to-the Denver
_reformatory to turn over N Mr.
Haley's son to Mr. and Mts, Burt
. Haley.’
- *Chairman: ‘To whom?’
“Hartmann: ‘Mr. and Mrs. Burt

.. Halgy, who-is .the son-in law of

Mrs,.J enkms

ford, William Curland,
Pige and L. B. Scherer, domg
business as a co-partnership un-
der the name and style of Pioneer
Club; L. B. “Tutor” Scherer, J.
Kell Houssels, Michael Shapiro,
Leo Healy and A. F. Shellang, do-
ing business as a co-partnership
under the name and style of Las
Vegas Club; and P. J. Goumond,
Lillian Witcher, Connie Hurley,
James Young, Larry Hezzelwood
and J. Kell Houssels, 'doing busi-
ness as & co-partnership under
the name and style of Boulder
Club.

That, as a direct result of said
conspiracy and the acts of, each

-all and every of said defendants

both individual, corporation or co-
partnershxps between the hours
of 9 a.m. and 10 a.m., on Monday,
March 24, 1952, the oﬁ‘lce of said
Las Vegas Sun received telephone
calls, save and except that-a tele-
phone call came from Desert Inn
Ine. in*the afternoon of said day,
and each, all and every of said
defendants notified H. M. Green-
spun and/or his lawful agents;
namely, the Advertising Depart-
ment of said Las Vegas Sun, of
the withdrawal of all advertising
material then submitted and can-
celled all advertising accounts
and have continued to cancel said
accounts:

That for more than one year
prior to March 24, 1952, the com-
bined advertising accounts of the
above - named defendants, and
each and all of them, varied from
$7,000.00 per month to $9,000.00

per. month, and that for more’

than one year prior to sald
March 24, . 1952, each, all and
every of said defendants had been
accustomed to and did purchase
of and from plaintiff advertising
and paid therefor, but on said
22nd day of March, 1952, each,
all-and every of sa)d defendants
conspired, onfederated and
agreed to and with each and all

and every -of 'sald defendants

herein not to purchase advertis-
ing and/or lend support of any
kind or charactér to the business
of plaintiff, to plaintiff’s damage
in the sum of $8,000.00 per month,
so long.as sald defendants con-
spire, confederate and agree to
withhold said advertising ac-
counts,

That said conspiracy further
consisted of an attempt to coerce
plaintiff to refuse to print news
of any kind or character and to
interfere- with the dissemination
of news which might in any way
be detrimental or critical of the
said Patrick A. McCarran, United
States Senator of and from Ne-
vada, and that the said Patrick
A, McCarran, by virtue of the in-
fluence of his office, thrjatened
and intimidated the said {Marien

P

Court by reason of said Act.
" That the plamufi has been and
is damaged in the sum of $266.66
per day, except Sundays, each
and every day from March 24th
to date, a total of twelve days,
and a total of $3,000.00, and that
under Section 15 of 15 U.S.C.A.
said -damages are trebled, or the
sum of $9,000.00, together with
costs of this action and a reason-
able attorney's fee, as provided
for in said latter named section.

That unless restrained and en-
joined, the defendants and each
of them will continue to carry out
their agreement in restraint of
trade, as hereinabove alleged, and
that said combination, conspiracy:
and association of the above
named defendants, as herein-
above alleged, is and was, to the
knowledge of said defendants
and each and all of them, calcu-’
lated and intended to destroy the
busmess of plaintiff, namely, the
publication and dissemination of
news in the State of Nevada and
beyond- the territorial limits of
the State of Nevada, and will’
cause the business operated by
said plaintiff to suffer damages
to the point of a loss of revenue,
amounting to-$266.66 per day, six:
day per week, and will prevent
plaintiff from the continuation
of his business, thereby creating
a monopoly in the only competi-
tive newspaper in the southern
portion of -the State of Nevada
and in its flow of interstate com-
merce, as alleged, and that, by
reason of the foregoing, plaintiff
has no plain, speedy or adequate
remedy at law.

WHEREFORE, plamtlff prays
damages, agamst the defendants
and each ‘and all and every of
them in the sum of $3,000.00, plus
costs of this suit and a reason-,
able attorneys fee, and prays
judgment that ‘defendants, and
each:of them, and all persons act-
ing far'them, as agents or other-
wise, be enjoined and restrained
from continuing said agreement,
combination or conspiracy in-re-
straint. of trade, and that a day|
be fixed by this Honorable Court,’
commanding each; all.-and every
of said defendants to show cause,!
at a time and place therein. ap-:
pointed, why each of said defend-!
ants should not be enjoined and.
restrained, during the pendency
of this action,” and that upon the
hearing of said order, a prelimi-
nary injunction be granted, re-
straining said defendants, as
aforesaid, during the pendency
of this action, and that the plain-
tiff have such other and further
rellef as the Court shall find just
in the premises.

GEORGE E. MARSHALL
Attorney for Plaintiff
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13& The f~1lowing information was furnished to our. talt
Lake Litv Of'ffice by Perman Milton (reenspun, sole owner of the

(reenspun advised that in’orwﬁtion curie. to hls

.- attention o-n #aroh 24, 1952, that all of tle gambling casinos

and hotels in the Las Vepas &rea were cancelling tieir
advartising with the "Sun.,"  This group of advertisers account
for over 30% of the newspapar'a income. Greenapun advised.
that some nf his {riends among-the garmbling {ratermity con- .

fidentially informed him that they did not want to jolin the

'others 1n this bnycett but wers beinL roroed to do 80

ureenspun statad he had learned that the orders fcr'

. tqe boyecott cama from Senator "at MoCarran of Hevada in & .
phone oall to Marion licks; President of the Thunderbird lotseil,
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PE R, S Lreenspun has advised that he ccnfarred witn a

Las Vegas, fron YWashington, U, C. Greenspun astated he received
‘this information wiile sitting in on a meeting between Mayor
CexeDs Baker and Frsed Soly, owner of the Monte Carlo Clubj

) -ﬂoiboe Thomas, partner in the Golden Nugget Casinoj Cliff Jones,

“paprgner in the Ploneer Clud and. Lieutenant Governor of.the

“Btate of Nevadsa,
E I

”-(ﬂﬁ?dﬁﬁél ‘Judge 1n Los Angeles, whom he identified only as @
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& kY
Tolsont .

Sy 7 ’
Ladd -
_Nichol! - ! .
Belmont, ]

fR1ew@ of his, and that he ‘13 now of the opinion that ‘this
adveyphising boycott 1s a definite conspiracy in violatlonsdr
‘the Merman Antitrust Law, In furnishing this 1nfornat§§§,<ﬂ
Greenspun indicated he was not making a definite compla

but stated that the Federal Judge had referred him t- Np. W@lliam

- C. Dixon, Chief of the Southern California Cffice, Ant{lrust s~
. Division, Los Angeles, and Greenspun 1ndicated his 1n§gntton 5

conrer with Mr. ﬂixon.;-"_p:rs.*f cod a: 53”“-5
< s It 13 to be noted that ¢en&tor Pat &cCurrdhg gneoﬁ@iagA
to a newsnamer article of March 28, 1952, in the Las Vegas:

Morning tSun, denled that he directed cancellation.of a wertaing

@ in'the Las Vegas Sun, and dhreatened slander action 3hou1d be
ww . .. be blamed for the oancellq&ioa.“ ' A ST
Telo. Rm._ - O s ’WAH’MTI ” e \ j ,";f':’,‘ : ,42.'>4',, N ;{l’f » ! . ‘ ’ »
Weoma ol & * \ C FAN . ""j:_" . i) D § 5 ‘ A . - o T
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R Greenspun was
by this Bureau. entitled,

aligation conductebo
- et al, Eeubralib &

-7 "Aet, Conspirecy,"” and was convicéted on charges of conspiring .
-~ ko violate the -Neutrality Act and -the. export; laws by plotting -
""" - to- send war supplies. to .Israel. . .Greenspun uwas- fined. $10,000 -

. 4n federal court, Los. Angalasp California, as a result of nis -

ooeuiley plea to the ch&v%eso Greanspun adnitted that -he.was = -
-~ friendly- with Bengamin

<18 . now, deceasad9 and that "he was® publieity agent for ths:

©o . Plamingo’'Hotel in Lds Vegss, which was owned by Siegeloga

~,g!Graenapun formerly pub;ished a weekly ‘magazine known- s the -
' "lLas Vegas Life,” which was reported ‘to beé a gambling club

Sun, depends to a great:extent upon adv@rtisin@ from gambling~'(
+ -.casinos and Pesort hotels in th@ Las Vegas areaa

'ﬂ{ﬂszi" 'Tléf: The abova information is'being furnished,for the e s8N
. T e “consideration of the’ @nticrust Division, and no- 1nvestigation{f;
B _18 being made in thﬁs‘matter without a 3pecific reouesﬁaw. L 2

Bugsy" Siegel, notorious gangster WhO.*f?"'fff'

\1 ;i%:€%h£g°s3ip sheet. = His pPesent publication, the Las Vegas Hcrninsﬁ:'”



TO irector, FBI - ATTENTION: L.B. NICH ;'DATE: "April
' Assistant Director - ' o Hmto
mom"’“ SAC, Salt Leke €Ly (62-1595) - PERSONAL | ren (iR
TIBTROT: : ' L o and | M Tracy [/-'3' '
SUBJECT: HERMAN MILTO REENSPUNA : oL CONFIDENTIAL | Mr. Laugniny”
4 aka Hel_lmg&; "“?Hank" ! ’ Mr. M '
7 'MISCELLANEOUS, INFORMATION CONCERNING (//%79 | Tele. Room____.
% M}Hoﬂomaii
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ﬁce Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNN

telephonic request ‘of the 29th -instant,

a

. Information from Los Angeles reflects the sub ect with eight
others was Iindicted bv the Federa}] Grand Jury, Los Angeles, in & be
case entitled ETAL, NEUTRALITY ACT, CONSPIRACY, nic
on charges of conspiring to. violate the Neutralit%/Act eand Export
Laws by plotting to send war supplies to Israel. (GREENSPUN on a plea
of guilty 7-10-50 was fined $1® 000,00 at Los Angeles, California.

’ The following in€@imefion 1is available at Salt Lalé C t'ni(ﬁTfAﬁw
regarding HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN: L "—*”u"’

In another ‘case entitled FOUNDRY 'ASSOCIATES, INC., -NEUTRALITY
ACT, Bufile 2-875, GREENSPUN was one of -seven defendants acquitted
in connection with the illegal shipment of arms and ammunition from _
‘United States to Israel in violation of the Neutnali Acte A=t

in&

GREENSPUN is the owner and publisher ofwthe ge
REENSPUN 5180 writes

\m&tﬂ'

Sun", a dally newspaper. in las Vegas, Nevada,

" & column which appears in his paper and is entitled "Where I Stand",
.. GREENSPUN appedrs to be well respected by .the majority of the.

citizenry of Las Vegas and his paper enjoys a good reputation and

" wlde circulation, ' GREENSPUN has had his ga@@rﬂawl;ttlemover»ABWmonthe

and during this time although only operating on the most meagen- of
finance, has developed the paper to a point where it is self - -Sustain-
ing. This, apparently, has! been -accomplished in spite of stiff
competition from the other daily newspaper in Las-Vegas, the "Las
Vegas Review-Journal" which, unlike the ‘Sun, is not an independent
newspaper but is | part of a large chain of ‘Tnewspapers, -

.GREENSPUN's history in. theILas Vegas area dates back to about
1947, at which:time he was, living in Boulder City, Nevada{ and was
Publishing a_weekly magazinegknown as" “the, "Las Vegas Life". The
'Las Vegas Life" was reported 4o’ be ; axgambling club gossip sheet,
Previous to GREENSPUN's arrival -in Las/Vegas, ‘it 1s known that he
was an attorney in the state of; New York," but 1ittlée is known of his

“activities in that re ar%% ﬂ,,f_ ;:, {722§}mfeg?§7 S
RECORDED - 134 - way 119 fof2 .~ L
/RHI:LG zz' , e 1

AMSD Enclosures F?) @ﬁ ?@5
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 8U 62-1595
GREENSPUN shortly after his arrival in the Las Vegas area
became publicity agent for the Flamingo Hotel, which at the time was

being operated by BENJAMIN "BUGSY“ SIEGEL, notorious gangster now
deceased. ‘

It will be noted that recently 'GREENSPUN advised agents in
the Las Vegas Resident Agency, voluntarily and unsolicited in. any way,
how his employment with SIEGEL came about., GREENSPUN also stated
after SIEGEL's death he became associated with WILBUR CLARK, a partner
in the Desert Inn at Las Vegas, &as his publicity agent., At the time
GREENSPUN joined up with CLARK, CLARK was in the process of getting
- sterted in the construction of the Desert Inn, ' Shortly after .the :
Desert Inn was completed and had been in operation for a short while,
GREENSPUN resigned his position as publiclity director for the Desert
Inn Hotel and purchased what i1s now the "Las Vegas Morning Sun',

GREENSPUN is the sole owner of the "Las Vegas Morning Sun"
end there is nothing to indicdte that anyome is backing him financially
in this enterprise except the Bank of Nevada, where GREENSPUN apparently
borrowed heavily to purchase the newspapers,. ) , 4

GREENSPUN still retains a 1% interest in the Desert Inn,A
but has not been connected with its operation for over 18 months,
It should be noted that GREENSPUN ac?uired this 1% interest.a sub-
stantial time prior to the time the "Cleveland.Mob" headed by MORRIS .
KLEINMAN and MOE DALITZ, prominent eastern racketeers, acquired the
controlling interest in the Desert inn., GREENSPUN's association with
the Desert Inn has been almost entirely with WILBUR CLARK and not with
the "Cleveland Mob", ‘

WILBUR CLARK's background is that of a hotel and cocktail
lounge owner who has had some illegal gambling experience in the San
'‘Diego area, WILBUR CLARK, however, is not considered a hoodlum or
racketeer such as KLEINMAN and DALITZ.

GREENSPUN has frequently expressed himself openly as being

- completely unfriendly to the Cleveland group, snd that this group
was partly responsible for his resignation as publicity director

from the Desert Inn Hotel., GREENSPUN has openly stated he does not

get along too well with the members of the Cleveland group,

b
bic

[who is thoroughly relisble and a b7D

trustworthy confidential source of information for this office, has
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" confidentially advised that there is no indication that GREENSPUN

has any financial backing other than his orn_raﬁnungas1in the :
operation of the "Las Vegags Morning Sun" confidentially

advised that GREENSPUN has
- [ ] lstated that
- GREENSPUN's| ﬁgc
b7D
] 1so _gdvised that GREENSPUN
h n '
R apparen oes

not feel that this is enough]

[ | further advised that GREENSPUN .elso had [ ]
| and on which he

presently o balance, GREENSPUN is paying this off at
the rate of a month d according to this income - .

is derived from
[expTained that at the beginning of the

construction ran short of funds so GREENSPUN b,c
gathered all the money he could from business assoclates and relativesnin
and put it into the constructionl
thereby acquiring ownershi | When GREENSPUN
broke away _Fhe still retained his ownershin of this

| 3 |also confidentially sdvised that GREENSPUN has -
another] |

| b Ifurther'?dxlﬂad_ﬂuﬂ'
GREENSPUN has been operating the Las Vegas Morning Sun for

of the time,
| |1nd1ggted.§nat GREENSPUN's |
usually cerries _ |
I uhinh_ha_dnanrfhgg_g§_99;2g1a very

meager| said he
.felt GREENSPUN to be fundamentally honest, a man ol good integrity,
and he knew of nothing which would indicate that GREENSPUN 1s connected
with or obligated to any gamblers or racketeers. . be

b7cC

| | further pointed out that GREENSPUN is married to b7
a woman he brought to this country from England, whom he apparently

-3 -
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"met while serving in the United States armed forces. They presently
have two_children and reside at 315 North 8th Street, Las Vegas, bé
"'. .Nevadsa, advised he has received information that . b7C

GREENSPUN served.in the Unitéed States Army in 1941 to’ 1945 when he
. received an hono'able discharge with the rank of Captain.

e “Sun"
. that Senator PAT\

has recently carried a series of articles alleging
cCARRAN had been responsible for all- the gambling

- “-casinos in .the L g Vegas area discontinuing their advertising with

the "Sun", In this-connection on 3-28-52 GREENSPUN voluntarily and
without solicitation requested an interview with the Resident Agents
at Las Vegas, Nevada, at which time the following information was

: obtained.

. GBE@NSPUN was of the opinion that recent events. .in Las Vegas
clearly. . indlcatea”a “definite tie-up between politlcs and gambling
ag well. ‘as between pollticians and those in the gambling underworld,
GREENSPUN “referred to a Series of articles printed in the "Las Vegas
Morning Sun" &nd ‘indicating that Senator McCARRAN had started a
definite move to ruin him, and was using ‘the gambling interests in
Las Vegas to bring this about. GREENSPUN claimed to have definite
‘proof of these allegations or otherwise would not have published
them. GREENSPUN states that 'this move on the part of Senator McCARRAN
“first came ‘to his attention on 3-24-52 when all of the. gambling casinos
and resort hotels in the Las Vegas area cancelled their advertising (
- with the "Sun" - This group of advertisers accounts for over 30% of b
the newspdper's income. GREENSPUN advised that_ some of his friends A
among the gambling fraternity confidentially advised him that they :
did not Went to join the others in this boycott of his newspaper, but .
were being forced to do so. 4

GREENSPUN stated he also learned that the orders. fo?\t 8
boycott came from Senator McCARRAN in a phone call to MARIONSHICKS,
nggigent of the _Thunderbird Hotel, as vegas, from Wdshington, D. C,
GRE EQSPUN stated on 3-26-52 he sat in on a meeting between Mayor C. D, ®
| BAKER.and.FRED SOLY, owner of the Monte Carlo, Club, RQSCOE _THOMAS, v
- partner in ‘the Golden Nugget Casino, gnd CLIFF. JONES partner in" the
Pioneer Club, and Lt. Governor of the state of Nevada. FRED SOLY,
ROSCOE, THOMAS .and CLIFF JONES were representing the downtown cesinos
at Lag Vggﬁﬁ. GREENSPUN stated at this meeting 1t was confirmed that

Senator McQARRAN had called HICKS telephonically from’ Waénington, D, C. )
id"Issued orders. for.the casing operators to cancel® ddvertising with |
|

the "Sun®, , Both SOLY and THOMAS reported that. Sepator MECARRAN had
told HICKS. ggguﬁggmbling in Nevada was functioning through his " §ood
graces" and unless they withdrew their. advertismng from the "Sun" he !
yould no. longer aid the industry. , o

- u -



'"strip" together on 3-22-52 and although some did so reluctantly,

SU 62-1595

MARION HICKS c@Lle the owners of the resqrt hotels on the

thex_gggggg&thﬂoegggldjheir advertising with the "Sun™, GREENSPUN
stated in a similar meeting the same afternoon of 3-22-52 with the
downtown casino operators MARION HICKS passed on McCARRAN's orders-
and insisted that they obey them, The casino operators were sgain
reminded of the harmful effects of a Senator's wrath on individual
members of the gambling group and they consented to go along with

.the "strip" hotel owners,

Mayor BAKER obtained admissions from both SOLY and THOMAS that
the basis for this entire move was & phone cdll from Senator McCARRAN

|{to_MARION HICKS, - yor BAKER objected vehemently to the resort

owners on the "strip trying to dominate the downtown casinos and

told those at the meeting in his office that "neither the gambling
-industry nor any politician in. Washington will be permitted to ‘destroy

awleg;timate enterprise in this conmuni ty!.
GREENSPUN. .also pointed out tgggw%£RION HICKS had long been under

- suggmgion by the. State Tax Commlssion, ch body controls the issuance
A Nevs ; : y_g yine '

2In D 4 1L =19 l (16

[to,move 1nto | [and To particlpate 1ln 1ts
- oggration“es well as 1ts earnings, The names of these individuals .
"have never appeared on the license| | but it is almost 17c
‘eommon knowle - to ' gambling frater- -
nity. that th GREENSPUN -

his would indicate a definite tie-up between HICKS and
GREENSPUN was of the opinion that it might Pessibly

suggest a tie-up between eastern gangsters and Senator PAT McCARRAN,

GREENSPUN was also concerned about another attempt on the part

of MoCARRAN to dictate local politiecs or to control local gembling.

According to GREENSPUN, HICKS received an additional telephone call

- from Senator McCARRAN in which the Senator ordered HICKS to contact

Mayor BAKER and the members of the Las Vegas City Commission to b6

_arrange for them to grant a gambling license to at the 7€

When the Mayor and the CIty Uommissioners

‘were contacted by MARTON HICKS, they were highly indignant and promptly
voted to deny his gambling license, GREENSPUN pointed out that’
in addition to Trylng to dictate to the local administration, Senator
McCARRAN was interceding for a man who has already been declared

-unfit for a gembling license by the Nevada State Tax Commission and
. " whose name within the past year has been linked with that of JACK
-~ 'DRAGNA, notorious Los Angeles, California, hoodlum. _[::::f]

and DRAGNA.
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‘admitted he was publicity men at.the Flamingo Hotel .at.one time

sy,

SU 62-15_95

A
g .

. have been deen’ together within the past several months in. Las Vegas

on several occeasions, and at one time were working together on plans
to construct a large resort hotel on the "strip'. T v

GREENSPUN - attributed this secret move on Senator McCARRAN's
part to the fact that McCARRAN apparently objected to some . of the
things which have been printed about him in the "Morning Sun",
GREENSPUN stated he had this confirmed by Mayor BAKER who told.him
that the Senator had expressed to the gamblers, through MARI ON HICKS,
a desire for nothing in print which was dispareging to the Senator,
GREENSPUN men tioned two columns of his own which appeasred in the '

‘"Las Vegas Morning Sun" on 3-18, 19-52 which he felt brought about

this action by the Senator. These particular two columns quoted
portions of the KEFAUVER. crime report on Nevada which included
critical reference to McCARRAN, .

GREENSPUN also volunteered the following information as to how

| he came.to_own an interest_in the Desert inn and also’ tl_explginlthe

connections he has had in the past > with gamblers-end gangsters. v '
GREENSPUN eonfirmed the previous information set forth herein concern=~ -
ing his residence in Boulder City publishing the "Las Vegas Life" and
indicated that it was through this magazine that he became acquainted-

with "BUGSY" SIEGEL who was then principal owner of the Flamingo -

Hotel, . GREENSPUN stated the Flamingo was one of the largest advertisers.
in the Las Vegas Life magazine., GREENSPUN claimed to have never hesrd
of SIEGEL prior to meeting him in Las Vegas, end tabbed such stories
es_appears in "U, S, A, Confidential" to the effect SIKGEL hed brought
him to Les Vegae to be his publicity man _as entirely untrue, GREEN

an

AR

FEATEAIT T

was hired by SIEGEL, but stated it was brought sbout through their”™

rei“tionship as publisher and advertiser, After SIEGEL was shot .
GREENSPUN's connections with the Flamingo were severed and he later
became associated with WILBUR CLARK as previously reported herein,

GREENSPUN stated CLARK was getting started.on the construction
of _the Degért Inn at this” particular time, but due to labor difficulties
and_ leck of funds, the progress was slow. GREENSPUN_ statedqhewhadwbeen
promised the publicliy director job.at the DéSért inn Hotel when it
was completed, At one point,. CLARK was so. low. on . funds, tlat GREENSPUN
got together all the money he could borrow from business associates

| and relatives and put it into the hotel project., This resulted in

his“obtaining 22 sheres of stock in the hotel, or about 1% interest,

and was a part owner in the motel section of.the hotel which has always
been kept separate from the main hotel, It was long after GREENSPUN
had become associated with CLARK that CLARK again because of dire need
for backing to complete his- hotel became associated with the "Cleveland

S
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Combination" headed by MORRIS KLEINMAN and MOE DALITZ, GREENSPUN
expressed his contempt for this "Cleveland Mob" and indicated that

- he could not get along with them after they came in with CLARK and
this was largely the reason why GREENSPUN terminated with the hotel
as publicity director., GREENSPUN stated 1t was about this time

that he had the opportunity to purchase the newspaper which is now

. the "Las Vegas Morning Sun GREENSPUN stated that he realizes about
$22,000,00 per year from his interest in the Desert Inn, the majority
of which is from a lease agreement with the hotel which has been
previously explained. _

' QBEEEéEHH,Xannzanilgmadmisedmxha$r£herDesennw£nn'hasino
interest in the "Las Vegas Morning Sun" and none of the owners of fhe
hotel have any conirol qver him gt _all, GREENSPUN admitted a degree
of friendship with BENNY BINNICON, former Texas racketeer and presently
‘one of the most notorious Las Vegas gamblers., GREENSPUN stated that

. {on several oceasions when the pgper was running far in the red,

BINNION had made losns to him as high as $5000,00 in order to keep
the paper going. GREENSPUN stated these loans have all been repaid.
'| GREENSPUN described BINNION as being a very generous and charitable

man although he did not approve of some of BINNION!'s past activities
as a racketeer. ,

This concluded the interview with GREENSPUN, In way of corro-
boration of what GREENSPUN reported relative to Senator MC CARRAN,
on 3-29-52 Mayor BAKER was heard on radio KLAS and also radio KENO,
both Las Vegas, in a recorded interview in which he relterated in
substance that which was attributed to him by GREENSPUN in the above
mentioned interview with GREENSFUN,

- . The Las- Vegas Resident ‘Agents while discussing another matter
with WILLIE ALDERMAN, one of the owners of the Flamingo Hotel, advised
that ALDERMAN in mentioning the "Morning Sun affair" said that the
gamblers were being "used" by the politicians. ALDERMAN indicated
that it was unfair that the gambling industry was being placed "in

the middle™ in a purely political matter,

: Information.of e similar nature to that furnished by GREENSPUN
concerning MARION HICKS being under suspicion by the Nevada State Tax
Commission due ﬁg_his_asﬁgniatigns and apparent connections with tle
LANSKYS and also tie with JACK DRAGNA has previously
been furnished the Bureau in communications entitled GIIF, Salt Lake
City Division,
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On 3-29-52 GREENSPUN N. volunitarily advised that he 1e _had conferred
with a friend of his who is & Féderal Judge in Los Angeles, name not
furnished, "and. is fiow of the opinion that this advertising boycott
is_a definite congplracy in violation of the Sherman Anti- Truzi law,
GREENSE&E;LQ voluntarily furnishing this information to Las Vegas
Resident Agents did not re%aster this as a definite complaint at the
‘time, but stated that the Federal Judge had referred him to WILLIAM
C.MDLXDN, ~the Southern. California Office, 'Anti=Trust Division,
} ) Aqggles, California, GREENSPUN stated that he fnternds to confer

..........

. The columns written by GREENSPUN along with the articles _
- appearing in the Lag Vegas Morning Sun which pertain to this matter, -
some of which have been referred to herein, are ‘being furnished to
the Bureau as enclosures ‘to this letter.

It should be noted that no open inquiries have been made in
this matter and no other information concerning underworld connections
of GREENSPUN are available to this office,

RHJ: LG
AMSD
cct 9uf137‘

Enclosures (7)
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Las Vegas Morning Sun
Las Vegas, Nevada
March 28, 1952
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ENCLOSURY

"McCARRAN SAYS HE
DIDN'T DO IT"



Las Veges Morning Sun
Lgs Vegas, Nevada
March 28, 19%2
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Las Vegas Morning us emng as senior senator. Pat Mc- i

Merch 18, 1952
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Las Vegas Morning Sun
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. press ‘in Las Vegas W
i closed last mght as

‘operators that gamblmg in
state is a functlon through.
f"good graces, and’ ‘unless. they:
thdrew advertlsmg m 1he Sun.

i

j senators dictum, -but- relu
i “went along with.others”

.editorial-or-néws -comment: in the

nd’ downtown 'gam
b)ected vehementl

cel]mg ‘their advertlsements

They :did -so, -Baker' w
only .after-being reminded:0 th
harmful - effects .of - the -senat
wrath on mdlwdual members o
the gamblmg group. et
A -powerful: political ﬁgure, ]
Carran expressed:to;the.gambl
A desxre‘.;'forlnothmg in print
tastefu] to-Him. He protested any.

-Nevada press which: took his: ac:
; ons -and pohcles to- ‘task. o
Baker-objected to-efforts of the ;
Strxp -Tesort, owners-to . domin
the downtown gamblmg frate

He‘.charged ethat iy
shlp icreated- ‘suspicions

i pohtxcal consplracy does'emst be-

tween the gambhng element'and

Las Vegas, Nevada
March % ’ 1952

Headlines:
"Expose McCgrran
Effort to Stifle
Press in Vegas"

Las Vegas Morning Sun
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FBI, MIaMI ~  3-31-52

11-58 AM EST ECERD LT
SiVATTN - CRIME RECORDS“SECTION<ss oeoll R

DIRECTOR, FBI

LB EES X L Sgraan s
sacliy B EYY

HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN, INFO CONCERNING. ~DOCKET NO. SEVEN TWO EIGHT

ZERO, -USDC, MIAMI INDICATES -FOLLOWING DISPOSITIONS RE NINE. DEFENDANTS

IN U.S. CUSTGMS CASE. ‘ON FEBe FOUR, FORTYNINE CHAS WINTERS SENTENCED

TO EIGHTEEN MO :ON EACH OF : TWO ‘COUNTS . TO - RUN CONCURRENTLY . AND FINED
e

TWENTYFIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS, ON FEB-SIXTEEN, FORTYNINE CASE AGAINST

ERWIN R. SCHINDLER TRANSFERRED TO USDC, SDNY.. ON MARCH EIGHT, FIFTY,
CASE AGAINST -ABRAHAM Jo LEVIN TRANS TO'USDC,'SD CAL.

ém SAME'DATE CASE

AGAINST WILLIAM SOSNOW TRANSFERRED TO USDC, 'SD CAL.

ON -JUNE.TWO, FIFTY
CASES AGAINST ADOLPH W, SCHWIMMER AND LEON-GARDNER “NOLLE Paosssn.

ON
JUNE TUENTYEIGHT FIFTYONE CAPIASES AGAINST ERVIN L. JOHNSQN MICHAEL

KANE, AND LEONARD BURNS RETURNED UNEXECUTED, NOT FOUND.,

ASSISTANT £
| SUPERVISING CUSTOMS AGENT MIAMI STATES IT VAS NEVER.DEFINITELY. ESTA-

BLISHED THAT JOHNSON AND BURNS WERE EXISTENT PERSONS AND IT WAS GENER-

ALLY CONCLUDED THAT THOSE NAMES WERE ALIASES USED BY SOME OF THE ABOVE
DEFENDANTS. NG

‘

GREENSPUN NOT “INVOLVED IN FLA PHASE OF THE CASE AND NO
429¢>Z - §?%?4f’ﬂ €?”~"’
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NAMED IN INDICTMENT, CUSTOMS HAS INFORMATION THAT-LEVIN GREENSPUN.
AND SOSNOW ENTERED GUILTY PLEAS IN USDC, LOS ANGELES, AND WERE FINED
TEN THOUSAND-DOLLARS EACH, THEY RECALLED THAT SCHINOLER RECEIVED

- NOMINAL SENTENCE IN NEV YORK. RUC, |
ST WALl
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64~ % ; ‘ »
O]j‘ice MWWO’d /%W?Z * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

10.° . Mr. Nzchols DATE: Aprzl a5 1952
" FROM  : L. f%ﬁbs%a g
. -. ‘ 9\ i ' ‘ ' Tcleon
SUBJECT: HERMAN -MILTON GREENSFUN l& Lea
INFORMATION CONCERNING . ' '_m“—’—‘

glavin,

1ichole,

l

Rosex

Tracy,

Harbo,

Per your request, there are attached three sepanat e s
memos reflecting: : -

HH

Tole, Room__

. Xease

1. 4 brief summary memo Tre Greenspun o

' : . L2 -
2+ Possible sources of additional information // 737/
. concerning Greenspun

3. The influence of| |and 4ssociates.on R
the Neutrality Act case of Foundry Associates  19¢
" Incorporated. M&amz, Florzda, November, 1948,

By teletype dated 3 31- 52, the Salt Lake Ozty Office
adviged that on March 29, 1952, Greenspun voluntarily and

unsolicited advised the Las Vegas Resident Agency of the FBI-

that gambling casinos in Las Vegas area had been ordered to
cancel all advertising with his newspaper and that this order
was telephoned from Washington, D. C., from Senator Pat McCarran
to Marion Hicks, President, Thunderbird Hotel, Las Vegas.
According to Greenspun, McCarran took this action because
Greenspun was unfavorable to Senator McCarran. Greenspun
volunteered this information to Bureau Agents inasmuch as he
felt it was a violation of the Sherman Antitrust Act although

. he wasn't making a complaint in the matter at this time.

Greenspun advised he has cohferred with a Federal judge, $7"-
idéntify not furnished, in Log Angeles, and intends to - /

discuss this matter with
Los Angeles, in the near future.

| Antitrust Division, 4 -.

The above sitﬁation is reéeiving publicity locally
in Las Vegas, Nevada. The Mayor and City Commissioners of
Las Vegas are openly in favor of. Greenspun.

e | | \NEDXEﬁ ga Do | O NTILR,

MGMP s ?\E@?‘“@‘ . .‘JU% 5
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® i By P
(RE:  HFRLAN ETLIOVGRT ENSPUN ?\jﬁ{iﬂ?‘/

I. baCI’Gu\)UPJD L’)FLALAIIO’V‘ '

- Gresnspun was-born Augusi 27, 1909, at Brooklyn, Wew York,
the son of Samuel and Anna Greenspun. He has a brother David Greenspun
and two married sisters, lilldred Taub -and Alice Querz¢. He attended
St. Johns College from 1930 to 1932 and St. Johns School of Law,
Brooklyn, New York, receiving an LL.B. degree in 1934. I

He .was employed by Alfred Friedman Co., NYC, 19?4~29,
leBlang~Grays Theatre Ticket Agency, MYC, 1930=36; Pinto and Earcantonlo,
20 Lesey St., NYC, law clerk, 1933-36; United Steel Co., NYC, 1936-38;
Vulcan Stsel Co., NYC, 1938—41. He was inducted into the U. S. Army
3/13/41 and transferred to ERC.10/24//41 as over 28 years of age;

1/22/42 recalled to0.active duty and appointed 2nd Lt. 9/5/42; relieved
from active duty as Captain 12/4/45; promoted to Major 7/3/47. He was
reported AWOL from 12/p1/44 to 1/1/45 and accepted punishment under
Article of Var 104.

Greenspun and Barbara Joan Ritchic, born 2-17-22 at Escex,
London, were married in Ireland during 1944. They had two.children
ages two and three in 1949.

After his discharge from the Army he was employed in the law
office of Benjamin C, Ribman, New York City, now deceazed. Even though
he is a lawyer, he has never been knowvn to practice law, :

Greenspun moved to Las Vegas, Nevada, in 1946 where he
subsequently published a social news shcet ®Las Vegas Life' and at the
same time worked as a publicity man at the Flamingo Hotel which was
being constructed by the late underworld king "Bugsy" Siegel. He later
worked as promoler of radio station KRAM, in which he held stock, and in
1949 he was engaged in the construction and promotion of the [esert Inn,
a resort hotel, both of Las Vepas, lievada. He reportedly received no
sdlary for the latter job but was to receive stock in the corporation

gn tho resort was completed, (2-1004~69; 62-75147-44~447) (St. Louis
1" aated 32312523

Greenspun wazgemggéﬁeQQatgkhg‘Desert Inn until about July Lg%
1950, when he resisned and purchased the lLas Vegas Free FPress, a -
saml-weeklj Las'Vegas papersi #e it@8diately changed the name to Lis &

Vegas Lornlng Sun and publ1shcd this paper as a dailye (65-59255;20%3
The Edltor aﬂéQ%fhilsher:‘Ihternatlonal Yearb ok, lgéi wdﬁch ’%f
GUP ;AG;LIH zcdm /M &L
A - ~
!‘{ /? /// / //\fl\‘
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‘lists daily and Sunday newspapers, contains no 110t1ng for the ias

Vegas korning Sun or Greenspun.

The current telephone directory covering Las Vegas, Nevada,
reflects the follow1ng listing: H. M. Greenspun, 315 Horth Eighth
Street. : "

Greenspun ic the subject of FBI identification record 290474A
which reilects his arrests in the Neutrality Act cases montioned below
as well as his registration at Las Vegas, Nevada, as an ex-convict.

| | who was iﬁxnlxad_in;ihe_ﬂenixaﬁity Act case
mentionad below, is belisved to be Greenspun's -
parents Samuel and Anna were born in Poland and Russia respectively -
and both were naturalized in New Haven, Conn, (2-875-86&)

II. INVESTIGLTIOU OF QrIfNHPUE OnLIn HoUiRaLITY AC'

Herman Greenspun has been subject of two investlgatlons
undsr the Neutrality Act.

3. Foundry Acsociates, Inc.; Adolph W %chwimmer, Hevynold Selk:
"gon Gardner; William Sosnowj Abraham J.. Lev1n,i
nor Rudnick; J. Leonard; Herman Milton Greenspunj
[::f::]oervice Airvays. o

This case,arose out-of the'efforts of the above-captioned

individuals to procure airplanes and airplane parts and accessories fbf
for shipment to the Israeli fighting forces in Palestine., Adol Chi
. Echwimmer was contacted in September, 1947, by ong |

~ assertedly a representative of the Jewish Azency. |1urnished

large sums of money to Schwimmer for the purpoce of procuring air-
planos to £fly freight to Palestine.

‘This partlcular case cited above, in which prosecutive action
was carried out at Los Angeles, California, was divided into four phases.
Greens.un's activities werc prominunt in only one phase, thai one con-
cerning the attempted export of forty-two airplane engines from Los
Anzeles, California to Panama. ,

Greenspun and a ceompanion named Willie (assumed to be Willie
Sosnow) came to |of Universal Airplane Salvage
Corporation, Oahu, T. H., in Honolulu in Farch, 1948, and identitied
themselves as represcntlng HAGALAd, the Jewish organization for aid to
Palestine. Greencpun degl to purchase airplane gngines and parts for

shipmsnt to Palestinc. desirous of assisting HAGAI'AU in every

way, gave forty-two airplanc ongines to Greemspun. These engines and
parts were packed in cases under the superv1uicn of Greenspun with
employeese.
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Groenspun paid {4,000 in ccsh for labor and freight charges -

for the shipment to Los Anyeles, Califoinia.

containing 42 Pratt and Whitney R2800-I0W airplane engines, arrived in
Los Angeles consigned to the Universal Airplane Salvage Corporation,
los Angeles, which address was nonaxistent. then an attempt was made
to move this shipment of airplane engines to Panama the salpmeont was

. seized by United States Customs Service at lLos Angeles on April 14, 1948,

inasmuch .as it was illegal to export this type aircraft engine,

Indictments were returned by the Federal Grand Jury at Los
An%elqs on April 6, 1949, charging Schwimmer, Selk, Levin, Greenspun,

| Sosnow, Gardner and the corporation, fervice Airways, with
conspiracy to violate the Heutrality Act and Export Control laws.

were charged with violation of Title 22, Sections 452 and 453, and of
Title 50, Section 701, U. S. Code, and Pres:.dentla1 Proclamation 2776,

dated I'arch 26, 1948,

Greenspun submitted himself for arrest, entercd a plea of
not g.ilty and was relcased on bond of 71,000, On February 6, 1950,

- in Pederal Court in Los Angeles, Greenspun and Lewis and Sosnow were

acquitteds Subjects Schwimner, felk and Gardner werc found guilty of
conspiracy to vioclate the licutrality Act and #xport Control Laws,

Information was received that a juror in this trial had been
contacted by the defendanis during the trial. It had been reported that
all of the Jurors except this one voted for a guilty verdict of all
subjects, and that a ccmpromised verdict had been resached as a result
of pressure. by this juror on the rest of the jury. Subsequently, it
was cetermined that this juror had received mental treatment in an

institution prior to the boginning of the cace and that he was of Semitic

origin. ' Accordingly no investigation was made. (2-875)

with aliases, el alj;

b with aliases; Herman Ifilton (nwenspun,

In Mérch, 1948, Greenspun and one Tilliam Sosnow approached

| of the Universal Aircraft Salvage Corporation in

Oahu, Hawaii, Greenspun represented Haganah, the Jewish organization,
and wanted to buy airplane engings and engine parts for use in Palestine.
Liff had been reccmmended to QGreenspun as a person who was invercsted ‘
in assisting Haganah in furnishing military aid. gave (reenspun
forty-two airpiane engines and also psermission %0 take airplane engine

" parts. Greenspun, assisted by employses of |01d the packing.

It was reported had qQquantities of machine guns and machine gun parts

on his premlses, raportedly rem
planes and left there; and that
Greenspun.

-

the Navy from deactivated aire
de some of these available to

On Larch 25, 1948, 95 crates,

Subjects

b6
-b7cC

bé

bic



s - © An emplqyee of the Hnivnraal Aircraft Sslvage Gorporation,
advised in Jamary, 1945, that early in 1948 he had helped Greenspun
and Sosnow pack airplane nachine guns on instructions of] He said
 the guns had been left on the jremises by the Navy. He also said he b6
saw (reenspun and Sosnow "steal at least 500" muchine gun tarrels from b7C
a Navy cdump adjacent 4o Universal, and that these together with the
machine guns from wer: packed in airplane engine boxes, and hauled
by a trucker to the docks for shipment to the Los Angeles harbors

Ammgwmm._cr_elenspun chartered a boat, the
to take the machine guns to

Mexico. | [claimed Greencpun forced him to accept the cargo and that b6
vhen he refused, Greenspun threatened him with & revolver. The arms - b7C
were unloaded in Mexico in the pressnce of several Mexican ofiicers.

Greenspun was of the crew on the voyage. Information was received,
however, that was apparently receptive to the deal; was paid for

the use of his boat; and that there was no evidence that force was used

" to gain his assistance,

Yo export license for the ammament was obtained from the
United "tates Ztate Department. Although not specifically traced, the
machine guns wore reportedly reshipped from Mexico to Isracl,

On September 28, 1949, COreenspun and six individuals
associated in the shipping oi the machine guns were indicted by a
Faderal grand jury in Los /ngeles, California, for conspiring to
violate the Neutrality act and the Fxport Control Iaw, Title 50, USC,
%ection 701, as amended, and Title 22, USC, Section 452, and Presidential
Proclanation 2776, categorics One and Three, which became effective
April 15, 1948. This count listed thirteen overt acts in furtherance
of the conspiraey. Count two charged (ireenspun and three others of the
defendanrts with unlawiully exporting the armaments in violation of
Scetion 452, Title 22, USC, and Section 701, Title 50, USC. The re-
maining defencants were charged with aiding and abetiing.

On October L, 1949, Oreenspun surrendered himself in Los
Angeles and was released on bond. lHe entered a plea of not guilty on
Pebruary 20, 1950.

On April 12, 1950, and 4ipril 19, 1950, the facts were re-
preﬂented to the Grand Jury and Greenspun was re-indicted, Criminal
Docked number 2125656, This indictment eliminated one defendant and also
“eliminated the charges of violating the xport Control ict.

On April 25, 1950, on motion of the Covernment, the in-
dictments were dismissed as to all except Greenspun, Lawreace C. Ives,
and Lloyd I. Rosenblum.
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Trial of the case bzgan July 6, 1950, at los dnzeles. On
July‘lo 1950, Greenspun changed his plka and entered a pl:a of guilty
to the charge of conspiring to vioclate the Feutrality Act. On July 17,
1950, he was sentenced to pay a (10,000 fine which was paid by him
July 24, 1950. The substanbive charge was digmissed, and all charges
against.the remaining defendants were also dismissed: (2-1004)

The Los Angeles Daily News, issue of October 27, 1949, con=-
tained a picture of Herman Greenspun, the accompanying article reoorting
his being free on bail following charges that "“he mastsr-minded a two
million dollar gun=-smugzling ring for Isracl during that country's war
with tho Arab states.® Greenspun was quoted as stating, ®I have done
n(ozché%( t:[)'m ashamed of and I am sure I can clear mysolf in a court trial.v”

It was reported that in July, 1948, three payments totaling
81,300,000 were made to Herman Grecncpun through the Baneo del Ahorro
Nacional, liexico City, by cabled order of one Dr. Erwin layman, Geneva,’

Witzerland. Ir. Erwin Eayman of Leneva, Svitzerland, was reportedly -
and officer of a firm waich procured war materials for Lsrael. (2-1004-290)

It was further reported by a cource of unknown reliability
that in Ilexico, Grecnspun and an associatec, reportedly involwed on
bechalf of Haganai in the purchase and sale of arms, received a 107

Bieick back®™ of the gross amount involved in an unidentified arms deal,
(21004-34)

In January, 1949, information was received that Greenspun and
his immediate followers had bocome pretty well discredited with Haganah
and were at that time tiorking for and using funds of the Irgun faction
of the Isruslite state. The Irgun faction was regorted by this source
as an extreme Leftict group. (2-1004-45)

TIT. ASSOCTATES AND ACTUAINTLICES:

Records of the Second Judicial Departiment, Appellate Division,
New York Supreme Court, reflect that Greenspun was examined in Albany,
ew York, in October, 1936, for admission to the Bar. Adnission at
“That time was denied Greenspun bscause the examiners charged there had
been irregularities in the taking of the examination. Iore specifically,
a notation bears the renzrks that information was passed by Greenspun
and others during the course of the examination. TFor this reason, the
Board of Examiners reiused his admiscion znd denied his right of again
-taking the examination ior a period of two ycars,

In October, 1936, at the request of Judge Pinto (believed to
-be Kichael F. Pinto) and Vito Narcantorio, the State Board permitted
Greensrun to take a new examination. He was adnitted to practice on
November 17, 1937. These records also indicate Greencpun served his
clerkship in the office of Finto and Liurcantonio., (2-875-813, P.7)

w 5 -
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The Hartindale-Hubbell law Directory for 1952, covering
Albany and New York City, New York, fa:ils to reflect any reference to
Herman Greenspun. .

Information was received in Harch, 1952, that Greenspun is

esently operating the Las Vegas Horning Sun and is apparently the
sole owner of this newspaper. There has been no indication that
Greenspun has any gambler or hoodlum associates in connection with this
newspaper nor is there any indication of financisl backing from these
sources. Information is available, however, concerning Greenspun's
“friendship with one Benny Binnion, owner of the Horseshoe Club, las Vegas,
and former Texas racketeer, It has been reported that on occasion
Greenspun has accepted loans up to $#5,000 from Binnion when Greenspun's
newspaper started operating in the red. These loans have reportedly all

\\been pa:.d and the newspaper is now self-sustaining.

COncerning Oreenspunts activity in the Desert Inn, a las Vegas
hotel and gambling casino bearing Wilbur Clark's name, it has been
reported that Greenspun was retained by Clark as a publicity man during
the early construction of the hotel with a promise of becoming Publicity
Director when the hotel was completed. Q(reenspun reportedly made some
money available to Clark when Clark was short of funds and thereby
Greenspun acquired omnership of part of the motel and twenty-two shares
of hotel stock. Clark subsequently became associated with a group of
Cleveland underworld characters headed by Morris Kleimman and HMoe Dalitz,
and this group later took over financial control of the hotel. Greenspun
resigned as Publicity Director, but is believed to have retained his
financial interest in the Desert Inn.

Greenspun was apparently living in las Vegas prior to the
time *Bugsy" Siegel hired him as Publicity Director for the Flamingo
Hotel and was apparently not brought to las Vegas by Siegdl. Greenspun

a8 publicly stated he did nat ow Siegel before he came to las Vegas.
IE ele%yype to Bureau 3-31-5 k% & &

Immigration and Naturalization .

Oreenspun listed Wilbur Clark, Mayor, andi | 11;

|:€L|both of Las Vegas, Nevada, as references when applying for a '
passport in 1948. (2-1004-51) ‘

1

C

Part Ten, Page 55, of the Hearings before the Special Committee
to Investigate Organized Crime in Interstate Commerce, held in Revada~
California, in November, 1950, to March, 1951, reflects the testimony
of Wilbur Ivern Clark, las Vegas, Nevada. In response to questions
concerning the Desert Inn Hotel, las Vegas, Clark testified that he knew
Greenspun, that Greenspun owned one per cent of the Desert Inn Hotel, '
.in addition to 30 per cent ownership of the motel part of this hotel.

(62-91933-615)

Moe Sedway, Vice President, Flamingo Hotel, alsc testified
before the above committes. During his testimony, he stated he was
acquainted with Greenspun and further revealed that he, Sedway, had been ~

-6 -
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a lonz time acquaintance of Frank Costello, Frank Erickson and’
"longie” Zwillman, all of whom are well-known in underworld circles.

An indictment was returned by a Federal Grand Jury in Miami,
Florida, on Iovember 16, 1948, charging nine individuals affiliated
with the Foundry Associates, Inc., with conspiracy to violate the
Neutrality Act by conspiring to 1llegally export three B-17 bomber-type ,
airplanes from Miami, Florida, to Zatee, Czechoslovakia, on June 11, 1948,
These nine individuals included Adolph W. Schwimmer, Abraham J. Levin,
Wiliiam Sosnow, Charles Vinters, Irwin Schindler, Ervin L. Johnson, _._—~
Michasl Kane, lLeon Gardner, and leonard Burns. These indictments did
not include Herman Greenspun inasmuch as he was not involved in this
specific alleged violation. However, it is noted that Greenspun was
agsociated with the members of Fo‘hndry Associates, Inc. s 8B indlcated b6
z ; : : 4y b7C

b7D
Informant advised thT&_m_ﬁem.b.ax‘_lA._lQLSJ |
conferred concerning | In February,
1949, according to this informant, | conferred

in this respect. (2-875-762)

The records of the United States Pistrict Court, lilami, Florida,
under Docket #7280 reflects the dispositions of these indictments., On
February 4, 1949, Charles Winters was sentenced at Miami, Florida, to
serve eightesn months and to pay a fine of #2,500. On February 16, 1949,
the case against Irwin Schindler was transferred to New York; Schindler
reportedly received a nominal sentence at New York. On M¥arch 8, 1950,
the cases against Abraham levin and William Sosnow were transferred to
Ios Angeles, Californiaj on July 17, 1950, Levin and Sosnow on pleas of
guilty were sentenced at los Angelss to pay a fine of 810,000 each. The
cases against Adolph W. Schwimmer and Leon Gardner were Nolle Prossed be
. on July 2, 1950. On June 28, 1951, the capiases against Ervin L. Johnsom, | -
Kichael Ka.ne, and Leonard Burns wers returned unexecuted inasmuch as
these individuals. were not located.

Concerning | | it 15 to be noted that he

; | The 1948 report of the Senate Joint Fact~Finding Committee
on Un=- ican Activities in California, cited Bartley Crum as ®a
practical Communist for all practical purposes.® (97-2866-13)
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o e -’”-,N‘bcholv "JP’\/ DATE: April 1, 1952
FROM : g, AW
SUBJECT:  HERMAN MILTON -GREENSPUN : e
| INFORMATION CONCERNING A -
Glayin_____

lichols,

Rosen

Tracy.

. Harbo,

Belmont,

Herman Greenspun was involved in two Neutrality

Act cases which were tnvestigated by the Bureau. (Bufiles — wmw_i -
2-875 and 2-1004) There «iss: set out below a list of posszble“/é

sources of additional znformatzon concerning Greenspun. ] i

\jblfb WWWNWM‘

Confidentiecl informants, newspaper sources, and
prominent businessmen should be able to furnish information
inasmuch as Greenspun has resided in Nevada since 1946.

I._LAS.VEGAS. NEVADA

An examination of the ownership of the Las Vegas,
Horning Sun, purchased by Greenspun in 1950, may reveal the
identity of certaoin business associates.

Wzlbur Clark, Desert Inn Hotel, a business associate
of Greenspun's, should be able to furnish znformotzon concerning
his current activities., .

An examination of the records of the First National
Bank of Las Vegas should be productive inasmuch as Greenspun
" opened an account at uhau baonk in 1947,

FBI number 2904?4A indicates Greenspun was finger-
printed by the Sheriff's 0ffice, their number EC-242 on
8—7-50 and registered with the Las Vegas Police Department,
their number F426 on 8-8—50, as an er-convict. ;%&L

Previous addresses in Las Vegas are 141 oouth l16th
Street, 2111 Freemont Street, 329 North 5th Street, and the
- current address 315 North 8th Street.

II. NEW YORK

Examination of the records New York State Bar
Assoctiation, Committee of Examiners. --Greenspun wasyadmitied
to the Bar on November 17, 1937. g e AP
David @Greenspun, brother,ureszdes at 275§ Ocean
Avenue, Brooklyn, and is employed by radio station WNEW.
Background znformatzon may be auazl%ﬁle Wfrom. thisi'sourc e A g«
/AW

%§%m ”4ﬁf7iw

. ok -
GMP.‘ps R&WRD\ED , 2 JUL, 2818 R




Memo to Ur. Nichols ) A . 4pril 1,°1952

' - Eramination of the records at Ozty FUrners Branch
- < of National City Bank of New: York where Greenspun had an
account from 1945 to 1947.

Records of the Credit Department, Guarenty Trust
Company of New York, 128 Broadway, New York City, should
reflect znformatzon concerning Greenspun's account with them
from 1939 to 1948.

Appropriate law enforcement agencies and credit
bureaus. a LI .

I, WASUINGTON D. C.-

An examination of Federal income tax records %o
ascertain his sources of tncome from 1947 to date. FEramination
of records at Immigration and Naturalization Service. It is
noted Mrs. Barbara Greenspun has alien registration number
6038022 and: Greenspun's parents, Samuel and Anna, were born
in Poland and Russia respectively, and both were naturalized
in Connecticut.

An examination of Veterans Administration records
under VA claim number (-7303454.

TV. MISCELLANEOUS

Ezamination of newspaper morgues, Los Angeles,
Oalzfornta, covering the period of the Neutrality Act trials.

-Credit and police record checks may be made at
places oj previous residence which include 116 G@reenwood
.Street, (1939) New Haven, and 95 State Street, (1945)
Sprzngfzeld both Connecticut.
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O]ﬁce Memomnd%m « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

: , ~ | |
™ ur. mch\tmf/ N . pate: 4pril 1, 1952
FROM I{;Y'A./bﬁ%?/. . \ ‘b6

]

SUBJECT: | INFLUENCE OF| |avp
e ASSOCIATES ON NEUTRALITY ACT
CASE OF FOUNDRY ASSOCIATES, INC.,

MITAMI, FLORIDA, NOVEMBER 1948.

Tracy.

Harbo,

PURPOSEQ Bbel.mont.

N N . P ¥ <" Monr,

. To set out information concerning pressure exerted ..
by| land associates to influence prosecution in the . o

case of nine gffiliates of Foundry Associates, Inc., who
were indicted at Miami, Floride on November 16, 1948, for
conspiracy to violate the Neutrality Act, by illegally
erxporting arms and airplanes to the Israeli fighting forces.

- BACKGROUND

on November /16, 1948, nihe individuals affiliated wzth
the Foundry Assoczates, Inc., were indicted in Federal Court at
Miami, Floride, charged with a violation of Title 22, United
States Code, Section 452, conspiracy to violate the Neutrality
Act by conspiring to illegally exrport three B-17 airplanes from

" Miami, Florida to Zatec, Czechoslovakia on June 11, 1948, The
information presented to the Federal Grand Jury in this case
was developed by the United States CustomsService. The FBI was
conducttng concurrent investigation in the same matter. .The
nine. persons indicted were Adolph W Schwimmer, Irwin R. Schindler,

Charles T, Winters, A rdner illigm
- hael Kane, iy
were believed To be fictitious names given to two Y

employees of Foundry Associates, Inc.) (2-875-718,732,801)

bé
b7C -

. Greenspun was closely associated with these individuals
of Foundry Associates Inc. but he was not included in the Miami
indictments since he was not involved in this specific alleged
violation, -

on December 28, 1948, Assistant United States Attorney
Fred Botts, Kiami, Fiorzda, upon inquiry from the FBI, declined
additional prosecution for the substantive offense in this case,
conspiring to illegally export three airplanes out qf the- United
States, and did not desire additional 1nvestzgatzon in thzs matter

by the FBIe (2-8’75-801 ). ENCARS
5 o T R 305-—97%’7’«—/5,\(
S 1,,, JL 278y
LJH :mmh . WICORDED - @ﬂ SRR




Memo to ﬂ?. Nichols . .

o A highly confidential informent advised that on No=
vember 23, 1948, |

: b6
| of Americans for Haganah, reportedly b7C
contacted Clark Clifjford at the White House on November 23, b7D

1948, in this matter. (2-875-717)

On_December 14, 1948, according to a hzghly confidential

znjbrmant | lengaged in a discussion
ents bhn
(2-875-762) _ _ , |
on December 15. 1948.l |

advised Supervis
confidence that

b7¢C
b7D

On February -4, 1949,| |following a
plea of guilty to the charge of conspiracy to violate the
Neutrality Act, was sentenced in Federal Court at Miami, Florida ;.
to serve eighteen months in prison end to pay a fzne of #2500. b7C

(Mzamt teletype to Bureau, 3/31/52) A highly con nd 7D
reliable source advised that on February 5, 1949, |

[ (2-875-783)



Mbmo to Mr. Nichols

A hzahlu confzdentzal source advised that in Februaruy

1949 |

| (2-875-796)

In regard to the nine indictments Gt Ifiami, Florida,
the court docket Number 7280, United States District Court
Mﬁamz, Florida reflects the followzng dzsposztzons.

' February 4, 1949, Charles Winters was sentenced to
serve ezghteen months and to pay a fine of $2500'

February 16, 1949, the case against Irwin R. Schindler
was transferred to the Unzted States District Court Southern
District of New York; - :

March 8, 1950, the éases against Abraham J. Levin and
William Sosnow were tranaferred to the United States Dzstrzct
Court, Southern District of Calzfornza,

June 2, 1950, the cases against Adolph W.. Schwimmer and bo
Leon Gardner were nolle prossed,

‘June 28, 1951, the capiases against| |
Michael Kane, were returned unerecuted, inasmuch
as these individuals were not found. It is pointed out that
according to information furnished by United States Customs
Serviceat Miami, Florida, Schindler reportedly received a
nominal sentence in New York and that it was never definitely
established that| |
(Miami Teletype to Bureau 3/31/52)

: In regard to Schindler it is to be noted also that a
complaint was filed before United States Commissioner Garrett
Cotter, at New York City, New York, on July 23, 1948, charging
Irwin R. Schindler with a violation of Title 22, United States
Code, Section 452 in that he exrported arms and an implement of
war (one B-17 airplane) from Westchester Uounty Airport, New

-3 -
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Memo to Mr. Nichols

York to Halifar, Nova Scotia on July 11, 1948, On March 10, 1949,
Schindler appeared before United States District Court Judge
Rifkind, at New York, and this complaint was dismissed. It is
pointed out that this alleged violation was separate and different
SJfrom the alleged violation involved in the Miami indictment on
November 16, 1948, (2-875-813,842)

on July 17, 1950, in Federal Court at Los Angeles,
California, Abraham J. Levin and William Sosnow, following a
plea of guilty to an indictment returned by the Federal Grand
Jury at Miami, Florida, charging conspiracy to violate the
Neutrality Act, were sentenced to pay a fzne of #10 000 each.
(2-875-894) b6
: b7C
| |has been reported by a reliable source as b7D
having beenl

| (57-2866-13]]

Bartley Crum, a New York attorney, served as Legal
Counsel to the Communtist Political Association in California in
1945. A reliable informant has furnished information that Crum,
according to Earl Browder, former Communist Party leader, was a
member of the Communist Party in 1940. . Crum was cited in the
1948 report of the Senate Joint Fact-andzng Committee on Un-
American Activities in Caltfornza as a "practical Communist for

all practical purposes.” (97-2866-13) B
_ - . b7cC
Information from reliable sources has indicated that 7D

advised that he. had set up
He further stated that at

L e _interview, in January 1948, his attorney was-
| (2-875-159) _

: | are .
[ |of Israel Speaks, Incorporated, which is a -ﬁ;c»
successor organization to Americans for Haganah, Incorporatede.
It is noted that Americans for Haganah, Incorporated was advised
by the Department of Justice of its possible obligation to
register under the Foreign Agents Registiration Act of 1938, as
amended, but was dissolved prior to such registration. (97—2866-13)
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RECOMMENDATIONS ¢

None

For your information relative to the memorandum, prepared
at your request, concerning Herman Milton Greenspune
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CORIGNICATIONS SECTIgN - | M. Beln
/! { Mr. Clogy.—— |
L AP R ‘?'{95 ) Mr. Glavin——= §
s e \ Mr. Hoardo———ee }
oo i YPE i i Mr. Rosen -
A :
WASH -8 FROM SALT LAKE cmr VIA LOSAN 3-31/1/-52  10-30; P LiG"
' . Mohr
_VIRECTOR - ATTN, ASST. DIRECTOR L, B, NICHOLS  URGENT | oL B
Q . ‘ My, Holloman .
HERMAN MILTON GREENSPUN, WAS, "HENRY", "HANK®, MISC, INFORMF

* OTHERS INDI(-TED FGJ LOS ANGELES IN CASE ENTITLED '

CONCERNINGs RETELEPHONE CALL ASST. DIRECTOR L+ Bes NICHOLS TWEI S
NINTH INST. FOLLOWING INFORMATION AVAILABLE SALT LAKE CITY REGARDING

o e RS S i o R o o S ST

SUBJECT. INFORMATION FROM LoS ANGELES REFLECTS SUBJECT WITH EIGHT

bé

b7(

ETAL, NEUTRALITY ACT, CONSPIRACY ON CHARGES OF CONSPIRING

v e S

= s eSSl

1TO VIOLATE THE NEUTRALITY ACT AND EXPORT CONTROL LAWS BY PLOTTING

Ry

TO SEND WAR SUPPLIES TO_ ISRAEL. ON PLEA OF GUILTY JULY TEN, FIFTY

GREENSPUN FINED TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS. IN CASE ENTITLED FOUNDRY ASS"

2 .o
OCIATES INC, NEUTRALITY ACT, BUFILE TWO DASH EI(?;IT SEVEN FIVE, |

e = ]

[GREENSPUN WAS ONE OF SEVEN DEFENDENTS ACQUITTED IN CONNECTION WITH

B e e S

BILLEGAL SHIPMENT OF ARMS LAND _ AMMUNITION FROM UNITED STATES TO /”

ISRAEL IN VIOLATION NEUTRALITY ACT, GREENSPUN ARRIVED LAS VEGAS,

NEVADA ABOUT NOV. NINETEEN FORTYSIX AND WAS@EVIOUS% ATTORNEY
NEW YORK STATE. REPORTEDLY SERVED Ue. S. ARMY NINETEEN FO TY%T_%AS

e
PUBLISHER "LAS VEGAS LIFE" WHICH WAS PURPOR'I‘EDLY A,@ LING GOSSIP

i T B e & v S
Y A A

Yol .
SHEET,, THIS NEWSFAPER ONE YEAR LATER DISCONT HEN CIRCULARIZATION
FAILED TO WARRANT FURTHER OPERATION. GREENSPUN IN JULY NINETEEN

FIFTRCHASED “LAS VEGAS, MORNING SUN® A NEWSPAPER WHICH HE IS

/ ‘{

~ COPIES DESTROYED
20 v DEC = 9



PAGE TWO
PRESENTLY OPERATING. GREENSPUN HAS NO GAMELER OR HOODLUM ASSOCIATES

IN CONNECTION WITH OPERATION OF KIS NEWSPAPER; NO INDICATION THAT
HE HAS ANY FINANCIAL BACKING FROM THESE SOURCES AND IS APPARENTLY
SOLE OWNER OF PAPER, WHEN ORIGINALLY PURCHASING PAPER HE BORROWED

HEAVILY FROM..BANK. QF NEVADA LAS VEGAS AND PRESENTLY OWES NOTE THERE

——

AMOUNTING TO APPROXIMATELY FIFTFEN TH@USAND DOLLARS, TEN THOUSAND

AT, ARERET

OF WHICH IS SECURED BY HIS TWENTYTUO 0 SHARES OF STOCK IN WILBUR

Y R T T o e e
. S VMRS 8% G O eI e

CLARKS DESERT INN, LAVISH RESORT HOTEL AND GAMBLING CASINO IN LAS

VEGAS. ALTHOUGH THIS HOTEL BEARS NAME OF WILBUR CLARK, A 'CLEVELAND

L g g

MOB™ HEADED BY MORRIS KLEINMAN AND MOE DAQITZ, NOTORIOUS EASTERN

g lal o) et

RACKETEERS, OWN CONTROLLING INTEREST. FROM OWN PREVIOUS PUBLIC

STATEMENTS GREENSPUN DERIVED INCOME OF ABOUT TWENTYTWO THOUSAND

T R R e Y AR i M PY7 TN TR NI T S DT S BRI |

DOLLARS FROM INTEREST IN THIS HOTEL, MAJORITY OF WHICH IS OBTAINED

TR

THROUGH LEASE AGREEMENT HE HAS WITH PRESENT HOTEL OWNERS WHEREBY -

" THEY PAY HIM RENTAL FCR USE OF CERTAIN PORTIONS OF MOTEL SECTION
o OF HOTEL WHICH _GREENSPUN OWNS. GREENSPUN ACQUIRED HIS INTEREST IN

D
s I

THIS HOTEL FROM WILBUR CLARK WHO REPORTEDLY HAS IN THE PAST ENGAGED

e e

IN ILLEGAL GAMBLING IN SAN DIEGO AREA, BUT NOT CONSIDERED HOODLUM

i .

ol

OR RACKETEER. GREENSPUN RETAINED BY WILBUR CLARK AS PUBLICITY MAN

e e = T

DURING EARLY CONSTRUCTION OF HOTEL WITH PROMISE OF BEING HOTEL

PUBLICITY DIRECTOR: WHEN HOTEL COMPLETED. AT ONE POINT WHEN CLARK
WAS SHORT OF CASH, GREENSPUN BORROWED ALL MONEY HE COULD FROM FRIENDS
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PAGE THREE - . .
AND.'RELATIVES AND PLACED IT AT CLARKS DISPOSAL, THEREEY ACQUIRING

OWNERSHIP OF PORTION OF MOTEL AND TWENTY TWO SHARES OF HOTEL STOCK,
THIS OCCURED LONG BEFORE.CLARK. BECAME ASSOCIATED. WITH.'CLEVELAHD

MOB‘ AND SHORT TIME THEREAETER_THIS MOB TOOK OVER _FINANCIAL CONTROL

I e e e ene sty

OF HOTEL. GREENSPUN RESIGNED. AS PUBLICITY DIRECTORs GREENSPUNS
CONNECTION WITH ®BUGSIE® SEIGEL AND FLAMINGO HOTEL_LAS VEGAS WAS
P o i G A s L o F T Ay

W it
*‘_’"‘“"’—-—- ——

ALSO THAT OF BEING PUBLICITY DIRECTOR FOR HOTEL. INDICATIONS ARE

THAT GREENSPUN WAS IN LAS .VEGAS AREA PRIOR TO HIS EMPLOYMENT WITH
FLAMINGO HOTEL AND WAS APPARENTLY NOT BROUGHT IN BY SEIGEL

GREENSPUN HAS MADE PUBLIC STATEMENT THAT HE HAD NEVER HEARD OF SEIGEL
PRIOR TO COMING TO LAS VEGAS. GREENSPUN HAS ADMITTED TO ASSOCIATES
DEGREE .OF FRIENDSHIP WITH BENNY BINNION, OWNER OF HORSE SHOE CLUB

e R T ey

LAS VEGAS, .AND FORMER TEXAS RACKETEER. BINNION NOW ONE OF THE MOST

B o v o
s T

NOTORIOUS LAS VEGAS~§Aﬂ§L§B§ AND ON OCCASIONS GREENSPUN HAS ACCEPTED

2 oy Vo A 8 0

SRR St e R S e S e

LOANS UP TO.FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS FROM BINNION WHEN NEUSPAPER FIRST

g
STARTED OPERATING IN RED, GREENSPUN CLA¥YMS ALL LOANS REPAID AND

—eaTie

.NEWSPAPER NOW SELF SUSTAINE&NG. ON TWENTYNINTH INST. GREENSPUN
;ADVISED LAS VEGAS RESIDENT AGENCY VOLUNTARILY AND UNSOLICITED IN

L

ANY WAY THAT GAMBLING CASINOS IN LAS VEGAS AREA HAD BEEN ORDERED
TO CANCEL ALL ADVERTISING WITH HIS | NEWSPAPER AND THIS ORDER WAS TELE-

TR TR ey

PHONED FROM WASHINGTON, D.C. FROM SENATOR PAT MC CARRAN TO MARION

g

HICKS, PRES. THUNDERBIRD HOTEL LAS VEGAS, A LUXURIOUS HOTEL AND GAMBLING

| CASINO. ACCORDING TO GREENSPUN, MC CARRAN TOOK THIS ACTION BECAUSE

e st i g
e — S




PAGE FOUR
fGREENSPUN UNFAVORAELE TO SENATOR MC _CARRAN. GREENSPUN VOLUNTEERED THIS

e Wl

INFO TO BUREAU AGENTS AS HE .FELT THERE WAS A VIOLATION OF THE SHERMAN

ANTI TRUST ACT ALTHOUGH . HE WASN-T MAKING COMPLAINT IN THE MATTER

BT —1

&AT THIS TIME. GREENSPUN ADVISED HE HAS CONFERRED WITH FEDERAL JUDGE,

et b o

ehage: B

NAME NOT FURNISHED, WHO IS FRIEND OF HIS IN LOS ANGELES AND INTENDS

TO DISCUSS MATTER WITH WILLIAM C, BIXON, CHIEF QF SOUTHERN%ALIFORNIA
OFFICE ANTI TRUST DIVISION LOS ANGELES , IN NEA FUTURE. THI UATION
TR T B i

e d LD s b

pRSRredaEE 2

RECEIVING PUBLICITY LOCALLY LAS VEGAg,;NEVADA. MAYOR AND CITY

COMMISSIONERS LAS VEGAS -ARE OPENLY IN FAVOR OF GREENSPUN, NO OPEN
INQUIRIES MADE IN THIS MATTER AND NO OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING
UNDERWORLD CONNECTIONS OF GREENSPUN AVAILAELE THIS OFFICE. FURTHER
DETAILS BEING FURNISHED AMSD LETTER,

oo

~1 O
]

KKKXK HOLD PLS
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Mr. ClegB—eme—r

B : Mr. Glavin——
T, ' My, Hapbo——m—
f : - { Mr. Rosen—wener
8 e, Troaey—em—
’ Mp, Lavghlin—— (i
We. Mohfemoreeer
. Pelp, ROOTD e
, Me. HollomaD——

4-21-52 11-04-AM - FLO Miss CoORITweme
D ECTOR FBI AND SAC " NEW YORKs 4o s URGENT Lo

TTN. ASST. DIRéTOR NICHOLS

HERMAN WILLIAM GREENSPUN, APPLICANT MATTER. RECORDS OF STATE BOARD OF

@
LAW EXAMINERS, ALBANY, NY REFLECT THAT ONE HERMAN M. GREENSPUN, ONE
NINE THREE NINE FIFTY NINTH ST., BROOKLYN, NY MADE APPLICATION FOR BAR
EXAM SEPT. TWENTYEIGHT THIRTYFOUR, AT WHICH TIME HE WAS TWENTY /
/
FIVE YEARS OLD,- THIS (INDIVIDUAL BORN BROOKLYN, NY QUALIFIED FOR BAR

—CE—ER AT NI

EXAM BY LAW STUDENTS QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE NO', FIVE THREE THREE SIX,

[re—

e

EARNED MAY TWENTYSEVEN, THIRTYTWO. GRADUATED ST,

o~

JOHNS LAW, BROOKLYN,

NY WITH LLB DEGREE. BAR EXAM TAKEN OCT., THIRTYFOQUR. CAI}'CELLED
P S )

i oo e -

REINSTATED FOR BAR EXAM GIVEN MARCH EIGHTEEN
AND NINETEEN, THIRTYSIX, WHICH HE FAILED.

T

BECAUSE GREENS PUN c OPIED .

AGAIN TOOK BAR EXAM OCT.
TWENTYEIGHT AND TWENTYNINE, THIRTYSIX, NYC AND PASSED.

CERTIFIED FOR

M

ADMISSIONJTO'SECOND.DEPT.,’OCT. TWENTYNINE, THIRTYSIX: RECORDS, NYS
[ . M

COURT OF APPEALS, ALBANY, CONTAINED NO RECORD OF ANY DISCIPLINARY
ACTION BY COURT,' RECORDS THERE REFLECT AFFIDAVIT FOR HERMAN M.
GREENSPUN SWORN TO BEFORE SALVATOREézﬁcééSSI , NOTARY PUBLIC,

BRONX, NY, NOV. SEVENTEEN, THIRTYSEVEN, AND FiL NO§ ;gZGHTEﬁ/“fng”

THIRTYSEVEN. AFFIDAVIT STATES GREENS’?NJNAIJVE BORN RESEg&?G ONE
w A\

" GOPIES DESTBQYED e /APR 29 1952 .

q B £y
20 o DEC @\&Qm E}(g@,@! o i \I[

v
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PAGE TWO ' . | | . o
NINE THREE NINE FIFTY NINTH ST., BROOKLYN, WAS DULY AND REGULARLY
LICENSED TO PRACTICE LAW AT NOVi, THIRTYSEVEN, TERM OF THE
APPELLATE DIV, OF THE SUPREME COURT, SECOND DEPT., HELD AT APPELLATE
DIV, COURT ROOM, BOROUGH HALL, BROOKLYN, NY. FLOYD MELIUS, CLERK,
OFFICE OF THE gLERK,-cogRT or*APPEALS,,ALBANY, ADVISED THAT SECOND
DEPT., APPELLATE DIV., MONROE PLACE, BROOKLYN; WOULD POSSIBLY HAVE

ENTIRE FILE ON HERMAN M. GREENSPUN."

END
AINO o
WA 11-06 RM OK FBI WA MIM
NY “OK FBI NY JLWVM
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Belmont 1742 Records Seco—F235
Clegg, 5256 Pers. Records 6631
Glavin 5517 Reading Room. 5531
Harbo 7625 Mail Room 5533

Teletype 564/
ILeave Clerk 2266
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Rosen 5706
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Laughlin 1742
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Nichols 5640
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'Formerly tndexed under Herman
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ngmee.

Please have,index-corrected

bo

to show individual is Hérman.uilt%ﬁb

@reenspun.
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I.. B. Nichols
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. Glavin_
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. Rosen______|
. Tracy......
. Laughlin____

TS T

s : Jis” 'y ' 1 Mr, Mohr :
URGENT . W\'g)/ : Tele. Room.___{
. ‘ 4 7 Mr. Holloman__.
TTH. ASSISTANT DIRECTIOR NICHOLS I

HERMAN WILLIAM cnxz&%pun, APPLICANT MATTER. RE TELEPHONE CALL™ ASSTT*“]
DIRECTOR NICHOLS TO NEW YORK, APRIL NINETEEN LAST. RECORDS SECOND
JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT, APPELATE nxvrsron, NEW YORK SUPREME COURT, BKLYN,NY
REFLECT THAT HERMAN M. /MILTON/"%EENSPUN TOOK THE BAR EXAMINATION IN
OCTOBER, NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR, THE PRESIDENT OF THE BAR EXAMINERS / </ -/

SENT A MEMORANDUM TO THE COMMITTEE ON CHARACTER AND FITNESS TO THE|
EFFECT THAT GREENSPUN VAS ONE OF FOUR APPLICANTS WHO PARTICIPATED IN
THE TRANSMISSION OF INFORMATION AND SUCH IRREGULAR PRACTICES IN THE
COURSE OF THE EXAMINATION THAT THE BAR EXAMINERS HAD CONCLUDED THAT
GREENSPUN SHOULD NOT BE AFFORDED AN OPPORTUNITY TO TAKE THE BAR
EXAMINATION AGAIN FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS. THERE IS NO RECORD
INDICATING THAT THE APPLICANT TOOK THE BAR EXAM MARCH EIGHTEEN AND
NINETEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYSIX. APPLICANT PASSED THE BAR EXAMINATION s
IN OCTOBER THIRTYSIX AND WAS ADMITTED IN NOVEMBER NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN,
THE USUAL CHARACTER AFFIDAVITS WERE SUBMITTED BY JUDGE MICHAEL PINTO,
CITY MAGISTRATE AND CONGRESSMAN VITO MAR ngPNI° 1§ FEBRUAR) or NINETEEN

THIRTYSEVEN, BOTH AFFIANTS STATED THAT E &P ICAN HAD BEEN‘
; E& % =
ACCUSED OF CHEATING IN T 14 R, NINETEES;;THIRTYFOUR EXAMINATION
, C‘ 1952

T
N




&4

[ -
v
R
v )
7 . Al

PAGE TWO
BUT THAT THEY FELT HE WAS INNOCENT., IT IS TO BE NOTED THAT THESE

~* AFFIDAVITS VERE FILED AFTER APPLICANT=S SUCCESSFULLY PASSING THE

BAR EXAMINATION IN OCTOBER, THIRTYSIK, THERE IS NO RECORD AVAILABLE
OF ANY CORRESPONDENCE OR HEARINGS BETWEEN OCTOBER, NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR

AND FEBURARY, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. BUREAU VILL NOTE THAT THE REPORT

OF SA NORMAN P, BAGVELL, DATED APRIL TWENTY SIX, FORTYNINE, RE FOUNDRY
ASSOCIATES, INC, NEUTRALITY ACT, PAGE-SEVEN, MAKES SOME REFERENCE TO
THIS INCIDENT, /BUFILE TWO DASH EIGHT SEVEN FIVE/, .NEW YORK BAR
ASSOCTATION ADVISED GREENSPUN NEVER A MENBER OF THIS ORGANIZATION.

NO GRIEVANCES FILED VS HIN,

hé
biC

ALBANY ADVISED
END
NY R 16 WA MLT
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| Oﬁice Mt ;dnnn o UNITED a;? / GOVERNMENT

¢ W -y up / /
meo . olson’ . DATE: .Aprtl 23, Néff/{a

U | 1
(Jﬂ; FROM L. B. Nichols , - clog
e /‘”’ o
SUBJECT: @QEL" LJW”VfLVI" o
e previou&ly.furn;%ged Senator cCarran with e
background information on Hermar“Greenspun. - The Senator was s, 22
particularly interested in the situation which . developed. when \mﬁ“~—
Greenspun was caught cheating on a bar examnngtnnn ond Wa8 .
barred from taking an ezamingtion for two yeors, then wos 7w

<I

‘pernitted to do so when chargcter offidauits were submitied / .
_ﬂwYttq,Marcantantnmand Judge. Michael Pir Pinto of New York Czty. Kﬁfwﬁ

The Senator wondered if there was any more
detailed information, There wag no more .detailed informatiod . é/
than we already had, however, we did elaborate on the matter._ /

I an attachtng )
Iﬂﬁggnlgagg_tauﬂua_Adnma, pointing out to her that the tnformatzon
pertaining to' the: elleged:icheating on the part of Greenspun was
not o matter of public record but is in the ftles of the bar
eraminers, il v : .

Attachment _3ﬂa'@' i
LBN:CUC S TR A
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o examination on Gs:tober 28 and 29 of 1936 and passed. A eertificat@ fox‘

ny T

e

T e m z: s:g i) R i N DY a

: Gﬁmsswe <

L + " ‘fhe records of the smte Board of !;mv Exammam a& ﬂlbmy Keisr ork &

.reflect. that Greenspun, wrose address at thab time was 1939 59th Street;. e
= Brozklyng &*ew Yarkb mde ag:plicatim for a bax- examnatim on Saptember 28
* s 194 ® - B - " e g o ) . . i

S Greenspun sta%@d ﬂaat he was bax“n :m Btooklyna ‘ﬁaw York, and &
‘ cermflcate qualifying him to take. ‘the examination was earnsd. oy 21, 19°
‘based on his LL B. dearee, mceived from ﬁt. Jenn's Law Schoclp Bmei:lyxr :
_ mm*fork.‘.. o B : A AT AU o A
- : &m@nspua tock the ’bmz' examim?.mﬁ 111 Oct.oberg 3.931;9 bn'& his 4
‘@xaminatiem was' cencelled becsuse Greenspun copied.. He was reinstated and
given examinztion in-larch, 1936, but feiled. He agoin took the bay X

admssiom to the bar wag" iasued October 299 1936. .

L T A ‘I‘he mcards of ‘the ﬁ!ew York, State Ctmrt. of App@&lxa at Albang . e
.4cemtaimd no information: md.gcating di@clplimry action by the courte . ?here SRR
A8y hmwverp on file an affidavit sworn by Greenspun before Sslvatere B. < -
Cagsiane, Hotary Publm, How York City; dated ‘Hovember 17, 1937, which states
 that Gréenspun is native ‘noms residing ‘il Brooldlyn, and was duly and mgularly
~ .- licensed to practice law bei‘@re the App@llate Biviaiom of the SEpre@s caurﬁs
: m the Secomi Eepartmant. R , R :
. o The mcords ef the Second Judicial Beparmnt of the Appena%e
" Pivision of the Hew York Suprame Court at Brooklyn, flew York, alsc reflect
' ‘that Creenspun took a bar examination in October of 193h. The president of
the bar examiners sent & memorandum te the Committee on Character and Fitness -
%o, the effect that Greenspun was ons of four epplicants vho participated in
the transmission of informstion and such illegal practices in the course of
ﬁhe ‘examination thet the bar examiners had concluded Greenspun should not be
;&ff ded an upportunity im t&ke tlw bar examinatian again for a peried o£

&'t the tize the appls.éant s aduitted to ‘ﬂie ber on SZQVeazbéf 19,; ol
) gharacter affidavits wére submitied by Jucge ‘fichael Pinto, City - ,
m@&:strate s and mngresﬁmaa Vito Marcantonio., These affidavits were dated

Both’ of the ai‘fiants stated they Imem tho appllcant had

‘i‘he recards oi‘ the ’Jaw York Bar Aseociatmm do. not raxlect t.ha%

i.pum tzas ever been a mer:oer ana,, fuz-thez', it is aotedjmt no J’amea

/fi(é,“
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/’ *  STANDARD FORM NO. 54 . .

Office Memorandum - vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Di}/ T : Mr. (g¥son . | DATE: May 12, 1952
!7 FROM : L./ﬂ jchols | pg/""”v/
SUBIECT:  HENRY M. GREENSPUN L/ /// / m:u

=

Henry M, Greenspun, who is the ew&mlé_s@gm (o
the Las Vegas Star and I8 conducting a camp_azgn aggianst Senator
McCarran_in _his_column, where he uses the name HanWGreenspun, ™= __

was fined $10,000 on July 18, 1950, after a plea of” guz.lty T0
charges of Neutralzty Act vi ola'bzons. ,

deserve a pardon and he_had hedrd. he was seekzng ) brmngFf'?sT’-”'
sure to bear to get a pardon. I told the Senator I had checkedy
on this previously and he would not be eligible to apply for ’
pardon until a lapse of three years from the date of-his senten

. By coincidence, Dan Lyons, the pardon attorney, C called
ne_today. I had prevzously talked to Dan about G’-reenspun.
Lyons stated he was in receipt of a letter from William Strong,
of the firm Strong and Schwartz, 9441 Wilshire Boulevard Beverly
Hills, California, r;e_q,gg,g%g_dg*fm 180 SOt e f’zlzngmgt;;’ran

application. for.restoration of..ciuil=rights_and a pardon on
behalf of H. M, Greensplle ——

Dan_stated that he was replying and advising Strong

that Greenspun would not.be.eligible.to even apply for a pardo}p
until July 18, 1953, ‘

Dan further stated he would make certain that when the

application for pardon did come in that there was a thorou,gh
znvestzgatzon. - Zf
2

cc: Mr. Ladd il \[6‘/

cc: Mr. Rosen
5B L5 97007 - s

R B -
RECORDED - R 757 S
13 VAY 20 1952
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ALT LAKE CITY - 6/7/52
IRECTOR

<f/ATTENTION— MR, NICHOLS
g

HERMAN M, CEREENSPUN MISC. INFO. CONCERNING. LAS VEGAS NEVADA

MORNING SUN ISSUE OF JUNE SEVEN CARRIES HEADLINE ARTICLE RE-
FLECTING FEDERAL JUDCGE ROGER T. FOLEY§'CARSON_CITY, NEVADA

ISSUED PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION ON SIXTH INST. IN FAVOR OF GREENSPUN.
INJUNCTION ORDER RESTRAINS VARIOUS CLUBS AND PERSONS NAMED AS
DEFENDANTS FROM CONTINUING TO REFUSE TO TENDER PLAINTIFF ADVERTISING
MATTER SUBSTANTIALLY SIMILAR IN FREQUENCY, SIZE AND CLASSIFICATION

TO THAT PUBLISHED IN THE SUN DURING THE MONTH PRECEDING MARCH
TWENTYFOURTH, NINETEEN FIFTYTWO.

TRIAL DATE HAS NOT BEEN SET.

’Lf/'
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Oﬁce Memomndum » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

ro . DIRECTOR, FBI _ DATE: May 21, 1952

ﬁ;{‘\{nom . SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (62-1595) =~ PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
. C ‘
SUBJECT: HERWMAN MILTON GREENSPUN
aka "Heﬂry“' "Hank“
MISCELLANEOUS, INFORMATION CONCERNING N

% _ ATTENTION: Mr. L. B. Nicho{s

5

Reference teiephdne calls of SA LEVERETTE A. BAKER, Las Vegas, Nevada,
to Mr, NICHOLS on May 16, 1952. The fellowing is a resume of court action May
16, 1952. '

Federal Judge ROGER T. FOLEY, District of Nevada, called this case,
#1002, at 10:00 A%M: as scheduled for a hearing on an Order to Show Cause why
a preliminary injunction should not be issued restraining the defendants from
continuing an organization, conspiracy, confederation and association for the -
" purpose of inflicting upon plaintiff a restraint of trade in interstate commerce
for the purpose of effecting a boycott against the plaintiff in the operation of
his newspaper, The Las Vegas Morning Sun.

Law firms representing the various and sundry defeéndants are:

Jones, Wiener and Jones, lLes Vegas, Nevada

Woodburn, Formen and Woodburn, Remo, Nevada

‘Melvin, Faulkner, Sheehan and Wiseman, San Francisco, California
Ham and Hem, Las Vegas, Nevada

McCarran, Rice, Wedge and Blakey, Reno, Nevada

During the week of May 12-16, 1952, Motions to Dismiss, and in the
.alternative Motions to Strike, to make more definite and certain and to
separately state each claim, has been filed with the District Court for the
District of Nevada by attorneys on behalf of most of the defendants. A few .
of the defendants have not been served to date. 5%;¢’/

Judge FOLEY stated he had not read any of the motions to dismiss
and he does not plan on hearing such motions at this time since ‘to do so would
permit attorneys to direct and control the court calender. He stated this hearing
was scheduled on the Order to Show Cause and that the metters would be heard in
their proper sequence. - :

. At this point the plaintiff objected to the association of HARRY B.
SWERDLOW, Los Angeles, with the firm of Jones, Wiener and Jones, on the grounds
that the plaintiff and his attorney, (GEORGE MARSHALL, Las Vegas, had discussed

AMSD COPIES DESTROYED RECORDED - | 17
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SU 62-1595 -

the matter fullj with SWERDLOW, a former member of the Anti-trust Divisionm,

U. S. Department of Justice. Testimony by GREENSPUN and MARSHALL indicated
that SWERDLOW had informed them of the various provisions of the anti-trust
laws, had mentioned turning the matter over to the Los Angeles Office of the
4nti-trust Division, and in fact, had discussed the amount &' retainer he would
require to act as attorney for the plaintiff. He later contacted:both
GREENSPUN and MARSHALL and asked if they had any objection to him not taking
the case since he had a better offer from "the other side". GREENSPUN stated
he objected since it was unethical and against moral principles for SWERDLOW
to act for the defense after discussing it fully with the plaintiff. GREENSPUN
is an attorney admitted to practice in New York. .

SWERDLOW testified that he merely had a casual conversation with -
GREENSPUN and MARSHALL on two or three occasions, that there was no agreement
expressed or implied he would accept the plaintiff's case, that he had told
GREENSPUN and MARSHALL he represented an adverse interest, and that GREENSPUN
and MARSHALL told him they had no objection to his acting for the defense.

CLIFF JONES, Lieutenant Governor of Nevada and & member of the
firm Jones, Wiener and Jones, testified to his association with SWERDLOW on
other matters and interests which were adverse to plaintiff.

Judge FOLEY stated this was "a delicate matter" and ruled thet
SWERDLOW's application for association with Jones, Wiener and Jones in this
matter was denied, whereupon SWERDLOW withdrew from the defense.

Judge FOLEY then instructed thet the hearing proceed. FAULKNER
interposed an objection on the basis that he was not prepared to proceed with
oral testimony in support or defense of the application and Judge FOLEY pointed
out that the matter had been set for some time and that it would be heard
starting May 16, 1952, as scheduled. FAULKNER was acting as main spokesman
for the ten defense attorneys present. ;

'The defense then made an objection to any testimony in the matter
on the grounds that the plaintiff was trying to force legelized gambling to
support his newspaper. Judge FOLEY stated this was more properly a part of a
Motion to Dismiss which he would not hear now and ordered that oral testimony
concerning the application for the injunction be taken.

: GREENSPUN was sworn in and had Just started his testimony when
the noon recess was called at 12:00 noon.

-2 -
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~Judge FOLEY stated that he will hear all the testimony and arguments
on the Order to. Show Cause before making any rullng and before considering
any motion to dismiss.:. ,

Court was reconvened at 2:00 P.M. Direct exemination of GREENSPUN
was conducted by Attorney WILLIAM A. ROBERTS, Washington, D. C.

GREENSPUN testified concerning the interstate character of the
newspaper, relating thet all supplies were purchased out of the State of
Nevada, that the origin of most of the news and all of the feature articles
were from out of state, and that the newspaper had a natiomwide and foreign
circulation. GREENSPUN stated that on Jume 23, 1950, he purchased the Las
Vegas Free Press, a semi-weekly newspaper, and on July 1, 1950, changed the
neme to The Las Vegas Morning Sun and published it daily. He purchased the
Ruppert Plumbing Building, 900 South Main Street, Las Vegas, for $86,000.00
and moved the printing establishment to that address.

‘ Concernlng the operation of the paper, GREENSPUN testlfled that 50%

of the total advertising was from the resort hotels and casinos in las Vegas

and that prior to March 24, 1952, amounted to approximately $8,000.00 per
month. Prior to the cencellation of ¢asino-hotel advertising his bank honored
all commercial checks even though an overdraft resulted. Since the cancellation

the bank has returned all overdraft checks. Prior to the cencellation his
newspaper was operating on d profitable basis but. since Maerch 24, 1952, it has
been operatlng with a net loss. 3 '

Attorney ROBERTS attempted to bring out testimony regarding the
opposition newspaper, The Las Vegas Review Journal, to show that the Review
Journal is-a "McCarran newspaper" and to establish a motive for the alleged
telephone call and boycott. He also tried to get on record a further motive
by establishing that the entire difficulty was occasioned by GREENSPUN's
publicetion of articles in the Sun which were extremely critical of McCARRAN.

Judge FOLEY stated he would not.permit any testimony in this hearing

concerning a competitive newspaper or concerning any "unfriendly attitude"

by MoCARRAN toward the Sun or plaintiff. He stated there must be a "public
interest" involved and it must be established that the actions complained of
creating a monopoly. Judge FOLEY stated, "All I want to know is did Senator
McCARRAN make a telephone call from Washington, D. €.?", and if so did it
result in the boycotting of the Sun. If this is ‘established he stated he will
"treat Senator McCARRAN as if he was just another John Doe". Further, if it
'is established he will take judicial notice of the motives, as reflected through

the articles in the Sun and as alleged in the complaint, and further he will
consider the actions complained of as being malicious. -

-3 -
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GREENSPUN testified that on March 24, 1952, he determined from his
advertising manager that represen%atlves of four of the "strip hotel”, i.e.,
The Flamingo, The Hotel Last Frontier, The El Rancho Vegas and The Thunderbird,
had called in the morning within & matter of minutes cancelling advertising
in the Sun. He then contacted a representative of the Desert Inn, the only
other "strip hotel®™ and asked -why they had not cancelled. This representative
did not know, so GREENSPUN told him it probably would be cancelled later.
GREENSPUN then located and talked with MOE DALITZ, Desert Inn, and asked what
it was all about. DALITZ asked him, "Why did you attack the 0ld Man?", stating,
"You know we have to do what he says." DALITZ reportedly stated that all the
hotels had contributed to and worked for the election of McCARRAN since "he; got
us our license" and, therefore, they had to comply with his orders. DALITZ
reportedly stated that "the 0ld Man" should be locking out for thelr interests
but "had gotten them into the damnedest mess they had ever been in."

be

GREENSPUN testified that DALITZ asked him not to mention in hlS e

newspaper for two days that this advertising
would get it all straightened out by celling - (ph)
in Reno. After waiting two -days GREENSPUN called DALITZ again and was advise
that nothing had been accomplished so GREENSPUN reported in his column that
it was probably noticeable to the readers that this type advertising had been
cancelled. He again wrote a critical article concerning McCARRAN and stated
that he would not let anyone tell him what to print in his paper.

GREENSPUN testified further that DALITZ told him he, DALITZ, had
attended a meeting of all hotel representatives on March 24, 1952, at the
Flamingo Hotel at which time MARION HICKS, Thunderbird Hotel, stated the
0ld Man had just called and said to withdraw all support from the Sun:"

The hotel representatives at the meeting agreed that all advertising would
be cancelled immediately and the above mentioned telephone calls to the
Sun were then made.

GREENSPUN testified that on or about March 26, 1952, he was at a
meeting in the office of Mayor C. D. BAKER along with CLIFF JONES, Lieutenant
Governor, J. KEL HOUSELS, downtown operator, FRED SOLY; representative of the
Downtown Club Assoclatlon, (previously reported to Mr. NICHOLS -as spelled
SOLE but pronounced SOLEY) and Mayor BAKER. Under questioning by Mayor BAKER
it was determined from FRED SOLY that Senator McCARRAN hed definmitely made a
telephone call from Washington, D.C., instructing that the Sun be boycotted
by gembling casinos. FRED SOLY, in.addition to being a representative of lhe
Downtown Club Association, holds interest in two of the downtown casinos. It
was established that all the downtown clubs had joint advertising and that SOLY

_handled payments for the advertisinge.

- 4 -
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GREENSPUN testified that after considerable arguments in the Mayor's
office Mayor BAKER stated unequivocably that "no one from Washington, D.C.,
or elsewhere and no hoodlums from the strip can dictate to the people of
las Vegas.: The mayor and city commissioners were elected to run the towm
and they were going to do so without outaide interference." Mayor BAKER
stated at the meeting that no legitimate enterprise was going to be driven
out of business. . During the discussion CLIFF JONES stated that the adver-
tising had been withdrawn "as an economic measure" and he did not believe
that GREENSPUN or-the Sun was working for the best- interests of the City of
Las Vegas. There is considerable personal animosity between GREENSPUN and
JONES which apparently resulted in a heated argument in the offlce of the
Mayor.

GREENSPUN also stated that HOUSELS had remarked at the Mayor's
meeting that his partners had been at the meeting held March 24, 1952, at the
Golden Nugget and reported back to him that they hed instructions to cancel
advertising with the Sun. HOUSELS stated he was against it since GREENSPUN
was operating a legitimate newspaper and had the right to report anything
he saw fit in the paper. HOUSELS reportedly stated in the Mayor's office that
although he personally mlght be against GREENSPUN and his pr1nc1p1es it was
GREENSPUN'S right to run hlS paper as he saw fit. ,
GREENSPUN also testified that PAT COLLINS General Manager of the
Horseshoe Club (Eldorado Corporation) was at the Golden Nugget meeting on
March 24, 1952, which was attended by representatives of all downtown casinos,
however, testimony concerning what COLLINS had told GREENSPUN was not allowed
by Judge FOLEY.

Court was adjourned at 4:30 P.M., May 16, 1952, to 10:00 A.M., May 19,
1862. At adjournment Attorney FAULKNER, for the defense, requested Judge
FOLEY to instruct the plaintiff not to make mention of the hearing in his
newspaper since to do so would be extremely detrimental to the defendants
in the case. Judge FOLEY replied both the Morning Sun and the Review Jourmal,
the only two papers in Las Vegas, were entitled to and expected to make a
fair recitation of the facts as brought out in the hearing. He requested,
however, that neither newspaper make any editorial comment concerning the
hearing while it is in.progress.

It appears that additional witnesses for the plaintiff will. include
Mayor C. D. BAKER, FRED SOLY, PAT COLLINS and perhaps J. KEL HOUSELS.

The Bureau will be kept currently advised of progress of this hea;ing.
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MISCELLANEGTS, INFORMATION CONCERNING

S

Attention: Associaste Director L. B. NICHOLS

e

The following 1nfermat10n in substance was obtained by SA CHARIES T.

FLETCHER, who was present in U. S.District Court, Las Vegas, Nevada, on May 21
and 22, 1952, during the "Greenspun Hearim " .

: The first witness to appeer. om 5/21/52 was FRED SOLY, President of the

Monte Carlo Club, Las Vegas, and informal chairmen of the Downtown Association,
which is a group of downtown gambling operators. SOLY testified that the Y
purpose of instant association was to adopt a uniform policy of donating te ¥
charitable organizations and that the organization also operated as a unit

in connection with advertising the downtown gambling area. -He listed the
follow1ng clubs as members of the association:

%\
|y

Golden Nugget Gambllng Casino o
Horseshoe Club - . . ‘

Boulder Club . : AS
Pioneer Club - ‘
Monte Carlo Club
Westerner Club
Las Vegas Club .

\i-g is merely tolereted and that a newspaper can do much good-or much harm
“industry. He further testified that GREENSPUN asked the group if they had

ever tried to fight a newspaper and that GREENSPUN had also observed that the
downtown clubs were doing too much radio advertising. SOLY testified that after
hearing the request of the two newspaper executives the group agreed to place a

—~AMSD

JEncle

Jokst half-page ad weekly in both papers.

SOLY further testified that a meeting was held of this same group on

rch 23, 1952, (It is noted that subsequently both the plaintiff and the
efendants agreed that this meeting of March 23 actually occurred on Narch 22.)

s RECOR%ED 2] 45’“{5775@ vy

'/\ 0 g4 g 1952 \(Cév
 CoPIES DESTROYED e JJJM

R0 5 piy 2 Vol '
7




SU 62-1595)

According to SOLY at this meeting the operators agreed to cancel their ads in
both the Las Vegas Sun and the las Vegas Review Journal. He stated that the
decision to cancel their ads in the Sun was not because of any word from
Senator McCARRAN but because a week before the Sun had notified all of its

. advertisers of a rate raise which was to be put into/effect April 1, 1952.

SOLY testified that MARION HICKS, General ‘Manager of the "Hotel Thunderbird,

was present at this meeting but denied emphatlcally that he was there for: the
purpose of notifying the downtown operators of any message he had received.

from PAT McCARRAN in Washington, D.C. He testified that HICKS made no mention i
of receiving any message from Senator McCARRAN or from amy of McCARRAN's
associates or his staff in Washington. He Stated that the only reason why the
ads. were cancelled with the Sun was because just about a month ago the downtown
operators had 'agreed to give.the Sun a half page ad weekly and then the Sun
turned around and raised their rates which made the downtown operators very .
perturbed. SOLY further denied that there was any comment made at this
meeting relative to the editorial policy of the Sun or relative to any

comments which have appeared in the Sun recently relative to Senator McCARRAN.
He advised that the following operators were present at this meeting: ROSCOE
THOMAS, represerting the Golden Nugget, NORMAN KELIER, representing the Golden
Nugget, PAT COLLINS, representing the Horshoe Club, CONNIE HURLEY, representing

_ the Badder Club, L. B. "TUTOR" SCHERER, representing the Las Vegas Club, EMILIO

' GEORGETTI, representing the Westerner Club, JAMES YOUNG, representing the
Boulder Club, MARION HICKS, representing the Thunderbird Hotel, and of course
himself.

SOLY also told of a meeting at the office of Mayor C. D. BAKER,
which occurred on March 26, 1952. He stated that present at this meeting
were GREENSPUN, J. K. HOUSSELS, SR., and himself. According to SOLY this
meeting was apparently called by the Mayor because of the advertlslng ‘suspension
but he denied that lelnd ever told Mayor BAKER.that pressure from Weshington,
D. C., had caused the cancellatlon. SOLY stated that Mayor BAKER started off
the meeting with the impression that Senator McCARRAN had ordered a boycott
and reiterated his statement that no one at the meetlng had told the Mayor
any such thing. SOLY further stated that he could not see how Senator McCARRAN
could hurt the gambling industry in Nevada because McCARRAN did not issue the
licenses. He further recalled that during this meeting CLIFF JONES, who is
connected with the Thunderbird Hotel and also the Fioneer Club and is also
Lt. Gov. of the State of Nevada, came to the meeting. He was umable to state
exactiy what JONES had seid while at the meeting but he did recall that JONES
and GREENSPUN engaged in somewhat of an argument and that he gained the
impression that they were "not too fond of ezch other".

1

oy
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This concluded the direct examlnatzon of FRED SOLY, which examlnatlon
- was conducted by plalntlff s attorney ROBERIS. There was no cross exsmination
* by the defense attorneys of this witness.

The next wltness was JAMES YOUNG, one of the partners of the Boulder
Club. The direct examination of this witness was conducted by Attorney
" MARSHALL, enother of the plaintiff's attorneys. YOUNG testified that he
haed attended the meeting of the downtown operators on March 23, but. had been
. there only a short time when he had to leave for some business back at his
club. He denied that while there he had heard any mention made 'of boycotting
the Sun or any mention made that it was pressure from Washington which caused
the downtown operators to cancel advertising with the Sun. He alsoistated
that MARION HICKS was present at this meeting but he'had made no mention of
the receipt of a phone call from Washington from Senator McCARRAN in connection
with advertising in the Sumn. He stated that the purpose of HICKS being
present at this meetxng was to reveal to the downtown opérators a plan of
advertising which was being utilized by the operators of the "Strip" Hotels.
This plan in substance was to extend the advertising of the "Strip" Hotels
to_be statewide and even natiomwide in,certain circumstances and:t¢ cut down
on lbcal advertlflng. .
YOUNG further adv1sed that this matter of cancelllng advert1s1ng
did not 1nvolve~the Boulder Club insofar as the individual ads were concerned
because -the Boulder Club had not done any private advertising for the past
two yedrs. YOUNG further added that he felt that the whole thing was handled
wrong and that it was his opinion that rather than to cause all this trouble
it would have been better to have even doubled the advetising with;the Sun .
" This concluded YOUNG's testimony and there was no cross examination.

At this, point there was called to the stand City Clerk SHIRLEY
BALLINGER, and Chief Civil Deputy PERLE BROWN of the Clark County Sheriff's
Office, to testify on certified copies of gambling licenses in the city and
in the county. In presenting this testimony to the court, Attorney ROBERTS
advised that he was doing so for the purpose of showing on. the record the
actual affiliation of each of the defendants with the clubs both in the City
of Las Vegas and the County of Clark.

The next witness was PAT COLLINS, General Manager, of the Horseshoe

Club. "COLLINS testified in connection with the first meeting in February of
1952 of the downtown operators with the two newspaper men, -GREENSPUN and
CAHLAN, that it was actually CAHLAN who had made the statement of asking

the operators if the group had ever been in a fight with the newspapers and
that not GREENSPUN as indicated in the testimony of FRED SOLY. He testified,
however, as did- SOLY, that after the two newspaper exeatives had presented
thelr case they left the room and the downtown operators agreed to plce a -

~
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weekly joint ad in the two newspapers. In connection with the meeting of the
operators on March 23, COLLINS testified that MARION HICKS was present but
‘denied that HICKS at anytime-made any statement as.to the receipt of a phone
call from Washington, D.C., from PAT M¢& CARRAN ordering theccancelling of

the advertising. He testified that there was absolutely no mention made

of Senator McCARRAN at the instant meeting of the downtown operators. At
this p01nt the court adjourned untll the following morning.

At the opening of the session on 5/22/52 Judge ROGER FOLEY made
reference to an editorial which had appeared in a local-paper and stated
that if this trial were being heard by a jury he would declare a mistrial
~at this point because of the contents of this editorial. ;Judge FOLEY did
not .identify the exact editorial to which he made reference; however, it
was ,obvious he referred to the editorial "Where I Stand", by HANK GREENSPUN,
whlch appeared in the Las Vegas Morning Sun on 5/22/52. In this editorial
GREENSPUN implied that FRED SOLY, JAMES YOUNG, and PAT COLLINS had all committed
perjury on the stand the previous day. A copy of instant editorial is being
enclosed with this letter for your 1nfonnation.

_ After referrlng to this ‘editorial Judge FOLEY issued an order that )
if such editorials or articles which made any comments, implied or otherwise,
about the voracity or truthfulness of any of the witnesses who will appear
in instant case are written in the future he will see to it that the writers
of these a}ticles are brought before the court and charged with contempt.

PAT COLLINS of the Horseshoe Club completed his testimony shortly
after the start of this session. He testified that at the meeting of the’
downtown opérators on March 23, at which MARION HICKS was present, HICKS
made absolutely no mention of Senator McCARRAN or a call that he might have
received from Senator McCARRAN from Washington, D.C. He also said that in
this particular meeting it was dlscussed to cut down the size of the joint
ad which at that time was appearing weekly in both local newspapers and also
to-cancel the individual ads in both papers. He said that he did not commit
the Horseshoe Club to any of these decisions inasmuch as he was requlred to
sgétthe final word from BENNY BINION, who is the prlnclpal owner of the Horseshoe
Club, before he could meke such a decision. . He testlfled that the Horseshoe
Club did not subsequently cancel their individual ad-with the Morning Sun
and did not agree to the reduction in size of the joint ad. He further
testified that he did not atitanytime tell any person that the cancellation
or reduction inithe size of the ad, which was agreed to.at the meeting of the
downtown operators,:was brought about due to pressure from Washington.

This direct examination was handled by WILLIAM ROBERTS, one of the
attorneys for the plaintiff, and there was no cross examination.

NORMAN WHITE, Advertising Manager, Morning Sun, who had previously
testified, wasrecalled as a witness for the plaintiff. He testified that the
. -4 -
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increase in rates for. advertlslng in the Sun, which was to be effectlve April 1,
1952, would cause the joint ad of the downtown operators to increase in rate
from $1 per column inch to $1.10 per column inch and that he had explained this
increase to FRED SOLY, who more or less acted as arrepresentative for the.
downtown operators. He said. SOLY made no objection to this inceease ‘at the
time he told him about 1t.' He further testified that after the meeting of
the downtown operators on March 23, SOLY had called him and had cancelled and
not reduced the ad in the Sun. In: this statement WHILE made reference to
the joint ad of 'the downtown operators but he also testified that, SOLY had
at this time cancelled the individual ad for the Monte .Carlo Club in the Sum.
He statedthat it was not until several days later that -SOLY had called him
again and told him that they would submit a decreased size ad on behalf of
the downtown operators to replace the previous larger ad.
. The cross éxmnination"of_this,witnessﬂaealt largely with the nature

of ‘the contracts which the various downtown casinas had with ‘the Morning Sun
from the standpoint of advertising. 1t was the testlmony of this witness that
most of the contracts were of an oral nature and that in order to receive the
contract rate the-various operators were required to place a certain amount
of advertising with the Sun every month. WHITE explalnedlzhat “the $1.10 rate .
which was applied to the downtown operatord joint ad was derived as a happy
medium between the $1.00 per column inch contract rate and the $1.25 per
column inch open rate. He stated that this average was charged inasmuch as
some of the downtown operators ‘advertised individually on the open-rate while
others of the downtown operators advertised individually .on the contract rate.
- He further testified that the only complaint that hzd been received by the Sunm,

with the exception of that of FRED SOLY, on behalf of the downtown operators,'
was a complalnt by one of the other buslnesses in Las Vegas.s

At this point the pléintiff rested his case andthe defense started
, outtlng onﬂthelr witnesses.

The first witness for the defense was M. B. DALITZ, who testified
that 'he is the vice president and member of the board of directors and one
of the principal stockholders of the Yesert Inn. DALITZ admltted that he
had a conversation with GREENSPUN on March 24, 1952, regardlng the cancelling
of the advertising by the "Strip" Hotels but step-by-step he denied conversa-
tlon put 1nto the record by GREENSPUN during the latter's testimony regarding

"pressure” from the Senator on the gambling interests. It is interesting to
note that while DALITZ was denying the particular phases of the conversation
which GREENSPUN had previously testified to, GREENSPUN stood up hastily from
his chair in the courtroom and "stormed" out of the court. DALITZ said the
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Desert Inn cancelled its advertising with the Sun and also with the other
local paper because the ratio of their budget in this respect was off

balance and denied that it was due to any pressure from Washington or as

_ a result of any phone call received by MARION HICKS or' any other member

of the "Strip" Hotel operators. {DALITZ also testified that GREENSPUN had
threatened to' "expose every stockholder of the 'Strip' Hotels with inform-
ation in his files" if the advertising remained out: of the Sun and DALITZ

said that he offered at this time to try to make arrangements to try to
incdrease the small daily ads schedule which was offered to the Sun bx_ﬁhe
resort hotels. During the testimony of DALITZ he denied making such statements
to GREENSPUN as: "It looks like all hell broke.loose, why antagonize the '0ld
Man'". "The. '01d Man' got us our licenses and we have got to play along with .
him.;" : - . -

Concerning the Desert Inn gambling license DALITZ denied that he had
.ever . stated that this license was obtained through the influence of Senator
McCARRAN and he stated that he hardly knowsthe Senator and was of the belief
.. that the Senator had nothing to do with the obtaining of this license.. He
denied that the hotel had retained the Reno law -firm of Thatcher, Woodburn
and Foreman.or had paid any money to JOHN MUELLER in order to pave the way
for the later approval of the Desert Imn gambling license which had previously
been deferred by the Tax Commission. DALITZ also denied receiving aid in
obtaining this license from WILLIAM GRAHAM or MERT WERTHEIMER, both Réno
gamblers.  DALITZ said the Yesert Inn hired the law firm of former governor
of Nevada, E. P. (TED) CARVILLE, on recomméndation of WILBUR CLARK, President
of the Desert Inn, and attbibuted this firm with exerting the influence
necessary to obtain the final of the license. DALITZ denied that since the
begiming of instant lawsuit that he had anything to do with the placing of
anonymous ads in the Sun and said if such was done, RUBY KOLOD, Casino
Manager for the Desert Imn, must have doné so on his own authority.

0.

“Attorney-ROBERTS attempted at this time to interjéct intpthe
evidence :portions of the Kefauver Senate Crime Committee report regarding
DALITZ but was blocked in his attempt by defense objection which ‘objections
were sustained by-qudgé’FQLEY. As DALITZ' testimony was completed it was
. put into the record that at the time the Deserﬁ,Inn gambling..license was
obtained the chairman of the Tax_Commiséibn was Governor VAIL PITTMAN.

.~ The next witness was GUS GREENEAQM}‘Preéident'of the Flamingo Hotel
Corporation, which operates the Fhmingo Hotel. As did DALITZ in his testimony,

GREENBATM denied remarks attributed to him by GREENSPUN when the witness was
alleged to have pleaded with GREENSPUN to "lay off the Semator" in his column
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published in the Mornlng Sun. - He admiﬁted having a meeting with GREENSPUN

and BENNY BINION in the lobby of the Flamlngo Hotel on March 19, 1952, but
denied the 'statements attributed to him on this occasion by GREENSPUN in
GREENSPUN's testimony. He denied he commented at this time on GREENSPUN's
published criticism of Senator McCARRAN anditedtified.that for months

he had complained of the "Where I Stand"- bolumn in the Sun because he said
they were critical of a large number of’ people, including himself. He

kept repeating that "HANK is continually rapping everybody." During. ' GREENBATM's
direct examination great portions of GREENSPUN's testimony was read to him and.
GREENBAUM denied. practlcally all of” the statements which were attributed to him
by GREENSPUN. : , _ :

During the cross examination GREENBAUM identified the other officers
of thelFlamingo Hotel Corporation as belng JACK MC EIRQY and MIKE ATOLL.
He further stated that the operators of the "Strip" Hotels had a very
informal association and that they met occasionally for the purpose of
establlshlng uniform policy in connection with advertising and also in
connection with contributions to charitable organizations. He testified that
this group did not have any officers and at the time of their meetings no one
served as chairman but everything was conducted in a very informal mammer.
GREENBAUM denied discussing the Sun with eifher Senator McCARRAN or his
executlve ‘assistant, EVA ADAMS, and stated that he has not had a conversation
with Senator McCARRAN for approximately six or eight months prior tothe
institution of instant lawsuit. He testified that he had talked to Senator
McCARRAN on April 27, 1952, which was a meeting of the defendants in instant
case with their attorneys. At this point further testimony in this connection
was nd:allowed because it was considered by the Judge to ‘be;not admissible.

GREENBAUM further testified that a meeting of the "Strip" Hotel
operators was held at the Desert imn on March 22+ It is noted that since
this testimony, however, it has been determined by the court, ‘both the
- plaintiff and the defendants have agreed this meeting was held March 21.
GREENBAUM denied that anyone in this meeting made any comment concerning
a phone call being made from Senator MeCARRAN to MARION HICKS relative to
the advertising in the Morning Sun. He testified that present at this
meeting were BELDON KATTLEMAN of the El Rancho Hotel, JAKE KOZEZOFF of the
Last Frontier.Hotel, MOE DALITZ of the Desert Inn, MARION HICKS of the
.Thunderbird Hptel, and ROSCOE THOMAS and L. B. SCHERER, both who represented
the Downtown Association. GREENBATM testified that he was the one who had
called the meeting of the "Strip"‘Hotel operators and that it was not MARION
HICKS who had done so. He.further testified that the purpose of the meeting
was to diwuss various items of mutual inderest to the "Strip" Hotel operators
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He stated that 'THOMAS and SCHERER were. there fram the Downtown Association

in order to discuss the forthcoming Shrlner Coanvention which was to be held -
in Las Vegas. He denied that any mention was made at this meeting concerning
a phone call from Senator McCARRAN and that the advertising in the Morning

Sun was cat’down because of any pressure from Washington. He admitted that at
this meeting the "Strip" Hotel operators agreed to placing a joint ad in both
local papers dally and to cancel the individual ads from the separate hotels.
He stated this was done because ofa policy the operators adopted tocengage

in more W1despread advertising throughout the ‘State and throughout the Western
States. . He further gtated that during this meeting it was agreed that MARION
HICKS was to meet with the downtown operators at their next meeting to discuss
" the forthcoming variety club conventlon and also to discuss the Shriner
Conventlon. ;

The next Wltness was MARION HICKS, who testified that he is the General
Manager and prlnclpal stockholder of the Thunderbird Hotel. Under direct
examination HICKS denied ever receiving any phone call or any other type of
communication from Senator McCARRAN relative toadvertising with the Morning
Sun. He further denied ever telling anyone that he had received such a
communication or a phone call from Senator McCARRAN. Hefurther denied ever
receiving any such phone call 8r ccommunication from ‘any of Senator McCARRAN'
associates or from any of his staff membbrbs or ever ,telling anyone that he A
had received any such comnunication or phone call from any of Senator
McCARRAN's assoclates or staff members.

Uhder cross exsmination HICKS admitted that he had received and
placed several phone calls from andto Senator McCARRAN during the months
proceeding March and also during the month of March just prior to the time -
the alleged conspiracy took place. He denied, however, that GREENSPUN or
the Morning Bun were discussed between ‘him andthe Senator and testlfled to
the court that he was seeking advzce on bulldlng.

-Attorney ROBERTS who was doing the cross examination sought to
subpoena records of the phone cal 1s between HICKS and McCARRAN but Judge
FOLEY refused to permit such a subpoena being issued unless they had in
some mammer a bearing on the case. The Judge held that inasmuch as HICKS
lbd admitted maklng these phone calls that = subpoena-would not be necessary-
because the evidence was already on record. He further stated that there
was no way in the world that a record of the phone calls Would show what
‘the actual contents of the phone calls were.

Concerning his presence at the meetlng of Downtown Association on
March 22, HICKS testified that he was present at this meeting at the request
of L. B« SCHERER to_ditscuss the statew1de advertlslng program being inaugurated
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by -the "Strlp? Hotel operators and - also to discuss the variety club conventlon.

At this p01nt Judge FOLEY recessed the court. untll the folIOW1ng
moruning.

It will be noted that throughout the testlmony of the w1tnesses
there was & dlscrepancy in the dates of the two important meetings whlch .
were held, the first being the meeting of .the "Strip" Hotel operators
and the second being the meeting of the downtown casino 6perators. It will
be noted that previously it was testified that the meeting of the downtown
operators occurred on March 23 which would be on a Sunday, andthat the
meeting of the hotel operators occurred the day before, on a Saturday. Ag
pointed out previously in’ﬂﬁsletter the pldntiff andthe defendants all
finelly agreed at the Judge's direction that the meeting of the hotel "
operators was held on March 21, 1952, while the meeting of - the downtown -
operators was held on March 22, 1952.

’

As further developments occur in this matter you will be promptly
adV1sed. o -
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HERMAN MILTON GR..ENSPUN
aka Henry, Hank

Re:

© truth, the whole truth and noth-

WHERE
-|
STAND

By HANK GREENSPUN

The glorious procession of’
bright, eager faces belonging to
the young men and women who,
graduated from Las Vegas High
School last night, helped erase
the shameful memory of® men’
without fdces who took the wit-"
ness stand in a federal court and
made a mockery of the laws:
under which these young people:
have to live the rest of their lives.

And on Butcher MemoriallField

of the high school, hundreds of

students in white caps and gowns,
their parents and friends, stood

-and pledged allegiance to the flag

of the United States of America
—“with liberty and Justlce ffor
].1 ” W

-The men thhout faces to(ik‘(an
oath in a court of law to tell the

jng but the truth and then dese-
crated that oath. A gambler took
the stand and told of a meéting
of the dowsntown clubs. held at
the Goldén Nugget, at which
Marion Hicks of the Thunderbird
Hotel was‘®an .interested partici-’
pant, but the witness’s best recol-
lection was that Hicks was there
only ‘to solicit a contribution  for-
the’ Wranglers baill club, while
another witness also remembered!
seeing Hicks at the meeting, but’
thought that Marion was interest-
ed in a contribution for the Shrin-
ers.

Another thought that Hicks'
was there to discuss out-of-state’
advertising with the downtown
groups. All of them were most

vehement that Sen. McCarran’s
, name was never brought up even,

once. Fred Soly wondered “why
do I have anything to féar from
the senator? He has nothing to

. do with gar=*'ing Licenses.” How"

malve can 4 gambler be?

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION 'CONCERNING

o N . . ] Rz

(o970 7.1
ENCI’OSURE

0
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~~And last night at the graduat- |

#ng exercise, Evelyn Blake, saluta-

torian of the class, said: “Men
" cannot live together until they
. stop fearing each other.”

How can wé hope that men of
different Iands, races, customs
and languages will not fear each
other when here in our own city,

'- the supposed honest men-of the
gambling group have such an
' abiding fear of the coalition of
@ criminal mob and greedy poli-
. ticlan that perjury becomes a
\ ‘minor evil compared to

. having the finger put on them for '

being & pigeon,

Norman Hilbrecht in his vale- |

aetory to the graduating class,

. spoke about: “Learning to live

together.,” He said that weak

. promises and submissive diplo-

macy are not conducive to, get-

ting along with one’s fellow man.

brilliant student stated thut

is
P men and all nations hare
(Contlnned on Page 2) .

baSJcally one idea, to live
_peace — to strive for a ‘better td-
morrow
~* We here in Nevada can have no
‘better tomorrow. We cannot live
together because a decent society
"must not be submissive to a_crim-

‘inal concept of living; morality |
cannot live together with im-j,
‘morality. And the combination of

“{wo evil forces — the crime syn-
dicate and the powerful politi-
‘cian — is too great for decency
to win out.
I .learned, my lesson in court
- yesterday. 1 have no more illu-
sions that men engaged, in the
gamblmg world can live outside,
the code; a code so devoid,of
honor and morality that grown
men must crawl on their bellies
lest they .fall afoul.of the syn-
dicate which controls every facet
- of their existence.
Lest the .high ideals and pur
poses of the ,young men ‘and
-women who leave Las - Vegas
high school to make their: way in
the world, are dragged through
. the filth of evil 'and corrupticn,
we here should dedicate ourselves
to sweeping reforms — a com-
plete eradication of the syndicate
which now has our community
and our liberty in a death hold.
That is, unless these men see the
light and put their house in order.
The liberat faws' of the state!
of Nevada are in danger. They
i face self-destruction. |
— o S S |
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™ was under cross examination and flatly denied that-he, at- any time, had relgs
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, " STANDARD FORM NO. 64
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L

dzzm « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Oﬂice Me

At resumptlon of the hearing at 10 00 a.m., May 23, 1952,

any specific message for McCARRAN to anyone in Las Vegas. He admitted havs
numerous telephonic contacts with McCARRAN during the period immediately pre-
ceeding the cancellation of ads in the lLas Vegas Morning Sun, but denled that

N at any time was GREENSPUN or the Sun mentloned.

Mayor C. D. BAKER was recalled as a rebuttal witness and testified
that at the meeting held in the Mayor's office, FRED SOLY did not deny, but
admitted, that the cancellation of advertising was due to pressure "from
Washington." . : :

Mr. WILLIAM ROBERTS, plaintiff's attorney, made the opening summation
pointing out that a great portlon of the newspaper's revenue is from ”dlsplay

‘"advertlslng" and that the paper will "fold" if all the hotels and casinos con- ;4 ;-

- Flamingd®Hotel. -

. ton and 1hstructlons given accordingly to boycott the Sun.

' .,\ 4"// G & ey :
68 JoL 8 AN pnmf,“j@ﬁm « ot

tique their boycott of the Sun. He pointed out testimony that GREENSPUN had

been warned two or three days before to cut out his criticism of the Senator

or "somegblng would happen," -such statements being attributed to GUS GREINBAUM,
He then pointed out it had been established through testimony

concerning.the Mayor's meeting that a telephone call had been made from Vashlnv—

ety
-
DY PP
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. PhafROBERTS stated there was no establlshed,reason for" the concerted
action byjthe~defendants except the "created" economy move and that there was
a direct controversj between this claim and evidence of 1ncreased.advertlsenent
durlng the:moﬁth previous to the boycgit. 4

"J‘ I
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Mr. ROBERTS also p01nted out tha“goncerted action of telephone calls
locally to the Sun cancelling advertising and the’ subsequent "subterfuge letters"
offering a smaller consolidated ad. He stated the only thing the defense had
attempted to establish was there was fo connéction .bétween Sgnator McCARRAN and
the action of the groups-in Laanegas., He pointed out that Senator McCARRAN's
answer to the complaint stated! thene had been no calls for any reason by ‘the
Senator to MARION HICKS and that HICKS geiflfled to numMerous calls.

N Ui

. Mr. ROBERTS stated that the beneficidry of the actloéjd@éqﬁnoq have to
part1c1pate and the reason féi-: the bqycottrwas éjgéﬁ r%;yron

£
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AMornlno Sun for the benefat of the Las Vegas Review Journal. It was brought out
that CLIFF JONES, a defendant and attorney, is the brother-ln—law of one of the

N owners of the Review Journal.

RICHARD BLAKEY opened the summatlons for tée defense statlng that the¢4

-,eSenator.s answer was.only a denial in connectlon'w1th this.case -and not that hefif' '
- had never called HICKS during the recent past. BLAKEY then empha51zed the dis~ . .
‘ -crepancies between the ‘testimony: of MO DALITZ, J. KEL HOUSSELS FHED SOLY and_ ‘

MARION ‘HICKS with that of GREENSPUN and stated GREENSPUN's complalnt ‘was . an

T"lnflamatory complaint" ‘made against the Senator because of personal an1m051ty
between them. He claimed there was nothing credible establlshed that the Sena= .
" tor had made a call or otherwlse 1nstructed the defendants to act 'in concert

agalnst GREENSPUN

Mr. FAULKNER then made the argument that there is “hio ba31s under the

.:federal statutes for this case ‘since the su1t is merely a flght between the news-
‘paper and: its customers. Judge FOLEY cited the' Lorraine case to Mr. FAULKNER -
“who dlsavreed with Judge FOLEY as to .the similarity of cases .claiming thié case

involves no monopoly.q Mr., FAULKNER told the court that hé would make a better
closing statement for. the plaintiff than had been made by his own attorney
stating that the defense did not admit but had "“proved" for the plalntlff there

" had been concerted action and that the cancellation was preconcelved. ‘He then stated

under questioning ‘by Judge FOLEY, that it was preconcelved in that the defendants'
were ‘planning to-alter the form of advertlslnv. He. stated the only question was

If;,uwhether they oould legally discontinue. advertlslng after: théy had-all: prevlously

agreed on the: method of advert1s1ng -and had now . dec1ded to’ ohange ite

Mr FAULKNER then stated that the paper was’ dependent upon gambllng,‘

. had tried to force the gambling: indistry to support it and that gambling is
- -against "publlc policy." = Judge FOLEY advised FAULKNER that he was not 1mpressed

by this argument since gambllng 1s legal in: the State of Nevada.

Mr, FAULKNER then argued that thls is merely the results of personal

"dlsllke between GREENSPUN and Senator McCARRAN and is solely a polltlcal matter

. and .a blast at McCARRAN. ‘He stated there possibly is a-cause of ‘dction for '~ - -
. "GREENSPWN ‘in local court against the local. defendants, but that there is nothlng
) agalnst MbCARRAN He emphasizes that this is merely a dlspute between a news-

paper and a group. of business men in a small town.

“He then’ argued that: GREENSPUN is: asklng the court to’ re-establlsh
status quo  in order that the Sun can continue malllng the. papers "in v1olatlon .

. ....of the postal laws. "’ (There wéds ‘no teotlmony of evldence of any'postal v1olat10ns
v'by the Mornlng Sun.),,a " ) -
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ALAN THODY an a55001ate of Jones, Vlener and Jones, made the same

?‘.arguments as those of FAULKNER and in addition argued ‘that the price. raise in

. March, 1952, was"the reason for the. cancellation “in’ that GREENSPUN: "priced - .

: hlmself out of business.® He clalmed the agtions of the defendants were normal - -
‘business transactions and that the” deféndants have, a basic rlght todo &s . they

"please in 'the operatlon of. their respective businesses. He intimated that’ the

defendants may file a cross complaint against ‘the Sua and the Review Journal .

fﬂ alleglng ‘that bqth papers were trylng to fbrce the gambllng lndustrv to. take e~"'¢5
. 'more advertlslng space.‘_ oo ) e Shy

- on May 26 1952 MT. GEORGE MARSHALL lalntiff‘s attorney, concluded

?'fﬂthe summatlons with the’ statement that’ nrotectlon was the pattern of the. defense,;‘}
- that everything was sald ‘and done. to, keep the. Senator out of the picture, .Mr. T

MARSHALL gave hlS own 1nterpretatlon of testlmony in. refutatlon of the defense

fsammatlons.~ E _f,\?; R A . o 3 - s

Upon completlon of the arguments, Judge FOLEY gave each ten: days to o

”?flle their:points and authorities. -He usually writes his own statement of
.. facts and* conc1u51ons ‘of law but suggested that attorneys for-both sides: may'.
e E desire to do so in ordér to assist .the court. -Judge FOLEY stated that due-to -
.,‘aﬁ'prev1ous court commltments and’ JudlClal conferences, ‘it.is probable he w111
"3 h:not render a dec151on on the hearlng untll June 17, 1952. .
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Re telephone calls of SA LEVERETTE A. BAKER, Las Vegas, Nevada to Mrs
NIGHOLS, May 19 and 20, 1952.

The following is a resume of court action on those two dates:

On 5/19/52, court was resumed at 10:00 a.m, with the plaintiff continu-
ing his testimony. At that time, GREENSPUN testified that the five resort
hotels on the Los Angeles Strip had a committee known as the Resort Hotels
Committee, with a rotating chairmanship, which acted as a representative for
the five hotels, and its sole purpose was to designate the share of cost to
be borne by the individual hotels in any advertising campaigns or contributions
to various charitable organizationse

GREENSPUN testified that on 3/25/52, he received a letter dated 3/2/52
from BENNY GOFFSTEIN (Flamingo Hotel), which stated, "I have been instructed
by the Resort Hotels Committee to issue you the following instructions'. This
letter instructed that all advertising for the hotels be cancelled, and sub-
mitted for inclusion in the Morning Sun was a "cooperative" ad merely listing
the individual hotels. GREENSPUN testified he called BENNY GOFFSTEIN on the
phone and objected to the cancellation of the individual advertisements and
the attempt to advertise jointly by the hotels. He stated he told GOFFSTEIN
he would have to charge the hotels $10,00 per inch for the joint advertisement
in order to make up for the amount of revenue lost through the cancellation of
the individual ads. He also testified he made the same remark toe FRED SOLY
and that he told them he could not continue operating without the individual
ads of the various gambling establishments and hotequiQP Ve asOC ]

GREENSPUN further testified that he received a lett dated /52
from the Las Vegas Club concerning cancellation of thelr advertisement and
that he likewise received a similar letter dated 3/2l;/52 from the Golden Nug-
get. The letter from the Golden Nugget advised him to cancel the advertise-
ment according to their telephonic request "until further notice'. vzé?'/

=
=

" CREENSPUN testified that on 3/20/52, he had a conversation with GUS
GREENBAUM (Flamingo Hotel) and BENNY BINION (Horse Shoe Club), at which time
these two individuals told him he would "have to stop hitting at the Senator®,.
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~These individuals told hlm the Senator "was helplng them", and asked him to

"lay off", He stated he agreed to "lay off" until the Senator irritated h;m:}?f:“

- again and - that if thls occurred, he would then write another editorial

criticizing Senator MCCARRAN.. GREENSPUN testified that GREENBAUM and BINiON o

fuboth stated, "They are burning. up the wirés from Washlngtonn ‘because of his:
severe CTlthlomS of Senator MCCARRAN in his newspaper, the Las Vegas Mbrnlng;,
Sun. R ,'«“‘vi.'; . o ‘

. GREENSPUN testlfled that nelther GREENBAUM nor- BINION made any mentlon»“;p
_ ~to him on’ 3/20/52 that there was any contemplatlon of canceling advertlslng :
- in the Las Vegas- Mbrnlng Suna. 1; - ‘,nu s w_‘ R - .

. : GREENSPUN testlfled that Lt. Governor CLIFF JONES, and hotel operator
" THOMAS HULL of Los Angeles, California are’ very'close friends and that at

~ approximately the. same: time all hotel and casino advertising was cancelled- 1nrn.f
- Las Vegas, the . Mornlng Sun 11kew1se lost all advertlslng of the hotel chaln.

Pr_nc1pal Cross examlnlng of GREENSPUN #as then handled by Mr.! EAULKNFR o
of ‘the firm Melvin, Faulkner,. Sheehan and ‘Wiseman 'of San Fran01sco, Callfornla.

i GREENSPUN ddmitted 'that he is a graduate of St. Johns Law.School,’ Brooklyn,-

- "New York, &nd -has been admltted to practlce ‘before the bar 1n the state of
",New York. r" ; , . : ~

Concernlng flnances of the newspaper, GREENSPUN stated he dld not know_.
©the details since he employed a manager and. bookkeeper to: handle these mat-- i
'ters. : : _ : ‘

Concernlng the 1etter recelved from BENNY GOFFSTEIN of the Flamlngo,
GREENSPUN stated this is' a. "subterfuge" since: ‘the  offer of the, small daily
joint advertisement of the five hotels was:prepared after he, GREENSPUN, ’

- had his cotversation with’ MOE DALLTZ (Desert: Im) on 3/2&/52, in that it was'

H,obv1ous the five hotels were attempting. to cover up the true reason for the -
' cancellatlon of the advertlsements. ST v b T y

From cross examlnatlon by FAULKNER 1t was apparent that the defense -, "
attorneys are.trying to bring out' that durlng solicitation of’ advertwsements,,”
GREENSPUN-lHad used coercion- -arid threats on the: gambllng industry to force: ;

, them to advertise in his newspaper since gambling in the state of Nevada .

~ - depended.on public .good will, and.that GREENSPUN had intimated the. newspaper e

. could either a551st or. defeat the gambllng 1ndustry by 1ts sway over the
fpubllc w111.:fe . . .

Durlng the cross examlnatlon by Mr. FAULKNER, GREENSPUN testlfled he £
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" had borrowed $S,OO0.00 from BELDON KATTELMAN, and thls Loan had been repald.‘ "

. He also borrowed $5,000400 from JAKE "KOSIOF, &lO OOO 00 from the Desert Inn, .

- and %5,000.00 from BENNY BINION. He stated varlous defendants are still w1ll—;..
4 ing to loan him money to keep, his newspaper 1n ex1stence, but they are not’ B
allowed to advertlse in the paper.

"4 Concernlng the telephone call to BENNY GOFFSTEIN concernlng charglng
&lO 00 per inch, he stated GOFFSTEIN told him "they" would hold. ‘another meét-
ing and let him know'as to whether: they would pay that amount for .the 301nt
~ad for the. five’ hotels. He asked GOFFSTEIN to,try to get this. matter '
stralghtened out. W R f ' "g_ " 5 "‘ ey -

. , Mr. BLAKEY of Senator MCCARRAN'S law flrm 1n Reno then cross examlned
Mr. GREENSPUN with his remarks and questions dwelling. prlmarlly on the
financial instability of the newspaper. He attempted to show through” cross
examination that the newspaper was a losing proposition from the start and.

- “that the withdrawal of the advertlslng did not materlally effect the flnan- f
c1al status of the newspaper. e g g A

‘ BIAKEY questloned GREENSPUN concernlng MDE DALITZ'S statement that .
* Senator McCARRAN had called MARTON HICKS (Thnnderblrd Hotel), and :GREENSPUN '
stated that he believed MOE DALITZ that McCARRAN was bringing preéssure since-
the hotels had.no other reason to cancel their advertising in ‘the, Mornlng Sun,
BLAKEY obtalned an admission from GREENSPUN that he did not know of his’ “own.
knowledge" that' Senator McCARRAN had. actually made a telephone ‘call from W,
Washlngton wnlch resulted 1n the oancellatlon of the advertlslng. ) e

. LOU WIENER of the Las, Vecas flrm, durlng cross examlnatlon, also em-= .’
phaslzed the fact that ‘the Morning Sun.was a losing bu31ness pri<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>